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Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
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its Global Intermediary Identification Number
(“GIIN") below.
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Sponsoring entity: Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited

S ETME SR EE

(HEZELREZ I FEE)

UM

B RRIMAT
EELl)
AWAES#

morE

HEEDLEMERCEINMKA R EMEE)
(TFATCAL) M#g o E FATCA 3N R ENM IR EE
2ERPAAIRENES (TGIIND) #0°F ©

FATCANI92E5! © FEBSEUF YT RERIRATESM
SR, CEMEBING

ZEEINAIEY GIIN : IV2GGD.00030.5F.344
RITHM : e ERAEE (F8) ARAR

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

HSETNSERGES

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund 1)

(T EPHET I FEE)

Reports and Financial Statements FE#RZITSIRE

For the year ended 30th June 2018 —ZE—/\F N NA=1HIEFE

Contents B

Manager's report EEEEBARSE

Manager’s certificate EEEIEAIEAH
Trustee’s report ZFEAIRSE

Independent auditor's report IR EiHRE
Statement of financial position MERTIRE
Statement of comprehensive income £REURER

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to unitholders

PFREIFE ANSEEFENT IR
Statement of cash flows W&REBR
Notes to the financial statements M3IRET Z M+

Investment portfolio (Unaudited) EEIREAE REHZ)

Investment portfolio movements (Unaudited) &FRAETR (REHZ)

Performance table (Unaudited) Jl#Ezk (REZFHE)

Pages AR
1
10
11
12
19

21

23
24
26

128

146

162

RIS S REEE



Manager’s Report

Market Review

Global equities posted a quarter of solid
gains in Q3 2017 against the backdrop of
steady economic growth and benign inflation,
backed by positive earnings releases. Although
geopolitical concerns surrounding North Korea
intensified over the period, the supportive
environment allowed investors to overlook
the comparatively turbulent geopolitical
landscape. Emerging markets recorded the
largest gains amid positive sentiment and
the recovery of commodity prices, followed
by Asia which was supported by the strong
performance of Chinese equities on signs of
growth momentum picking up. Developed
market equities also advanced over the
quarter albeit less than emerging markets.
US, Europe and Japanese equities all gained
by about 5% in local currency terms given
robust macroeconomic data and earnings
growth across different regions. In fixed
income, bond yields fell initially given falling
inflation and expectation for central banks to
keep monetary policy accommodative. The
10-year US Treasury yield fell from 2.4% to
2.1% at its low, before rebounding to finish
the quarter flat at 2.4%. The more hawkish
than expected announcement by the US
Federal Reserve in September triggered a
strong rebound in bond yields. In credit,
corporate bonds made positive returns and
rose ahead of government bonds, while high
yield outperformed investment grade given
solid earnings growth and the recovery in
commodity prices. Asian bonds and emerging
market debt also finished the quarter up in line
with their global counterparts, topping gains
from dollar weakness and the theme of global
synchronised growth.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Going into the final quarter of 2017, global
equities continued its strong run with gains
across most markets in Q4. In developed
markets, Japan led gains while the yen ended
little changed. Positive macroeconomic data
and strong corporate earnings were matched
by a significant pick-up in foreign inflows after
Mr. Abe's victory in October. This was followed
by US equities, which moved higher on the
news of the long-awaited tax reform bill, with
big permanent cuts for corporations as the
centrepiece of the package. On the other hand,
despite encouraging earnings in the quarter,
European equities saw negative returns amid
profit-taking and the expectation of tapering
of quantitative easing by the European
Central bank (ECB). Emerging market equities
outperformed with most of the countries
delivering strong returns on the back of
increasing investors’ sentiment, earnings
growth and a weak US dollar. In fixed income,
the 10-year US Treasury yield rose 8bps over
the quarter amid growing momentum behind
a tax reform bill which is expected to stimulate
growth and inflation, while the interest rate
hike by the US Fed also put pressure on yields.
In credit, corporate bonds finished the quarter
with positive total returns, outperforming
government bonds. Investment grade credit
outperformed high yield as the investors took
profit from the latter having reached elevated
valuations. Asian bonds and emerging market
debt also finished the quarter up, helped by
strong investors' risk appetite and the US
dollar weakness.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Despite a strong start buoyed by ongoing
strength in economic data and the confirmation
of US tax reform, markets were weaker in the
first quarter of 2018, unnerved by higher-than-
expected inflation data in February and fears
over US-China trade sanctions. In developed
markets, US equities were among the stronger
region despite negative performance in
absolute terms. It was followed by European
equities, as softer macroeconomic data
weighed on sentiment. Japanese equities
fell the most in major developed markets on
global trade tensions and a stronger Yen. On
the other hand, Asian and emerging markets
registered positive gains in the first quarter
in spite of the pick-up in market volatility.
Chinese equities also generated modest gains
but still managed to finish ahead of the broad
market as macroeconomic data was more
resilient than expected. Thailand, Malaysia
and Taiwan were the other outperformers
in Asia. In bond markets, government yields
rose markedly over the quarter. US 10-year
Treasury yields rose by 33bps and the yield
curve continued to flatten modestly, with
shorter-dated maturities further impacted by
the March rate hike and substantial issuance.
In credit, corporate bonds declined and
underperformed government bonds, as
volatility in the equity market spilt over into
credit spread, while investment grade credit
saw larger negative returns than high yield, as
the latter is less affected by the change in base
yields. Elsewhere, emerging local currency
sovereign bonds made strong gains as the US
dollar weakened, but hard currency sovereign
and corporate bonds suffered from both rising
base yield and widening spreads.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Moving onto the second quarter of 2018,
global equities managed to make gains against
a volatile geopolitical backdrop supported
by resilient economic and earnings data. In
developed markets, US equities were the top
performer given the support from positive
earnings momentum and robust economic
data which outshone the China-US trade
posturing. Consumer confidence remained
strong and retail sales suggested a rebound
in consumption. Eurozone equities also
posted positive returns in Euro terms with the
energy and technology sectors leading gains.
However, the market was down in USD terms
given the depreciation of the Euro. Similarly,
Japanese equities in JPY were up slightly but
lost value in USD terms. On the other hand,
emerging markets underperformed and
declined with US dollar strength a significant
headwind. Escalating trade tensions led to
concern over the impact on global trade,
contributing to weakness across the region.
Asian markets which are the most exposed
to a slowdown in global trade were especially
vulnerable. In bond markets, government
bond yields rose significantly in April before
risk aversion led to the buying of perceived
safe havens. The US 10-year Treasury yields
rose +12bps as the US Federal Reserve
raised interest rates twice over the quarter
as expected. Global corporate bonds made
negative total returns and underperformed
government bonds on widening spreads
given concerns on growth. Both investment
grade and high yield credit fell. Elsewhere,
emerging market bonds had a difficult quarter,
particularly local currency bonds which were
hurt by the strengthening US dollar.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook

We have downgraded our view on equities
from positive to neutral given the uncertainty
surrounding the synchronised global growth
environment. The recent weakness in
macroeconomic indicators from Europe, Japan
and emerging markets has cast doubts on
where we are in terms of the economic cycle.
While our central case remains that this is just
a mid-cycle slowdown, we cannot afford to
be complacent given where market valuation
is; hence we increased equity protection
and lowered physical equity exposures.
We are waiting for further evidence (e.g.
macroeconomic growth indicators, economic
surprise index, etc.) to confirm that global
growth remains strong, and we will look
to re-allocate back to equities to capture
better market valuation. On the other hand,
inflationary pressure remains, especially given
the strong oil price and rising wage pressure.
This does not bode well for fixed income as an
asset class. In terms of currency, we continue
to hold a short-term tactical positive view on
US dollar, which should provide the portfolio
with some diversification amid rising volatility.
Although we maintain the view that the US
dollar would run out of steam in the longer
term due to a high current account and fiscal
deficit, the macroeconomic growth divergence
and ongoing trade tensions may result in the
greenback strength running for longer than
anticipated.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

With escalating trade tensions between US
and China, politics and protectionism have
taken centre stage as key drivers of markets
and investor sentiment amidst a sense of
heightened uncertainty. Even with the first set
of tariffs having taken effect, our base case
remains that a wide-ranging, very destructive
trade war is not in anyone’s interest. The real
risk to Asian earnings remains hard to gauge
given that the announced tariffs to date
are fairly narrow in scope. Nonetheless, we
maintain the view that economic fundamentals
within the region are in still intact. Furthermore,
our equity portfolio is likely to be less affected
by any trade conflicts due to the domestically
focused revenue source and defensive nature
of our holdings. From a sector perspective,
our strategy remains largely unchanged.
We continue to reduce the exposure to
telecom while diversifying into other sectors
such as HK properties/REITs. For financials,
we are selectively taking profit on some
names which have outperformed. The higher
volatility means that strong cash-flows and
more attractive valuation will become more
important going forward. Hence high-quality
companies with robust balance sheets and
solid fundamentals offering sustainable
dividend yields will continue to be the focus
of our strategy.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

Going into the second half of the year, we
expect to see further tightening of financial
conditions in developed markets and emerging
markets. Many central banks in the region have
started raising interest rates this year including
Malaysia, the Philippines and India to defend
their currency against a stronger dollar. Amid
the backdrop of monetary tightening, we kept
a low duration exposure in order to reduce
the impact of rising yields in the portfolio.
We have also taken profit in convertibles to
reduce potential effects from equity market
volatility and maintained CDS in the portfolio
as a hedging instrument to actively manage
risks. Although technical support for Asian
credit remains stronger within the emerging
market universe, we expect spreads to remain
under pressure given lower investors’ appetite.
We will look into adding back to Asian USD
credit which now offers compelling valuation
and attractive entry points.
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Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2018, the Fund size was
HK$39,323,917,498, represent by units as
below:

Class A Units
HKD Accumulation Units 2,257,901.29
HKD Distribution Units 112,970,964.16
USD Accumulation Units 10,432,193.81
USD Distribution Units 185,734,129.28
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 75,242,159.73
RMB Hedged Distribution Units 39,607,249.52

GBP Hedged Accumulation Units 37,089.07

HETBARE

BE_ZT-N\NEFXRBE=Z+H EELE
39,323,917,498 7T » KITHEANT :

A 35 REEH=E
BTEIRME 2,257,901.29
ATREMNE 112,970,964.16
EXERME 10,432,193.81
ETWEMRT 185,734,129.28
BT R E R E 75,242,159.73
ARTT B ESE 39,607,249.52
HEESHHRIMRE 37,089.07

GBP Hedged Distribution Units 382,119.84 HEEN U BN ER 382,119.84
Class C C 251

HKD Accumulation Units 248,179.06 BRG] 248,179.06
HKD Distribution Units 479,564.73 ATREMRE 479,564.73
USD Accumulation Units 7,238,439.17 EXRGE 7,238,439.17
USD Distribution Units 205,811.49 ETWEMRT 205,811.49
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 777.64 BT AR AR 777.64
Class I 12551

USD Accumulation Units 1,556,301.79 EXERME 1,556,301.79
USD Distribution Units 5,115,698.44 ETRELT 5,115,698.44
Class M M 231

RMB Hedged Accumulation Units ~ 8,033,883.68 ARTXHRRDE 8,033,883.68
HEETNE SREES 8



Manager’s Report

The prices of units were:
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

Class A

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units
GBP Hedged Distribution Units

Class C

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units

Class1
USD Accumulation Units
USD Distribution Units

Class M
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units

HK$147.2493
HK$102.5489
US$14.6154
US$10.1787
AU$9.4895
RMB96.6580
GBP10.4026
GBP9.7897

HK$154.8634
HK$107.8884
US$13.7465
US$10.3180
AU$9.6361

US$14.0525
US$12.3561

RMB116.7020

Schroder Investment Management

(Hong Kong) Limited
15th October 2018
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder Asian Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2017 to 30th June
2018, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b) acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d) acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
15th October 2018
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2018.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
15th October 2018
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Schroder Asian
Asset Income Fund (the “Fund"”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, set out on pages
19 to 127, which comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at
30th June 2018;

- the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

- the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders for the year
then ended;

- the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

- the notes to the financial statements,
which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2018, and of its
financial transactions and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Trustee and the Manager (together the
“Management”) of the Fund are responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Management of the Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for
such internal control as the Management
determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Management of the Fund is responsible for
assessing the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Management either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements (Continued)

In addition, the Management of the Fund
is required to ensure that the financial
statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and
Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds issued by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC
Code").

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and Appendix E
of the SFC Code.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of
the Management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15th October 2018
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Statement of Financial Position Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

UV E=R7 WL £ 4SS IRIRIRER ()

As at 30th June 2018 As at 30th June 2018
BE_ZT—/\FAA=1H BE_E—\FXA=1+H
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Note —2-N\E —Z—tF Note —2-N\E —Z—tF
B E BT BT B E BT BT
ASSETS &= LIABILITIES fif&
Current assets FEN&= Current liabilities #Ehfa &
Investments &% 3(b)  37,644,430,585 36,167,685,217 Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ TR 3(b), 5 330,231,806 124,446,732
Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ TR 3(b), 5 160,319,789 88,609,781 Amounts payable on purchase of investments
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments IVARNRINIE: - Rl 89,784,968 22,573,248
RZUR 4% R FRI 850,563,232 20,588,988 Amounts payable on redemption of units
Amounts receivable on subscription of units {3 TR [E1A BRI 313,584,612 385,877,289
vl eINIaLESES 182,423,781 310,846,218 Distributions payable R/{JA& S 146,564,593 146,584,991
Dividends receivable FZUk& & 121,069,407 107,959,456 Other payables E Rz {7 94,786,345 77,843,041
Interest receivable on debt securities
MURERSIESFIE 167,815,071 150,928,657 iabiliti ludi ibutabl
Interest receivable on bank deposits M UXTERFIE 14,024 3,153 Lia |.|ttr|1es|d(exc)u Ing net assets attributable to
Other receivables and prepayments unitholders
e 0706 1502940 BilE (RATHTIEANSH) | o74ss2324 757325301
Margin deposits fRiEsE _ 6 165,782,985 38,564,078 Net assets attributable to unitholders
Cash collateral E3EIF R 9,414,540 7,962,579 T T A 11 39.323.917.498 36.960.605.554
Cash and bank deposits L& & RITFER 9 996,995,702 823,279,788 ) - — S
Total assets AF= 21t 40,298,869,822 37,717,930,855 . .
------------------------------ For and on behalf of {5 For and on behalf of {3
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited CENAEIERS (L) BIRAR

PR AEE (58) BRAF

The notes on pages 26 to 127 are an integral part of these financial statements.

BAAE—B T ERZHENBEAM SRR —85 -
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

e

For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFEAB=FHIEFE

2018

HK$

Note —T-N\#F
[5p=3 BT

2017
HK$
T+
BT

INCOME UZA

Dividends B8

Interest on bank deposits 7= &
Interest on debt securities f&53iF&F &
Net realised gains on investments and derivative

financial instruments

BAERGTEEMTANS TN AU

Net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
derivative financial instruments
BARTESHMTANATIEE TE

Net exchange gains/(losses) L5t /&WE~ (S15)

Other income Efthig A

Total net income B &UTA

EXPENSES &

Management fee EI2Z A

Trustee fee SHEAEH

Safe custody and bank charges X E B & IR1TE B
Auditor's remuneration BEitHM#ARS 2k

Legal and other professional fees ;&2 K& %\ 22
Other operating expenses EfthZ2 &2 A

Total operating expenses 22 EEH

1,273,006,338
9(i) 3,092,855
682,537,704

1,153,132,911

(2,023,178,564)
9,205,683
1,198,992

1,098,995,919

7 479,982,088
7 27,648,460
10,576,313

238,919

562,022

80,007,964

599,015,766

1,081,317,038
645,288
441,065,568

93,240,274

1,763,117,484
(23,830,034)
1,774,766

3,357,330,384

434,150,642
24,872,536
10,965,385

253,920
1,999,321
72,525,658

544,767,462

21

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Comprehenswe Income (Continued)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE—\EAASFAIEE

2018 2017

HK$ HK$

Note —T-N\#F T+

[5p=3 BT BT

Operating profit EizFiJ 499,980,153 2,812,562,922
Finance cost &z

Distributions to unitholders X35 8FE NR &R E 8  (1,801,928,499) (1,747,839,097)

(Loss)/profit after distribution and before tax

KRR B ERIIBIATZ (RK) BF (1,301,948,346)

1,064,723,825

Withholding tax %ﬁﬂ]ﬁbﬁ (96,714,992) (87,118,734)
Capital gain tax ZEZAU (6,464,272) (1,786,172)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to

unitholders

PIFHTIFAANSRZESZ (RL) 1Em (1,405,127,610) 975,818,919
The notes on pages 26 to 127 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BIAARE—BZHLRZHFBAM SRR Z —3M5 ©
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

FAF TR ANRE~ENERDR

For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NEXB=FHIEFE

2018 2017
HK$ HK$
Note —E—N\F T+
i5p= BT BT
Balance at the beginning of the year
FURE 36,960,605,554 29,720,258,840
Proceeds from subscription of units JATREUA 11 27,950,148,336 32,265,700,783
Payments on redemption of units IE[E1{AEASZ H 1 (24,181,708,782) (26,001,172,988)
3,768,439,554 6,264,527,795
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
unitholders
VFFRERFE ARAREFZ Of) /18 (1,405,127,610) 975,818,919

Balance at the end of the year

FER

The notes on pages 26 to 127 are an integral part of these financial statements.

BHARE—BHERZWATBEAMSHRERZ 8% ©

39,323,917,498

36,960,605,554
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
MERER

For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFERB=FHIEFE

2018 2017
HK$ HK$
Note —E-N\F T+
M BT BT
Cash flows from operating activities
FEEMZMERE
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
unitholders
PIFRETIEEARSEETZ ORL) /15N (1,405,127,610) 975,818,919

Adjustments for JE% :
- Dividends iRE
- Interest on bank deposits T F &
- Interest on debt securities fRZIEHF B
- Capital gain tax B AU
- Withholding tax FA#%I5
- Other income Efthit A
- Distributions to unitholders
AT A NRERE
- Net exchange (gains)/losses ;L 5% (&) /SR

Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes
EEANHRTRIZEE (TR) /B
Net increase in investments and derivative financial
instruments
RARTE SR TR ZIEIN%5
Net (increase)/decrease in margin deposits - restricted
ZREMFIES > (B8I) B 850
Increase in cash collateral I} £ 2 100
Increase/(decrease) in amounts payable on purchase
of investments
R AR BRI Z 3800, CiL)
Increase in other payables Efth{FRRIR > 4 10
(Increase)/decrease in amounts receivable on
disposal of investments
MUTHERERIZ (1)
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables and
prepayments

ELAth 7 GRR IR TS RRIR 2 RL, (3 0)

Cash used in operations
ZEFERZNE

(1,273,006,338)
(3,092,855)
(682,537,704)
6,464,272
96,714,992
(1,198,992)

1,801,928,499
(9,205,683)

(1,081,317,038)
(645,288)
(441,065,568)
1,786,172
87,118,734
(1,774,766)

1,747,839,097
23,830,034

(1,469,061,419)

(1,342,670,302)

1,311,590,296

(7,672,546,575)

(148,891,389) 34,119,339
(1,451,961) (7,962,579)
67,211,720 (158,515,944)
16,943,304 27,684,866

(829,974,244) 145,154,094

1,462,234 (520,379)
(3,706,432,057)  (6,320,996,882)

RIS REEE
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
MERER B

For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NEANB=FtHIEFE

2018 2017
HK$ HK$
Note —2-N\E —E—+tF
=3 BT BT
Dividends received I ZIAIEZ & 1,167,900,495 1,012,100,910
Taxation paid Ef4H5 (6,464,272) (1,786,172)
Interest on bank deposits received WEIFFERFIE 3,079,421 639,405
Interest on debt securities received UZIBIRSZIESFIE 660,934,753 412,495,792
Other income EfthUit A 1,198,992 1,774,766
Net cash used in operating activities
SFENSFRIZAZIE S (1,879,782,668)  (4,895,772,181)
Cash flows from financing activities
RFENZIMERE
Distributions paid to unitholders
INBBEREAZRE (1,801,948,897)  (1,726,962,807)
Proceeds from subscription of units
IR RS TR 28,078,570,773  32,105,820,487
Payments on redemption of units BEEMAERE (TR (24,254,001,459) (25,786,434,554)
Net cash generated from financing activities
RBP4 2 38 2,022,620,417  4,592,423,126
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents MERMEE M2 HEM,~ (L) 142,837,749 (303,349,055)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
FPIERMEENY 844,952,270 1,172,131,359
Net exchange gains/(losses) ;L5248 (SiR) 9,205,683 (23,830,034)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
FEMERIMEE NN 996,995,702 844,952,270
Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents:
MERMEENYIREI I
Cash and bank deposits I& K HRITER 9 996,995,702 823,279,788
Margin deposits - unrestricted {FiE$ — 72 R 6 - 21,672,482
996,995,702 844,852,270

The notes on pages 26 to 127 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC") under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily through investment
in a portfolio of equity securities of Asian
companies which offer attractive yields and
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and bonds, and other fixed or floating
rate securities of investment grade or
below investment grade (at the time of
or subsequent to acquisition), issued by
governments, government agencies,
supra-national and corporate issuers in
Asia which offer attractive yields. The Fund
may substantially invest in bonds and debt
securities which are below investment
grade or unrated. The Fund may, if the
Manager considers fit and to a limited
extent, seek exposure to other asset classes
including but not limited to non-Asian
securities, commodities (including energy,
metals and agricultural commodities)
indirectly through exchange traded funds
(“"ETFs") and/or similar instruments. The
REITs invested in by the Fund may not
necessarily be authorised by the SFC.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(a

~

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the Trustee and the Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund’'s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant
to the financial statements are disclosed
in note 4.

New standards and amendments to
existing standards effective from 1st July
2017

Amendments to HKAS 7, ‘Statement of
Cash Flows' became effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January
2017. These amendments require an entity
to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes. Adoption of
these amendments did not have a material
impact on the Fund's financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards and amendments to
existing standards effective from 1st July

2017 (Continued)

There are no other standards, amendments
to standards or interpretations that are
effective for annual periods beginning on
1stJuly 2017 that have a material effect on
the financial statements of the Fund.

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2017 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ addresses
the classification, measurement
and derecognition of financial assets
and liabilities. It replaces the multiple
classification and measurement models
in HKAS 39 and is effective for reporting
periods beginning on or after 1st January
2018.
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(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2017 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund (Continued)

Classification and measurement of debt
assets will be driven by the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets. A debt instrument is
measured at amortised cost if the objective
of the business model is to hold the financial
asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows
under the instrument solely represent
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI").
A debtinstrumentis measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income if the
objective of the business model is to hold
the financial asset both to collect contractual
cash flows from SPPI and to sell. All other
debt instruments must be recognised at fair
value through profit or loss. An entity may
however, at initial recognition, irrevocably
designate a financial asset as measured
at fair value through profit or loss if doing
so eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency.
Derivative and equity instruments are
measured at fair value through profit or
loss unless, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an irrevocable option is
taken to measure at fair value through
other comprehensive income. HKFRS 9
also introduces a new expected credit loss
(“ECL") impairment model.

U EEE e A bt

EESIHHER (40

(a) YRMIEME (48)

FE+tHF A AREREXFESTHT
RERMBIFEN ~ (EITHIEE (B2)

MRS EFHNDEMITBBEUR T EHER
HERMAFNW SR > UREEER/E
NENHSRERR - REVSEAZ BN
RRASREFUKREYNERE > Mk
TATHENREREBNARETSNFAEH
IR Wiz TREFUZMERAITE - R
EWSRAZ BNERFHE SRR~ UREM
AEMF B ITRPBRELOMEREMDH
& NGBS TAFBAREEIHMES
WzmsIiK o FRA EM RS TRBIIEARE
BB o LA > YAEHFRE AR RE
T EHAIANAR—EE - WEERI TR
INEY > RETH IS E R SRR IR ANE
B MK o FTE TAEMNE TEIFR
RAEBIHRETIK > BRI TEHIER
fEESE » MIRAFAIHEAEENIRARE
BYHEHMEAGWEITE - BBV SIREED
BISTRSIA T TS SHUREEE -

RIS REEE

30



Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2017 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund (Continued)

On adoption of HKFRS 9 the Fund’s
investment portfolio will continue to be
classified as fair value through profit or
loss. Other financial assets which are held
for collection will continue to be measured
at amortised cost with no material impact
expected from application of the new
impairment model. As a result, the adoption
of HKFRS 9 is not expected to have a
material impact on the Fund’s financial
statements.

In addition to the above, a number of new
standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations are effective for annual
periods beginning after 1st July 2017, and
have not been applied in preparing these
financial statements. None of these are
expected to have a material effect on the
financial statements of the Fund.

(b) Investments

All investments have been classified as
“financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss". These
financial assets and liabilities, including
derivative financial instruments, are held
for trading. Financial assets and liabilities
held for trading are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the short term.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Purchases and sales of investment are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investment are initially recognized at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognized
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value s the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market
and participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on and
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quoted from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).

U EEE e A bt 3

2. EERIHHE (8)

(c) FTESMTIR

MESMIADBRTESRIASOTLZ
HORQABEAK  HEHBRAREENRZH
HAREANK » HEFEAAREEMITE -
ARBENHRRERTY (BFEATHR
2) FRm NS RAERD (BERERE
IR RARGTNER > WiER) B °
ERAERNER > RITESR T RIIIER
o BEARERRE TTEERTEMNSIE

fafs o

ZEMTETARAAMEERNRE » IRANTE
AW RAAN

St

L1 F ARSI HIR T AR E IR TEANEL
LKL FTERE P — T EFIZ T AHEHIER
EMERZBESE > flg > ZERHRERNES
THESHEX > MEXENEEIERZH
EHIET - M HEERE TIETH
EEMFESURE © (a) RIRBIEDD > (b) B X
eI BT > BIMNBE I MR AERER 5SS
M EARARXBI R ER > ARFER M
BHENE > () BRINFBUERBEEVEX
RS AR SRR (d) UmR
AERHS N GOENRENT AR ER T
EREEHEMNL (KR

33

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder’s option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund's net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Funds is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and derivative
financial instruments”.
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Statements

2.

(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income and expenses

Dividend income is recorded on the
ex-dividend date with the corresponding
foreign withholding taxes recorded as an
expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective

interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.
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2.

U]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange gains/(losses)".

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement
of comprehensive income within “net
realised gains/(losses) on investments
and derivative financial instruments” and
“net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
derivative financial instruments”.
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Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company
or the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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&3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts receivables

Accounts receivables are recognized
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment
of receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Fund will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of the receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Accounts receivables are
classified as current assets if the collections
of receivables are expected in the one year
of less. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Accounts payables and accruals

Accounts payables and accruals are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
Accounts payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year
or less. If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.
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Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(I) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, demand deposits, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less and
bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of futures
contracts.

(n) Cash Collateral

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation date. The movement
of derivative is marked to market daily,
which determines whether the Fund
receives from or pays cash collateral to the
counterparty on a daily basis.
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(0) Redeemable units (o) AIMREIBE{RE
Redeemable units are classified as financial AIEEMRERE B X AM S T HEREA
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at AIFEWARZNEIRIAGREEHE - &
the holder’s option at prices based on the HREBEFEREN AT REIEE ARNRE~R
Fund's net asset value per unit as at the HUBRITHESEITE -
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.
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3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash to
achieve the Fund's objectives. The Fund's
expected asset allocation ranges for each
asset class is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 30 -70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’'s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the overall

market exposures were as follows:

Assets &A=

Held for trading 5 1{EX 28 :

Equities IRZ

Investment funds RAES

Debt securities f&53iE%

Credit default swaps 5551

Futures HA%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHEIINC AL

Options Y

Liabilities faf&

Credit default swaps 55551

Futures #A%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mERINC &L

Total investments and derivative
financial instruments, at cost

BRERTESMIA » Mt

U EEE e A bt 3

3. WSKIERE (4)

(b) THHNIBRBE (4)

BE_ZE- \FR-Z—tHFA=+AH"
FEEHNBETHRLEIBNT :

2018 2017
“E-N\& “T—tF

% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
ARE dRAF ARE ) e
Bt Batt

HK$ HK$

BT BT

21,217,962,498 53.96% 21,447,899,471 58.02%
3,120,739,226 7.93% 2,215,919,063 6.00%
13,305,728,861 33.84% 12,503,866,683 33.83%
- - 814,147 0.00%

32,526,880 0.08% 4,377,589 0.01%
41,442,409 0.11% 83,418,045 0.23%
86,350,500 0.22% - -
37,804,750,374 96.14% 36,256,294,998 98.09%
(5,438,268) (0.01%) (9,197,317) (0.02%)
(19,683,537) (0.05%) (537,913) 0.00%
(305,110,001) (0.78%) (114,711,502) (0.31%)
(330,231,806) (0.84%) (124,446,732) (0.33%)
37,474,518,568 (95.30%) 36,131,848,266 97.76%

36,887,742,707 33,521,893,841
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3.

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market
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TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THHIBRBE (48)

TREAHTF _ZF-NER_F—tEXA

exposures of the Fund as at 30th June =t+HZEEHNHIHXEIE
2018 and 2017:
2018 2017
—ZE-N\F —ET—+F
% of net assets % of net assets
HAEFEDLE HAEFEDL
Held for trading X 31435 :
Equities f&3
Australia JBAFIIE 12.50% 14.72%
Hong Kong &# 17.04% 15.84%
India ENEE 0.74% 0.72%
Indonesia ENfE 0.92% 1.48%
Japan Bz 2.04% 0.50%
New Zealand ¥f5= 0.67% 1.92%
Singapore N 13.73% 14.93%
South Korea F#H 1.18% 1.55%
Taiwan &% 1.06% 2.12%
Thailand =& 4.08% 4.24%
53.96% 58.02%
Investment funds {2 EES
FranceAE 1.90% -
Hong Kong &% 2.94% 2.90%
Luxembourg FFRE 3.09% 3.10%
7.93% 6.00%
Debt securities {&53iF%
Argentina PFIIREE 0.35% 0.21%
Australia JBAFIIE 2.91% 2.58%
Barbados BE ZHt - 0.05%
Bermuda B&R& - 0.12%
Brazil BFg 0.24% 0.29%
British Virgin Islands B4 /REEES 1.25% 3.36%
Cambodia SRIHE 0.06% -
Cayman Islands FF 285 0.79% 1.52%
HEETNE SREES 42
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)

2018 2017
—E—)N\&E —E—t5F
% of net assets % of net assets
HHEEFEDLE HAEFEDLE

Held for trading (Continued) ZZ 434/ (&) :

Debt securities (Continued) f&53iE% (4%)
Channel Islands /EIEEE 5 0.03% -
Chile £ F 0.11% 0.18%
China & 10.34% 4.57%
Great Britain & - 0.09%
Hong Kong &#& 5.63% 4.91%
India ENE 2.40% 3.03%
Indonesia ENfg 2.16% 3.00%
Isle of Man B2 & - 0.14%
Kazakhstan M= se 718 - 0.17%
Luxembourg F&RE 0.35% 0.15%
Macau 8|7 0.28% 0.62%
Malaysia Z3RFEIL 0.65% 0.12%
Mauritius EEXKHr 0.04% -
Mexico ZFE5f 0.15% 0.35%
Mongolia &t - 0.10%
Netherlands &= 0.14% 1.03%
Peru f4& 0.52% 0.42%
Philippines JEf2E 0.93% 0.85%
Qatar RI&/R - 0.02%
Saudi Arabia J4FIHI{E 0.46% -
Singapore N 0.60% 2.43%
South Korea &% 1.98% 1.40%
SriLanka iE=+ - 0.06%
Supra-nation EBEZX 0.22% -
Taiwan &% 0.31% 0.34%
Thailand &=E 0.14% 0.21%
Turkey THE - 0.04%
Ukraine B2 = 0.02% -
United Arab Emirates FaJBX g 0.42% 0.29%
United States 0.36% 1.18%
33.84% 33.83%
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

U EEE e A bt

3. WSKILERE (4)

(b) THMNIBRBE (47)

2018 2017
—T-)N\&F St
% of net assets % of net assets
HFEFEDLE HAEFEDLE
Held for trading (Continued) 32314 & = (4)
Credit default swap {S5HE£9358A
United States & (0.01%) (0.02%)
(0.01%) (0.02%)
Futures Hi%%
Australia JRAFIT (0.03%) -
Hong Kong &#& 0.05% -
Singapore N 0.03% -
United States = (0.02%) 0.01%
0.03% 0.01%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

U EEE e A bt 3

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(b) THMNIBRBE (47)

Foreign exchange forward contracts JZH5MNCE4Y

AUD vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs GBP (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 24/07/2018)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs JPY (forward date: 21/09/2018)

USD vs KOW (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs SGD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs TWD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
AUD vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2018)

AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2017)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 25/07/2017)
USD vs SGD (forward date: 21/07/2017)

Options HA#%
Hong Kong &%

2018 2017
—T-)N\F —E—+F
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFESE HEEFESE
0.00% -
0.00% -
0.00% -
0.01% -
0.00% -
0.01% -
0.00% -
0.01% -
0.01% -
0.05% -
0.01% -
(0.26%) -
(0.50%) -
(0.01%) -
(0.67%) -
- 0.19%

- 0.04%

- 0.00%

- 0.00%

- 0.00%

- (0.20%)

- (0.01%)

- (0.10%)
- (0.08%)
0.22% -
0.22% -
95.30% 97.76%
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(b

)

(Continued)
Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10% of
its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

U EEE e A bt

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THMNIERBE (48)

BE_E- \FR-Z—tHFA=+AH"
FEZRARBTR-RTEMBEMBEE
HREERAFENZT -

TRERHERBESERREMS R T EEE
HEA (TR WHAESTFFHITE AR
ABEFARBENE o ARBRIRSIEREE
FXESL LA (FE) (MEEHRIZEXE
DA (FER) (MEAMZIHRRFRE)
MARERAMEBNAANEDRAESS
BRHHXEEMED - RAFHRSZIEFHE
T2 IR KL TS F M 3(c) FIZR KPR
THKEE -

RIS S REREE
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

U EEE e A bt 3

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

AT IR RS EF B2

Change in Change in
benchmark  30th June benchmark  30th June
Benchmark components by 2018 components by 2017
components BXETN 8 N\F LEES = D
EET Fm AB=tH ZE) KA=+H
Portfolio investment HK$ HK$
BAEAE % BT % BT
Asian Equities MSCI AC
TR Asia Pacific ex Japan 1% 131,741,940 1% 137,939,077
Japanese Equities
(REITs only) Tokyo Stock
HZARRE (REITs) Exchange REIT Index 1% 8,135,129 1% 1,875,231
Investment funds
RAEE N/A* 1% 31,207,392 1% 22,159,191

* The Manager considers that there is no benchmark components for investment funds. The
1% change in the fair value of the investment funds leads to the same impact on the net

assets attributable to unitholders.

ESEBNNNKRARESHRAREER - REAZRSNAAELED 1% SSBHTHE ANSA

AR

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable shift” in each key
market to estimate the change for use in
the market sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

BEEEBANREENSG—TETHNTS
BTR)) WEERMITT LT IHBRE SR
BIZEEf ©

FitiR R MEIHETT > KR ME] B
AL - HIEREME D EHRER
TEERAYRNNHZRIEREME XEZR
ERTIREEHIELT o
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(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds’ offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

U EEE e A bt

3.

TSRS ERE (47)

(b) TIHHIEREE (457)

FESERIRABSTIRE > BEME
RRABSHREFRTIBNERMEZT
FRAR > AR SR SZERIRARER
EMER XA HE M~ ENHIHNER
FeFfsci o AR SR T8 HERBEOEERE
RRABSPRIRFENF

EERZRARSHRANNELEE » AR
FUEIRFR N PRI SRIRTE T RPIKE - ILER
RAEMSRRRERPTIA IRE I

2018 2017
“Z-N\E “tE
Number of Number of
Investee %ofnet  Investee % of net
Funds assets Funds assets
Investment funds BERA Fair value ERAE BRRA Fair value o
RARE HE7¥E NRE A BEEz¥E NHE Epals
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Strategy 58
Multi asset fund
SERTES 2 2,346,046,315 5.96% 2 2,215,919,063 6.00%
Fixed income fund
EEhEEs 1 25,796,261 0.07% - - -
Equities fund
REES 1 748,896,650 1.90% - - -
3,120,739,226 7.93% 2,215,919,063 6.00%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June
2018, the realized gains incurred on
investments in Investee Funds were
HK$170,083,982 (2017: HK$11,729,119)
and net losses on change in unrealized
appreciation/depreciation incurred on
investments in Investee Funds were
HK$213,312,447 (2017: net gains on
change in unrealized appreciation/
depreciation of HK$200,435,346). As at
30th June 2018 and 2017 there were no
capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to investee funds for
unsettled purchases.

U EEE e A bt 3

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THHHIERBE (4)

FEERFA-DNEZFERIRARSHRN
(RIZEZRKRAERSSEFENE I LEIE)
KRAMNBEMRE > AP ZERRAREEK
FHPABMECIMEME - ZESHAES
AENHR > AR —ERKRAESHRE
NERTEEMTEE -

BHECZ— ) \FEAAZTHLEEE  MET
BRARSHNRAMSENETHRE SR
170,083,982# > ( ZT—t&F : FlHE
11,729,198 7) KBS REESHREA
MEENRTINE SR 213,312,447 87T
(ZE—t5F  REIHUKE 200,435,346
BIT) cHE_E—NFERZE—tEXA
=+H > AEESHEESFEBRE > IN&AE
MIHESREAESHNREEMI~ENS
B o
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(c

)

(Continued)
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

As 30th June 2018, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$996,995,702 (2017:
HK$823,279,788) and the margin deposits
with interest bearing of HK$2,182,777
(2017: HK$2,107,434). No sensitivity
analysis is prepared as the bank balances
and margin deposits are short-term in
nature, and are therefore exposed to
minimal interest rate risk on these bank
balances.

The Fund's expected asset allocation
ranges for Asian fixed income is 30-
70%, which are exposed to risk due to
fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates. Any excess cash and
cash equivalents are invested at short term
market interest rates.

At30th]June 2018, the debt securities held by
the Fund amounted to HK$13,305,728,861
(2017: HK$12,503,866,683) and the market
value of the underlying investment funds,
which are invested in debt securities,
amounted to HK$25,796,261 (2017: HK$NIil).
Should interest rates have lowered/risen
by 10 basis points with all other variables
remaining constant, the increase/decrease
in net assets attributable to unitholders for
the year would amount to approximately
HK$81,837,053 (2017: HK$78,939,195),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities.

U EEE e A bt

(c)

TSRS ERE (58)

TR

FRREIEERTAMER DR LT
RENREHIRBE o

FZ—-N\ERBZ=1+AH > KESHRITE
% 79996,995702 8 (T — £ &£
823,279,788 ) B RIEEE RN
2,182,777 8 (ZE—t 5 : 2,107,434 78
7T) e AESHAMZEEPMRZETLE
KEHERIESEFEXQHREDH > M
RSN T ZEFERRBERBZMERK A
o

FEETNI R EEEE T I E E W 7
BAZ=TEL+  BIUFERITHIZH =R
IR BN B BRI e IR i Bl &2 M B
R o ERARRAERASENIIRET
SEATHIZHFIR o

FE-—NERB=1+H > sESFRE
E52IF % Z {849 13,305,728,861 7T (=
T —+4 1 12,503,866,683 B 75) KRIEXE
RESRETHRSESZHENER
25,796,261 85T (ZB—+tF : ) © HEF
ETR,/ EA+ES(MEMTHETR
E)  AEEPFFOHREEANEEENS
1w, R 4981,837,053F T (ZE—+
£ :78,939,19587w) ) FERBRATH
SIESEHIINESZNEN LA Tk -
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(@

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

U EEE e A bt 3

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(c) FIZERBE (48)

EEEBADREEANTHANERNISET
B B ARG T B R XU 8RR D AT PR
RANED

LR EE T U EHETTR - ZENKRE IR B
EHHHE - BERNTEDREESEEA
X B A iR e R BB X E R A AR TR
ELEHIEIT -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the Fund’s
exposure to interest rate risk categorized
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

U EEE e A bt

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(c) FIZERBE (48)

TRBAERESFAFERBZRERLH LR
ZEHNEITHREIHAZEY -

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DF—F —FERE RENE ERE B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT BT BT B
As at 30th June 2018
HE-T-)\F/A=1H
Assets A=
Cash and bank deposits
NERBITER 996,995,702 - - - 996,995,702
Investments 1&& 2 {E 564,778,834  4,655,936,392 8,085,013,635 24,338,701,724 37,644,430,585
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEMTE - - - 160,319,789 160,319,789
Margin deposits fRifs& 2,182,777 - - 163,600,208 165,782,985
Cash collateral &I - - - 9,414,540 9,414,540
Other assets H %= - - - 1,321,926,221  1,321,926,221
Total Assets E=Sit 1,563,957,313  4,655,936,392  8,085,013,635 25,993,962,482 40,298,869,822
Liabilities $af%
Derivative financial instruments
fTEERMIA - - - 330,231,806 330,231,806
Other liabilities E i - - - 644,720,518 644,720,518
Total Liabilities fif& it - - - 974952324 974,952,324
Total interest sensitivity gap
FIESREATEAO Bt 1,563,957,313  4,655,936,392  8,085,013,635
HEEINSSRGES 52



Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(c)

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

U EEE e A bt 3

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(c) FIZERBE (48)

Non-interest

Upto1year 1-5years  Over5years bearing Total
bF—F —EERE BEMNE EHE BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2017
HE-F—tF/B=1+H
Assets &=
Cash and bank deposits
NERRIER 823,279,788 - - - 823,279,788
Investments &S E 457,007,274  2,733,801,575 9,313,057,834 23,663,818,534 36,167,685,217
Derivative financial instruments
fTESRIA - - - 88,609,781 88,609,781
Margin deposits fRif & 2,107,434 - - 36,456,644 38,564,078
Cash collateral &G - - - 7,962,579 7,962,579
Other assets E &> - - - 591,829,412 591,829,412
Total Assets &= &3t 1,282,394,496  2,733,801,575 9,313,057,834 24,388,676,950 37,717,930,855
Liabilities fif&
Derivative financial instruments
fTESMTA - - - 124,446,732 124,446,732
Other liabilities Etfa {5 - - - 632,878,569 632,878,569
Total Liabilities fifR&it - - - 757325301 757325301
Total interest sensitivity gap
PSR ATEAC B3t 1,282,394,496  2,733,801,575  9,313,057,834
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(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2018 and 2017:

U EEE e A bt

SRS ERE (58)

(d) EHEMIEEARE

ERRNMIERTIMH RSN FLERFRE
ETRHRM S REEHIRE

BRRES ARSI EPEE NN TR
FEEANEIREAFENRANERRT
ko

FETWRAKRALNEE » KEDIHAS
BEEDTRNRITERAT  FRESE2E
IHRERERE ~ FEITHRRIFHNSHGE
#1735 > MTPREIESE X

AR ZITEI EENEL N TR
AR BFEELKRRERREE X
RINE > FTELNEER o T ARYRE
BRITFELWEIRX ZIRBTE EXZfT -
EEM—ARERBITHRME XBR/EX
W o

TERBETF_ZF-NER_ZF—tEFXA
= +HEERTRITAIEEANES
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(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

U EEE e A bt 3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)

(Continued)

30th June 2018
—E-N\FRA=+H

HK$
BT

Custodian FEE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 37,644,430,585

Banks $R1T
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited 996,995,702
UBS AG Singapore Branch 163,600,208
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 2,182,777
BNP Paribas, Hong Kong 6,511,724
Barclays Bank PLC 2,902,816
30th June 2017
—E—t&/A=+H
HK$
BT

Custodian FEE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 36,167,685,217

Banks BT
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited 823,279,788
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York Branch 3,512,902
UBS AG Singapore Branch 36,456,645
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 2,107,434
BNP Paribas, Hong Kong 4,449,676

(d) EEMIEEARBE (48)

Credit rating
PR

P-1

P-1

Credit rating
BT

Aa2

Aa2
A3
Al
Al
Al

Source of
credit rating

SEHTRFRIR

Moody's 12

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
Moody's 123
Moody's 23t
Moody's 123t

Source of
credit rating

SEHTRRIR

Moody's 18

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
Moody's 8
Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments represent
outstanding futures, foreign exchange
forward contracts, credit default swaps and
options as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparty of
the outstanding derivative financial
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2018
—F-N\F/A=+H

Counterparties ZB¥F

Foreign exchange forward contracts it8iSMNC &4

Citibank, N.A., Hong Kong

Goldman Sachs Intl, London

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

State Street Bank & Trust Company, Hong Kong

U EEE e A bt

3. WSKILERE (4)

(d) EEEMITEARPE (47)

TETRM I REMESIRENRTEZH
R 5 ~ mERNCELIRHRMR o

FERRFEZITEEHTANRIZZXWF
T

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
BT EEITREKR

P-1  Moody's #2i#
P-1  Moody's 23t
P-1  Moody's i8id
P-1  Moody's #2i#

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong

Futures Hi%%
UBS AG, Singapore Branch
Credit default swaps {55¥5E£0i31HA

BNP Paribas SA, Paris
Barclays Bank Plc

Options HAtY
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

P-1  Moody's i8id

P-1  Moody's 21

P-1  Moody's it
P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's 2t

RIS S REREE
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(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2017
—E—t&FXRA=1+H

Counterparties 253 F

Foreign exchange forward contracts iZH5MNCE4Y

Australia & New Zealand Bank

BNP Paribas SA, Paris

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong
Royal Bank of Canada, London

UBS AG, Singapore Branch

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

Futures HA%%
UBS AG, Singapore Branch
Credit default swaps {5 55i5£9$5HA

BNP Paribas SA, Paris
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York Branch

Options HAtX
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of (i) minimum
credit rating, and (ii) maximum holding of
10% of net asset value for any single issuer
except for those issued by Government and
other public securities.

U EEE e A bt 3

3.

TSRS EE (58)

(d) EEMITEARBE (48)

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
SEHTR ERITARRR

Aa3  Moody's 123
A1l Moody's 121

Aa2  Moody's 123
A1l Moody's 121
A1 Moody's 18id
A1 Moody's 21

A1 Moody's 12id

A1 Moody's f2i
A3 Moody's 12id

A1 Moody's 2

FESHEANRSBIESFSHARERITING
RETEHARNEERFEZ X - AR
RS » ZEERFENRSIEFNS ()&
RZAEETF4R - (i) RAEFFA BB — K17
ROINBSBIEHSTEDZTHARS~E
ﬁﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁ@’&éﬂﬂ*’@ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁ%ﬁt#l‘%
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(d

=

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P’s, Moody'’s or Fitch at 30th June
2018 and 2017:

U EEE e A bt

3.

SRS EE (58)

(d) ESEMITEARBE (48)

TRELETF _ZFT-NER_ZF—tEXA
=Z+HXEERFEZASIESMARNES
« IRE S EEMREN

EFECN

SHRITR -

Portfolio by rating category 2018 2017
SR EBFTABENERITR —E-N\FE T+
% of net assets % of net assets
HARFEESE SREFESL
A+ 2.25% 1.61%
A 0.33% 0.86%
A- 2.82% 1.97%
A-/*- - 0.06%
A1l 0.95% 0.30%
A2 0.17% 0.03%
A2/*- - 0.04%
A3 0.56% 0.34%
AA 0.31% 0.35%
AA- 0.13% 1.20%
AA-/*- - 0.02%
Aal 0.14% -
Aaa 0.22% 0.11%
B+ 2.00% 1.20%
B 0.89% 0.71%
B- 0.20% 0.25%
B1 0.58% 0.12%
B2 - 0.02%
Ba1 - 0.01%
Ba2 0.63% 0.12%
Ba3 0.80% 0.11%
Baa1 1.47% 1.09%
Baa2 1.24% 0.57%
Baa3 0.16% 1.99%
Baa3*- 0.09% -
BB+ 0.35% 0.37%
BB 1.44% 1.24%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category
RAEASFRBIEETR

BB-
BB+/*-
BB/*-
BB-/*-
BBB+
BBB+/*-
BBB
BBB-*-
BBB-
BBB-u
F1+u
N.A

Total &1t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency'’s view.

U EEE e A bt 3

T3 RIS EE (48)

(d) ESEMIEEARBE (48)

2018 2017
—E-N\EF —E—tF

% of net assets % of net assets
HRAFESL SFEEFEDLE

1.52% 1.52%
0.02% 0.11%
- 0.04%

- 0.04%
4.49% 4.89%
- 0.22%
3.49% 2.56%
0.35% -
2.68% 4.26%
0.02% -
0.20% -
3.34% 5.50%
33.84% 33.83%

ERWTREB—ERTRIEGTE  BEEIE
AR B SHERTE  BERDNIT
SATENMIEA—ISZ I FIHE T @
BERD - RIEREEENFFERER
SMERHABIM = > BB EEAT I
PRIEAFRITIEL o

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager’s in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst’s judgment.

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund's
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine a recommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager’s evaluation of credits
for investments.

The maximum exposure to credit risk as
at 30th June 2018 and 2017 is the carrying
amount of the financial assets as shown on
the statement of financial position. None of
the assets is impaired nor past due but not
impaired as at 30th June 2018 (2017: Nil).

U EEE e A bt

3.

T3 RS EIE (42)

(d) ESEMEEARBE (48)

WMETRARTE > B2 EEAZBTR
I—MIEB L o BEEEANIH
ERBEEMTN S ERRITRNER R
220 UBRERNEFIZEINMRES
RLOTRM LT ARIENASMNIEK o 723X
AE B2EEAFRA - MRERNITNE
R— R T D ATIMEIHIET o

BFEENE > AWMy NBENEERES
PRAAERABZSMIINTD - XER
= FTENRTRESIES » BAZIRF
g E T ENERD I EPHERNR
WHMETANEEUR > XK TEEERE
ARIHERIR R RN,

EMAFHNRSERNELTF _E—-N\EKR=
E—tFRAZTHZMSRRAREKEN
FoE-N\ERAZTHRBEETEMER
BEREHTHE (CE—tF 1 F) °
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
Hong Kong dollar, the Fund's functional and
presentation currency. The Fund is therefore
exposed to currency risk, as the value of the
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies will fluctuate due to changes in
exchange rates. The Manager will enter into
foreign exchange forward contracts from
time to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with Hong
Kong dollar as at 30th June 2018 and 2017:

U EEE e A bt 3

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(e) SCHMRPE
CRNPOIESR T AN ERINTCERES)
TR EBIRE ©

FEESFAHIEUET (BENIERBR
BH) HMEE R A - BFHHITNE
FRAGHINESECERERMENARE
FEZAMPUEBLC AN - BEEEBAR
AT IEERINC G2 > MRS AL 5o KB
BEHEWTFHIES -

TEBETF —F-NER_FT—tFXA
=T AFEEMEMRIFEMRLEE > M
FrETTi - AEESBTEY :

2018 2017
—T-N\E —E—tF

Monetary  Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary

LS IEB 5 I
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BTEE BTEE Er e
Australian dollar J&7c 2,269,151,631  4,915,604,832  1,929,754,182 5,441,587,485
British pound 3§ 42,876,974 - 11,462,802 -
Indian rupee ENEALE 231,964,461 290,719,041 225,201,348 268,288,710
Indonesian rupiah ENEE 91,825,088 360,551,871 422,115,946 545,673,816
Japanese yen H (409,387,530) 800,730,743 1,249,242 183,399,398
Korean won #7t (371,997,752) 465,012,150 2,107,764 572,197,450
New Zealand dollar $iFE=7c 19,980 261,682,508 15,577 708,711,858
Philippine peso JEREIHZER 6,193,348 - 6,856,754 -
Renminbi AR 5,734,526,601 156,867,068  4,203,717,105 -
Singapore dollar # N 7T (2,713,613,299) 5,399,073,243 (2,631,904,236) 5,519,664,507
Taiwan dollar #i&h (428,650,092) 418,844,849 20,614,651 782,277,644
Thai baht 2%k 81,416,475 1,603,476,728 51,141,868 1,570,465,533
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e

~

Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by 5% with all other variables
held constant.

U EEE e A bt

3. WSKLERE (4)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

TERBAREEFRESEXRES REE2IH
MCE LA TRYAESTFHIFEA
B EFMABIRIE o DT RIS SNTIL
ﬁgﬁﬁz_:ﬁtﬂ/?ﬁ% > ME MRS
SRE ©

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

JAFHEETA RS EF B2

2018 2017
“Z—N\& “T—tF
Estimated Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable S JEBR & JEBR
possible HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
change %  equivalents  equivalents equivalents equivalents
I EELE% BTEE BTEE BEE BEE
+/- +/- +/- +/- +/-
Australian dollar &7t 5 113,457,582 245,780,242 96,487,709 272,079,374
British pound g8 5 2,143,849 - 573,140 -
Indian rupee ENEFALL 5 11,598,223 14,535,952 11,260,067 13,414,436
Indonesian rupiah ENE/& 5 4,591,254 18,027,594 21,105,797 27,283,691
Japanese yen H 5 20,469,377 40,036,537 62,462 9,169,970
Korean won #7t 5 18,599,888 23,250,608 105,388 28,609,873
New Zealand dollar $if8=7t 5 999 13,084,125 779 35,435,593
Philippine peso JEREIER 5 309,667 - 342,838 -
Renminbi AR 5 286,726,330 7,843,353 210,185,855 -
Singapore dollar 03t 5 135,680,665 269,953,662 131,595,212 275,983,225
Taiwan dollar $1& ™ 5 21,432,505 20,942,242 1,030,733 39,113,882
Thai baht Z%k 5 4,070,824 80,173,836 2,557,093 78,523,277

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

BESEEATRBEWCERNAED) &
FERAL T BT R KPR BURE 2 A FT R RY

o
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

(f) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions
of redeemable units. The Fund invests the
majority of its assets in investments that
are traded in an active market and are
considered to be readily realisable.

The Fund also invests in derivative financial
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itis the
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

U EEE e A bt 3

3. MSKIERE (4)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

LR BT MBI ETT > R KR E] B
EHHAL - CERNTpRIEESEEA
RITCERHMEMEXERNN A EF

A -

() FEERE

TRB I XS HE 1 b 3 MURIE T {5 (B4 IR[E]
15T BIRES o

FEEEHITRERRAER DG IHUEIIN
£ o ARENE KD RAFIIEERNT
H1EFESE > FUCARSAIRERT I -

FESTRATITESM T ARGRSIEST
TR S > At > AEERVEELUERE
ARERERTMER AR > LUBEHRED
REER ; FTRANTHRET > TFaIES
HNARNARMES - AEEEEASHGEE
FESHUREDESRR

B BB AGNREEMN - BRI
PHHE > HETEESERTHTESHZ
BRZ+  AXBERT » REGIRLE G
o FRAERIT R E BABREGEZFHFE AT
REEGIEEAER » TRAEME R A EUFIRIE
T—x5 B REERNREIEE - B8R
ARZIEATREE SR BBAMEFIRIE
LT BRI EMA SN A ITIAER
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund'’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of derivative financial liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2018
BE"ZT—-/\FSA=1H

Up to 1 month

U EEE e A bt

3. WSKIERE (4)

() FHEMERPE (48)

TROMEERSNESRA G - RELEB LA
BB ERHENE RS NE XAARE
A o FRFTEFRESAERTRIAETR © B
FiTMEMAKR > F+ZNBREIHRRE
EMEETFERERT - TESRMITASHIN
AR EFHIES 25 -

1-3months  Over 3 months

LF—@ER —EAE=EA =EBXUE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Derivative financial instruments
TEERMTA 305,110,001 19,683,537 5,438,268
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments RZ{3 A% FRIN 89,784,968 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
21 T2 [EMA BRFR IR 313,584,612 - -
Distributions payable Fz{1& & 146,564,593 - -
Other payables EARZ{FFRIN 94,539,926 - 246,419
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PAFREEE AR RE 39,323,917,498 - -
Total financial liabilities B &R HRE 40,273,501,598 19,683,537 5,684,687
SRS R RS 64
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2017
BE_T—t5A=1+H

Derivative financial instruments
fTEEmIA

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FZ{3 AR 25 7RI

Amounts payable on redemption of units
Rz BBl BRI

Distributions payable F{3A& 8

Other payables E R {37

Net assets attributable to unitholders

PFTFRTHEE AREE
Total financial liabilities S &Rl f&{E

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2018, 2 unitholders
(2017: 2) held more than 10% of the Fund'’s
units.

U EEE e A bt 3

3. WSKIEERE (4)

() FHEMERPE (48)

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LbF—ER —EEE=EA =@EAMLE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
111,225,882 537,913 12,682,937
22,573,248 - -
385,877,289 - -
146,584,991 - -
77,138,730 450,391 253,920
36,960,605,554 - -
37,704,005,694 988,304 12,936,857

BESHTREDIREOEFE ARIER - 24
M SHAMESEEARTHAU LELE
HAFTIR BB AR ERE - EAGTREA
—RFFEEHTEPRARE - BE_F
—N\ERB=+8 > mUMBKEA(CE
—t& W) FESZTERZTHESER
%’)ﬁ\ o
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of financial assets held:

At 30th June 2018
BE"Z—-N\FRA=1H

Total financial assets B &RX~=E

At 30th June 2017
HEZ—tHXA=1H

Total financial assets B &RE~Z{E

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017 the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

U EEE e A bt

3. MSRISERE (4)

() FEMERPE (48)
TRITUNAz MR AE SR

B REhERIZE =
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EBRE 3 months
DbF—EA =EA =EAMULE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
40,298,869,822 - -
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAE 3 months
LF—ER =1@A =@EAUE
HK$ HK$ HK$

37,717,930,855 - -

(9) ZEHZ S TEE LB RS

BE_E-N\FER-_Z—t&E<A=+A"
ESNTEIRRFRARRS 2SS
ZHEFTAR - ZEZRUNRIEERTZER
DERITE AR CRIEIRG o
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2018
BE_ZT—-N\E/B=1+H

Derivative financial instruments T4 &R TR
Futures 353
Forel n exchange forward contracts
%/El:l ‘
Optlons HAY
Credit default swa Z‘Jf R
Margin dep05|ts fRIEE
Cash collateral &I

At 30th June 2017
#E-T—t&E/-A=1+AH

Derivative financial instruments §T4££F T A
Futures Hi%2
Forelgﬂn exchange forward contracts
mHISNC &Y
Credit default swap 155 iE£9#5HH

Margin dep05|ts Rt

Cash collateral M&IRIRZ

U EEE e A bt 3

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(9) ZIETHNZ SIS F LB RMUSITR (4)

TR T B RIRHMRG AT U)ﬁiﬁi
S

I B INLI R B S RS
i o TRIAZREMITANMEMET)

SR RHEITH S RS E DI B

MINLIRAERIZE =
B

Gross amounts of

recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the

Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised EEosition
financial assets FHESRAIRKRPZIEH
INTT &R Z B8 BYIART B Rl A i 2 SR
HKS HKS

BT BT
32,526,880 -
41,442,409 -
86,350,500 -
180,358,577 (14,575,592)
9,414,540 -
350,092,906 (14,575,592)
4,377,589 -
83,418,045 -
814,147 -
444,009,903 (405,445,825)
7,962,579 -
540,582,263 (405,445,825)
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C=A+B

U EEE e A bt

D
Related amounts not set-off

Net amounts of financial in the statement of financial position
assets presented in the FUSKRBRRHHKITHNEXEM
statement of
financial posmon D(i) D(ii) E=C-D

TUSHAREP T Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

E’Jl}\—lﬁmkfzzlﬂﬁ EMIA i b

HKs His HKS HKs

BT BT BT BT

32,526,880 (19,683,537) - 12,843,343

41,442,409 (8,015,120) - 33,427,289

86,350,500 - - 86,350,500

165,782,985 - - 165,782,985

9,414,540 (5,438,268) - 3.976.272

335,517,314 (33,136,925) - 302,380,389

4,377,589 (537,913) - 3,839,676

83,418,045 (25,429) - 83,392,616

814,147 (814,147) - 2

38,564,078 - - 38,564,078

7,962,579 (7,651,157) - 311,422

135,136,438 (9,028,646) - 126,107,792
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Statements Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)

(Continued)
(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to (9) ZHESHM ST HE DN SEMSETR (48)

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting, SIREMEFIRITH B SR TLE B AR
enforceable master netting arrangements MINARERITA R
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2018
BE_F—-N\FXA=1+H
B D
Gross amounts of C=A+B Related amounts not set-off
recognised financial Net amounts of financial n th;s‘tfa\tement of flnar;c’lal position
A assets set-off in the liabilities presented in the TS KRBRPHRIE AR EH
Gross amounts statement of financial statement of financial
of recognised position position D) D(ii) E=C-D
financial liabilities ~ FUSKRIRRFZIEH FMSHRRRAPZIEEH Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
IATERA R Z 28 HHAR ERE 2 B BUINR] &R 2 S8R TRMTA iRtk bE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT HT BT BT BT BT
Derivative financial instruments #T4 &8 T &
Futures #3%% (19,683,537) - (19,683,537) 19,683,537 - -
Foreign exchange forward contracts
mERSNCEY (305,110,001) - (305,110,001) 8,015,120 - (297,094,881)
Credit default swap {5 55494258 (5,438,268) - (5,438,268) - 5,438,268 -
(330,231,806) - (330,231,806) 27,698,657 5,438,268 (297,094,881)
At 30th June 2017
BE_E—t&/A=1H
Derivative financial instruments #T4 &8 T &
Futures HA%% (537,913) - (537,913) 537,913 - -
Foreign exchange forward contracts
ZEEINCEL (111,225,881) - (111,225,881) 25,429 - (111,200,452)
Credit default swap 55 iE£0ie A (9,197,317) - (9,197,317) 814,147 7,651,157 (732,013)
(120,961,111) - (120,961,111) 1,377,489 7,651,157 (111,932,465)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

U EEE e A bt 3

3.

(9)

(h)

TSRS ERE (58)

BRSSP TS E IR MR (88)

FEXRDOMD()Z2EH > HFARFEB)ZE
Ko 8 (i) FMESRRIREKPFAIFENE
= (FAR) (A)HRIEHBSE ; (i) EM@
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$ o

EERHERZWFHERZFRSGELELSH
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BIERZ S EEBRARTEEL ° R
ELSAMAENINNIRR » FIEMEE:

— BH—AREET RN ;

— B
AspfEfE
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

U EEE e A bt

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(h) 2 EfGi (40

ERTAEZIRNAIE BERABRRZH X
P8~ 28N TIAER - ENRSKEE
MR > BIRNRREFRREZE HIEA
FRUWHTZHHRS » WKL AERT 7
whzE/MIE -

LA R WU R N A IR 2 K (R R E IR &
S5HARERE - MINBEAERNS » USEH
FRRARERFEESUEUSH T ARSI
THHRFERENEAREREMIT -

BEBEVSREEVNE13SAREITEIE
REBESREBEAABRRH#ITDEMMRIR
AREEITENRERNBABNERZE -
DRAERZRDBEUNT :

- BRR-HEREAFRAGREERTD
REGRMN REFE) -

— BER-EHEREEMERRE R
RPBIFE P A RRITHIHIRN USNIE
EIRBAE

- BERR-BERAGRERTIFETH
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2nEfGi (40 (h

L=

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2nEfG (40

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is

TRMTAEERRAABEITENAEEEARN
HRERTIMAERE] > BENGHEE

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund’s investments (by

TRIITFTEEBRE_Z—/\FR_T—+
ERAZTHNRBERAAEBRTITEZR

categorised in its entirety is determined XD RWB—EH - MERAREITEFER class) measured at fair value at 30th June M8 :
on the basis of the lowest level input that TAMREABEEREERIERIMZMAE 2018 and 2017:
is significant to the fair value measurement HITIHE > MZHENITAE=ZRR - 711
in its entirety. For this purpose, the NMBEWABEBNFRAAREITERAENEAR At 30th June 2018
significance of an input is assessed against X BEEESEMAFHAAGEEREX BE_FT—-N\EXRA=1+H
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If AR ZHITHIMT o
afair value measurement uses observable Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
inputs that require significant adjustment B—RHR BR/R B HiE
based on unobservable inputs, that HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
measurement is a level 3 measurement. T T ST ST
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its ASSETS &=
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability. Held for trading 5%
_ Equities ZE 21,217,962,498 - - 21,217,962,498
The determination of what constitutes AESEMAIMEREABHNEARE XGHITH Investment funds BZES 3,120,739,226 _ - 3,120,739,226
‘observable’ requires significant judgment by o 2 B < BT 5 7S BY AT 0L SR B 10 T 1 2 Debt securities f55iE% 13,066,159,554 239,569,307 - 13,305,728,861
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable B THRRREN » a5 RAZER Futures HA%5 _ 32,526,880 - 32,526,880
data to be that market data that is readily EMEN > FEBERTHEXTHIEIFR Foreign exchange forward contracts
available, regularly distributed or updated, TR HEE o THRSNC A - 41,442,409 - 41,442,409
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and Options EA#Y - 86,350,500 - 86,350,500
provided by independent sources that are
active|y involved in the relevant market. Total E\E 37,404,861,278 399,889,096 - 37,804,750,374
LIABILITIES $af5
Futures #i53 - (19,683,537) - (19,683,537)
Credit default swap 55152912 - (5,438,268) - (5,438,268)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
ZHINC &L - (305,110,001) - (305,110,001)
Total 2f& - (330,231,806) - (330,231,806)
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Notes to the Financial tEZRET|ZME Notes to the Financial /R ZME

Statements Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSKIREE (4) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKREE (47)
(Continued) (Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) 25&E T (40 (h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2 EfGi (40

HFRANERETERTB RN » FLE
BE &R > HEEERLEHRFIES » fit

At 30th June 2017
BE_T—t5A=1+H

Investments whose values are based on

quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,

SUEFRREEE - FESRFFEXLET

Level 1 Level 2 Total include active listed and quoted equity BE9RMN
s—4ph B4R B securities, debt securities and investment
HKS$ HK$ HK$ funds. The Fund does not adjust the
#IT ST ST quoted price for these instruments.
ASSETS &7~ Financial instruments that trade in markets FHEEHETHRBNERMBEBUTHIR
that are not considered to be active but i~ FLEIRN S EMIRN SRIFIE N AT MR 5
Held for trading St 77 are valued based on quoted market prices, AE > LEERRDEAE LK o
Equities = 21,447,899,471 _ 21,447,899,471 dealer quotations or alternative pricing
Tnvestment funds & &4 2,215,919,063 - 2,215,919,063 sources supported by observable inputs
Debt securities & 12,404,786,641 99,080,042 12,503,866,683 are classified within level 2.
Credit default swap 55 iE£0ie A - 814,147 814,147
Futures #3%% - 4,377,589 4,377,589 Investments classified within level 3 have REWDEANE=ZHK > HEEENTAM
Foreign exchange forward contracts significant unobservable inputs, as they RGAE > BAERGRYEE - BHEZE
mEISNC &L - 83,418,045 83,418,045 trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2018 —N\ER_E—tEANA=1H sESH
and 2017, the Fund did not hold any THEEEAEZRRARE °
Total BfE 36,068,605,175 187,689,823 36,256,294,998 investments classified in level 3.
LIABILITIES £1(8 For the year ended 30th June 2018, there HE_ZT—)\ERIZT—tHFSRA=1+HL
were no transfers between levels of FE > AEEMAFENRENESMERZIE
Futures 5% _ (537,913) (537,913) investments held by the Fund (2017: Nil). HEZKR (ZTE—tFE I) °
; 4L _ _
E(ngilgt]gzﬁcﬂ;;g:?o:vﬁﬁégjfﬁqacts (8,197,317) (9,197.317) The financial assets gnd Iigbilitig; included E@{%ﬂk)@?ﬁ?ﬁm E’\]%Eﬂﬁfiﬂ ﬁ-% (€%
SEEINC &Y - (114711.502)  (14711,502) in the statement of financial position, other METERm T AR > 9ZBEMREA
’ AL SRR than investments and derivative financial > EKEENARDENSEL - GFH
Total B& - (124,446,732) - (124,446,732) instruments, are carried at amortised cost; B A RH IR ARBAREBUARE
their carrying values are a reasonable MR o
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.
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Statements

O]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund's
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000
for HKD denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution
units of Class A, Class M and Class C
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

U EEE e A bt 3

3.

TSRS ER (47)

(i) BERLER

FEENARBUIFTHTRAEANSEE
27T BEZEATFHTHAARNSE~ AT
BEENT > AAESSHZINEMEEET,
HRTHRANRE - ZEEIUFREESH
FEA—MFREENENNET  UER
PERA AR HEIRM AT — R KRE
Hith > USRS PRIRATER

AT HFRAREREN > SESHBERR
707 -

—  SNEEIAERIRE 2 kAR T
#5 R

— BEERETHEGEBEAESHNETR
4y HhEFERMEIE SN REEE
795,000 7T (BT AERRHRIAK
B ZAZS s MEFIFICEFIESH
#) » %5000 AERH (UARBRAK
DB RKREZAZES - MEFIFIC
ERNESHE) 51,000 ETHEMMET
ZEESH(UBTRARTUIINET
REMGEZAZLR ~ MEZIFCZ5
KRR EMHE) ©
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3.

0]

®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and derivative
financial instruments as disclosed in
the statement of financial position, all
other financial assets as disclosed in
the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables and prepayments, margin
deposits and cash and bank deposits are
categorized as “loans and receivables”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from derivative financial instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable
on purchase of investments, amounts
payable on redemption of units,
distributions payable and other payables
are categorized as “other financial
liabilities”.

U EEE e A bt

(U]

®

TSRS EIE (47)

HARNPEER (4)

ESEEASEBRTHIRAANSEE
RAEHEEHL -

REMNMSHEMIR
TR

BT EMSIKRRRPIRENRARITES
BT RS > FREEMSIKRRRPIRENE
thERI TR > BIEHERBNUT « IABE
SO ~ MR B ~ BR55IESF R UL FY
B RITERRIF S ~ BRGNS
I~ RIEE > URIMEFRITERIGD
7 TEERR R IR

BT EUSKAREPRENITESHTA
5 > FRBEM SIKRIRR PR ER H thE R/
s BEMEIRRENIR  REES O
FZATRR ~ NAY 7 IR R B R A3 7R3 3 2
TE SRR
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4.

(a

~

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Critical accounting estimates

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2018 and 2017.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

U EEE e A bt 3

4. S|ASHHERNEERSIHGITSHER

BESEERNARRMEHGITRIRIR - BEX
M=’ REHELELGFERTE—R -
AT ETE TR ELRMEMEER
BT BENRREFFHSENT
Bl o AAMEDHREHRRAEXERMTANE
WMEH G o TXWEF T INBREESR
HEANEREESRFE 5 A GRRKEER
TEHEXR RN ITARIE

(a) EERIHEIT

FELEHHIRENARE

FE-NERZE—CFARA=+H &
BEERFBESURSIEFRITETR » EMNE
BSEZLRNMELT - BEITZEFRENAD
RER » REAMBESEEAS DL I
HxL AWERENRANKRNTES
FREFHMET - BFRAXABENZFRMN
AEEEZR  BRAHIT » TFARIEERY
R o It RL/MNF—ERERIIESTF =
T \R_T—tE/A=+HNLMESE
o KERZNEAEANTERLRER
o FITARMESEERAING > BFRZME
AEMBEEMB TR HERRER > ZEANE
TEBAFRSNELERNERBRRENAR
Effit e
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

(b) Critical judgments

In preparing these financial statements,
the Trustee and the Manager have made
certain judgment which is dependent on
what might happen in the future. The
judgment made by the Trustee and the
Manager may not equal the related actual
results. Refer to note 10(c) to the financial
statements.

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following derivative
financial instruments:

(a) Futures

~

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

U EEE e A bt

4. S|ASHHERNEZSIHEITSHIET (4)

(b) EEHER

ERFIEVSIREE » RRARESEEA
R T RRAIERENFBEFH—ENH
i o SHAKRBEEEANHI > FTEERE
FHRXHEMER © FSHEMSIREME
10(c) °

5. fTESMIR
FESFHAUTHITESRIA :

(a) HALR

HEEANXNSHERIA » FEAAR
R ABRRE—BLIEENNEEAR
SHERM~ R BEAABRERNENIES
ERIER > BRENEZEHEBAERS
FRIESEE o BRRLUSRNEDELE o
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2018 and 2017, the Fund held

futures as shown below:

At 30th June 2018
BEZF-N\FAA=1+AH

Futures
HAtR

Financial assets £/t
HANG SENG IDX FUT JUL18
30/07/2018
MSCI SING IX ETS 30/07/2018

Financial liabilities &R &
SPI200 FUTURES SEP18
20/09/2018
US 10YR NOTE (CBT)SEP
18 FUT 19/09/2018

At 30th June 2017
HEZ—t&H/A=1H

Futures
HALR

Financial assets £/44~
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) SEP17
20/09/2017

Financial liabilities &7 % :
US LONG BOND (CBT) SEP17 FUT
20/09/2017

Contract size
GHHE

(280)
(1,816)

(460)
(819)

Contract size
BHHE

(1,709)

(63)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(a) HASE (48)

F_E-N\ERZZ—CtFRA=+H &

BE2RATHE:

Notional value
BX(E

HK$
BT

402,164,000
382,436,788

409,831,970
77,225,559

Notional value
BXE

HK$

BT

1,674,740,405

75,584,489

Position
Bt

Short 486
Short 586

Short 586
Short 526

Position

54

short f8¢&

short 52¢&

Fair value
ARE
HK$

BT

21,303,509

11,223,371
32,526,880

(12,505,131)

(7,178,406)
(19,683,537)

Fair value
ARE
HK$

BT

4,377,589
4,377,589

(537,913)

(537,913)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b

~

Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERMIA (8)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY

EEINC SN B IEERINR BRI E N

BEZINHHERZFIE

81

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts as shown below:

At 30th June 2018
BEZF-N\FAA=1H

BE_Z- \FRZE—tFAA=1+AH"
FESFAUTHIZRINCES ¢

Fair value
RAME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets &R1&
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st September 2018 US$ 3£71263,052,527
EETTERTT “2-\EABAZ+—H AUD 387t 355,825,000 230,188
Buy USD and Sell JPY 21st September 2018 US$ %7t53,355,490
EETHEE “T-/\FNAZ+—H  JPY HES5809,271,000 4,891,198
Buy USD and Sell KOW 21st September 2018 US$ %7£.50,986,439
EETTEFETT ZE—-N\FEABZ+—H KOW #7z56,210,000,000 3,716,637
Buy USD and Sell SGD 21st September 2018 US$ %75151,612,250
EETTRITIIR T ZZ2—-\FABZ+—H SGD #nikt 205,068,000 8,067,526
Buy USD and Sell SGD 21st September 2018 US$ %£75204,113,318
EETTEMIET ZE—\FEAAZ+—H SGD # M7t 276,080,000 10,861,190
Buy USD and Sell TWD 21st September 2018 US$ %£7572,166,661
EERTEAT ZZ—N\EAAZ+—H TWD & 2,172,000,000 4,221,112
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #753,495,731
FRITAEETT —E—-N\EtAZ+H US$ %£71.2,574,959 58,304
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BEZZT—N\FERA=+H ()

Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date
mHRINC ALY FIHAR

Fin_ancial assets (Continued)
SRIE () .

Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EBTThETT —Z-N\FtA-+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
ERITTRETT “Z-\HEtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EBTThETT —Z-N\FtA-+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
ERTTRETT - \FtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EBTThETT —Z-N\FtA-+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
ERTTRETT “Z-\HEtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EBTThETT —Z-N\FtA-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARTEET - \FtAZ-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARTHEET —Z-\FtA-+H
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018
EETTRERTT - \HEtBZ+H

U EEE e A bt

FTEERMIR (4)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

Notional value

BX{E

AUD 277,686,162
US$ %7t506,002

AUD ;875,592,392
US$ £75437,122

AUD j#751,011,781
US$ =7 746,909

AUD i275318,617
US$ %71.234,090

AUD 37T 955,469
US$ %7t 704,599

AUD ;875 1,363,179
US$ 3£751,004,119

AUD 275 1,102,949
US$ %75810,342

CNH AR 2,112,676
US$ %75318,501

CNH AK 8,958
US$ %7t1,350

US$ 75112
AUD &5 151

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

6,939

3,869

4,085

10,055

9,662

22,733

34,801

1,149
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—N\FERA=+H ()

U EEE e A bt

FTEERMIR (48)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

Fair value
NafE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZEERINC &L ] BXE BT
Fin_ancial assets (Continued)
SRIE () .
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %1.450,011
EETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD #75 608,722 2,603
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ £751,327,784
EETTEERTT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD 875 1,794,505 16,752
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ £3710,668,262
TETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD #7t 14,437,407 23,266
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 371,884,953
EETTIHRTT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD 751,193,029 28,490
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ £751,621,207
TETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD ;8752,173,933 119,762
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ =7t 1,174,492
EETTHRTT - N\EtBZ+H AUD 85T 1,557,564 187,328
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %751.820,862
TETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD ;#7% 1,078,007 192,291
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 751,496,754
EETTHRTT “Z—-\EtBZ+H AUD 3t 1,970,165 324,340
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ 3%71.20,834
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 137,759 441
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %718,547
EETEARD “Z—-\EtBZ+H CNH AR 56,002 791
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. FTESRITE (48)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—-N\F/RA=+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
mERSNC &Y FIHAR
Financial assets (Continued)
EREF (8)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EETHEARD “2—-\HtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EERTHEARM 2 \&tRB=-+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EERTTEART - \FEtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
LERTTEART - \FtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EERTTEARD - \FEtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
LERTTEART - \FtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EERTTEARD “E—-\FEtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
LERTTHEARD - \FtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EERTTEARD - \FEtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
LERTTHEARD - \FtBZ+H

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (42)

Notional value
BXE

US$ %7523,429
CNH A 152,603

US$ %7113,384
CNH AR 85,753

US$ %£75105,522
CNH AE™ 696,072

US$ %7t 16,305
CNH A 104,349

US$ 77 25,682
CNH AR 165,584

US$ %5522,215
CNH A 142,353

US$ %£75332,607
CNH ART2,199,279

US$ %7162,173
CNH A K 405,547

US$ %7148,786
CNH AR 316,504

US$ %7157,276
CNH AEM 372,519

Fair value

RnE

HK$
BT

3,233

3,529

4,206

4,443

5,555

5,842

7,040

7,886

8,225

8,550

Notes to the Financial
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE—ZT—-N\F/XA=+AH (&)

U EEE e A bt

FTEEMIR (48)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)
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Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
THRINCEY 3I#AH BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
BRI () ©
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ 371,696,096
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 4,591,757 27,745
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %755193,314
EETTHEARM “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 1,237,177 52,682
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £75512,950
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 3,327,840 86,483
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %75704,678
EETHARD —E—-N\EtA=+H CNH AE™4,596,567 89,387
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £355402,197
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 2,576,984 106,063
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %71739,860
EETEARD “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR4,812,028 110,445
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ =7T445,387
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 2,853,995 117,121
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %75t1,007,177
EETEARD “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 6,560,262 138,980
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %£75698,057
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 4,500,619 150,976
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %7t 1,660,583
EETEARD “E—\EtHBZ+H CNH AR 10,880,087 153,587
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. FTEERITE (4)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—-N\F/RA=+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date

mHEASNCEY ElLETS

Financial assets (Continued)

ERAET (8)

Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
LERTTHEARD T \FtBZ+H

Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018
EETEARD - \FEtBZ+H

Buy USD and Sell CNH 24th July 2018
EETHEARD - \EtBZ+mAH

Buy USD and Sell CNH 24th July 2018

LERTTEARD - \FtHAZ+@OmA
Buy USD and Sell GBP 20th July 2018
EETTREE - \FEtBZ+H
Buy USD and Sell GBP 20th July 2018
EETTHEE 2 \HEtBZ+H

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (47)

Notional value

BXE

US$ %71.3,025,979
CNH AEK 19,611,085

US$ %£7512,275,872
CNH AR 79,558,774

US$ %£559,519,502
CNH A 60,000,000

US$ %752,379,875
CNH A 15,000,000

US$ %7510,745
GBP %£8,130

US$ %75104,511
GBP 4% 78,662

Fair value

A EN

HK$
BT

534,316

2,167,627

3,686,611

921,653

33

4,672

41,442,409
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—/N\FERA=+H ()

U EEE e A bt

FTEERMIR (48)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mERINC B EHAE BXE BT
Financial liabilities
SRR
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #751,077,636
EBTTIAETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £75820,634 (192,680)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;875,783,508
FRTTAEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£7t.595,280 (129,325)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD JB5661,161
ERTTAETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£75498,586 (79,798)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;875913,909
FRTTAEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %71681,625 (50,976)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #751,190,843
EBRTAETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £7.883,419 (29,123)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 875 1,789,640
FRTTAEETT “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ 711,324,304 (17,651)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;875 205,398
ERTTAETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ =7t 151,862 (1,011)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;875 1,425,502
FRTTAEETT “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£5.1,078,485 (199,533)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #751,195,493
EBRTAETT “E-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£75904,468 (167,338)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 875 3,082,444
FRTTAEETT “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ 352,332,069 (431,461)
HEETNE SREES 88



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BET—/N\FRA=1+H &)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY (48)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts

mHSNCEL

Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERAG (B

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
ERTTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
ERTTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
ERTTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
ERTTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
ERTTHETT

Maturity date
LTS

20th July 2018
—E2—)\EtHA-+AH

20th July 2018
“Z-N\FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
—E2—)\EtHA-+AH

20th July 2018
ZE-)\FtRAZ+H

20th July 2018
—E2—)\EtHA-+AH

20th July 2018
ZE-)\FtRAZ+H

20th July 2018
—E2—)\EtHA-+AH

20th July 2018
ZE-)\FtRAZ+H

20th July 2018
—E2—)\EtHA-+AH

20th July 2018
ZE-)\FtRAZ+H

Notional value
BXME

AUD 3#752,609,502
US$ 751,974,258

AUD 27T 698,587,149
US$ 3%7T.528,526,586

AUD 27T 14,437,407
US$ %7510,922,837

AUD 8752,452,526
US$ %7z.1,855,495

AUD #752,173,933
US$ 371,644,722

AUD #751,970,165
US$ 37 1,490,558

AUD 875 1,557,564
US$ %751,178,399

AUD #7t1,310,347
US$ %35991,363

AUD ;875 1,078,007
US$ %75815,582

AUD 751,193,029
US$ %71.885,040

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

(365,262)

(97,783,856)

(2,020,520)

(343,232)

(304,243)

(275,725)

(217,982)

(183,383)

(150,867)

(29,172)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-Z—N\FRA=1+H &)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERMIA (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)
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Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
prae: 57 S | EHAE BAXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERAG (8
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 87T 1,794,505
EBRITAETT “E-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £t 1,327,904 (17,696)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;875608,722
FRTTAEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7£.450,061 (2,996)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD B75151
TRTTEETT —E—-)\FEtAZ+H US$ £ 114 21)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 20th July 2018 GBP 3% 3,755,430
KEERETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %5t.5,027,920 (523,830)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 5,842,121
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £7£911,996 (242,110)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 189,783
EARTRET “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ 3%71.29,659 (8,118)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE™ 1,248,015
IARTEET “E-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£t 194,809 (51,606)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 4,009,734
EARTIRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 371622,008 (135,249)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 2,648,544
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £75407,311 (61,528)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 2,748,954
EARTIRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £55423,771 (71,856)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-Z—N\FRA=+H &)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

Foreign exchange forward

Notional value
BXME

CNH AK2,777,672
US$ £71426,496

CNH AR 1,051,479
US$ %55161,214

CNH AKf 3,853,156
US$ %71588,148

CNH AT 3,201,640
US$ 37T.485,569

CNH AKf 1,695,779
US$ %7256,493

CNH AT 3,293,028
US$ %71513,548

CNH AR 9,725,988
US$ %751,516,770

CNH AR 6,940,955
US$ 571 1,082,444

20th July 2018 CNH A 3,802,019,837

contracts Maturity date
mHERINC AL LTS
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERAG (B
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMAET 2 \HEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMAET —2-)\FtRB-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
PYNSE 2 \HEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMEET —2-\FtRB=+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
PYNSE “2—-\HtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMEET —2-\FtR=+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
PYNSE “2—-\HtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMEET —2-)\FtR=+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYNSE 2 \HEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
EARMAET 2 )\FtBA=+H

US$ 3%71592,925,885

CNH ARif 206,521
US$ %37132,239

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

(59,245)

(20,589)

(54,854)

(21,008)

(5,682)

(132,416)

(391,093)

(279,104)

(152,883,619)

(8,559)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-Z—N\FRA=1+H )

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERMIA (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)
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Fair value
ARE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
prae: 57 S | EHAE BAXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
BRI (4
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 18,693
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %71.2,921 (800)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 21,663
EARTEET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7t.3,382 (896)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 13,341
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %£752,069 (450)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 49,283
PYN:SMES “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %757,579 (1,145)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 7,593
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ =7t 1,171 (199)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 31,525
EARTEET “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ %7t4,841 (672)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 212,083
IARTEET “E-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %£7532,517 (4,153)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 19,717
EARTEET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %5t.3,010 (281)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH ARM 2,417
IARTEET —E-)\FEtAZ+H US$ 75367 (16)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 5,457
EARMEET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 71825 (18)
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Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—N\FRA=1+H &)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts
mHSNCEL

Financial liabilities (Continued)
TRAG (8

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARBEET e

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARMIEET %

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARTEET -

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARMEET %

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARBEET e

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARMEET %

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARTEET e

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARMEET %

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARBEET e

Buy CNH and Sell USD

EARMEET %

Maturity date
LTS

20th July 2018
NELAZ+H

20th July 2018
NEEAZ+H

20th July 2018
NELAZ+H

20th July 2018
NEEAZ+H

20th July 2018
NELAZ+H

20th July 2018
NEEAZ+H

20th July 2018
NELBAZ+H

20th July 2018
NEERZ+H

20th July 2018
NELBAZ+H

20th July 2018
NEEAZ+H

(b) IERRSIMNC ALY (48)

Fair value
NRE
Notional value HK$
BAXE BT
CNH ARM 72,234
US$ =75 11,265 (2,905)
CNH AR 266,067
US$ £5541,493 (10,699)
CNH AR 31,829
US$ %7t4,964 (1,280)
CNH AR 937,606,303
US$ 7T 146,219,923 (37,702,235)
CNH AR 7,690
US$ %£751,199 (309)
CNH AR 79,558,774
US$ %75 12,407,209 (3,198,027)
CNH AE™ 19,611,085
US$ %7t 3,058,353 (788,307)
CNH AR 10,880,087
US$ %7t 1,696,752 (437,347)
CNH AE™ 6,560,262
US$ £t 1,023,074 (263,703)
CNH AR 4,812,028
US$ £7t750,437 (193,429)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-Z—N\FRA=1+H &)

FTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
prae: 57 S | EHAE BAXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
BRI (40
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE™ 4,596,567
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £75716,836 (184,768)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 4,591,757
EARTBET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %55716,086 (184,575)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE™4,500,619
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ =75 701,873 (180,912)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 3,177,471
EARTIRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %£75.495,527 (127,725)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE™ 2,853,995
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£75445,081 (114,722)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 2,576,984
EARTIRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 71.402,256 (106,523)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 2,199,279
IARTEET “E-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£7t342,978 (88,405)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 3,327,840
EARTIRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %55513,011 (86,956)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR™ 1,237,177
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£t 193,343 (52,904)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 696,072
EARTRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7£108,553 (27,980)
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Notes to the Financial ZIRET|ZME Notes to the Financial /R ZME

Statements Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTESRTA (8) 5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTESRTA (8)
(Continued) (Continued)
(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) IZHAIMNCEL (47) (b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) iIHAIMNCEL (47)
(Continued) (Continued)
At 30th June 2018 (Continued) At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BET—N\FARA=+H &) BET—/N\F/RA=+H &)
Fair value Fair value
ARME ARME
Foreign exchange forward Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$ contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
prae: 07 S | EHAE BAXE BT prae: 57 S | EHAE BAXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued) Financial liabilities (Continued)
TRAG (8 ERAG (8
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 372,519 Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 53,231
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ =7558,094 (14,974) IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %=7t8,301 (2,140)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 316,504 Buy CNH and Sell USD 24th July 2018 CNH AR 60,000,000
EARTRET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %71.49,359 (12,722) PYN:SES - \FEtBZ+mA US$ 379,405,051 (2,788,694)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 405,547 Buy CNH and Sell USD 24th July 2018 CNH AET 15,000,000
IARTEET —E—-\FEtAZ+H US$ £7562,179 (7,938) IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+mA US$ %£752,310,852 (380,131)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE 165,584 Buy GBP and Sell USD 20th July 2018 GBP 3$£390,462
EARTBET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7T.25,823 (6,656) KEBEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 37T 522,766 (54,464)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 152,603 Buy GBP and Sell USD 20th July 2018 GBP #§578,662
IARTEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £7523,798 (6,134) TEEEEET “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ £7£105,315 (10,979)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 142,353 Buy GBP and Sell USD 20th July 2018 GBP 3%£8,130
EARTBET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£51.22,200 (5,722) KEBEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3£71.10,885 (1,135)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 137,759 Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #7529
IARTEET —E—-\FEtAZ+H US$ £7521,484 (5,538) TRTTAETT —E—-)\FEtAZ+H US$ 37t 22 (5)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 104,349 Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD ;8757,501
EARTBET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7.16,273 (4,195) ERTTAETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7t 5,675 (1,050)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 85,753 Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 3£75810,264
IARTEET —E—-\FEtAZ+H US$ %£7513,373 (3,447) IETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD #751,102,949 (35,419)
Buy CNH apd Se_ll usbD 20th July 2018 CNH AEI_‘E_56,002 Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %751,003,951
EARTBET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7.8,734 (2,251) TETTERT —Z—-\EtAZ+H AUD 7t 1,363,179 (24,051)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—N\FRA=1+H &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
28R BX{E

mHSNCEL

Financial liabilities (Continued)
TRAG (8

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(b) IERRSIMNC ALY (48)

Notional value

Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 5% 1,809,538
EETTHETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD ;875 2,452,526
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %75704,524
EETHBRT —Z—-\EtAZ+H AUD 83T 955,469
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %£75967,217
EETIERT “E-\FtAZ+H AUD 875 1,310,347
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %£57478,986
IETTEART “E—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR 3,177,471
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £7T8,024
EETHEARM —Z—-\EtAZ+H CNH AR 53,231

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

(17,321)

(10,252)

(6,046)

(2,045)

(34)

(305,110,001)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEEMIA (8)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY (48)

At 30th June 2017
#E_F—tFXA=1H
Fair value
RAME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHSNC AL ZIHAR BXfE HT
Financial assets £ 7347~
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD i#757,301
FRTTAETT “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ %7555,500 767
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH A 23,982
EARTHEET “2—+tHtBZ+—H US$ %7t.3,521 86
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #751,713,807
FRTTAETT “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ %£7551,291,617 174,822
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AK™ 2,217,076
EARMEET —2—tHtA-+—H US$ $£75325,524 8,125
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2017 GBP 2%%1,130,485
EHREHETT —Z—t&tBZ+—H US$ %751,442,815 204,225
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 AUD 375 1,000,092
FRTTEETT “2—tHtBZ+—H US$ £75761,779 39,099
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH A 3,475,989
PYNIE S “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ £7t511,550 3,471
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2017 GBP #5296
EREhRETT —2—t&tA-+—H US$ %£55377 57
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #752,410,356
FRTTAETT “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ %7t.1,827,257 162,449
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AEK™ 1,718,550
EARMEET —2—tHtA-+—H US$ %£75251,642 11,653
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE_T—tF/A=1+H &)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (42)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHINC ALY

Financial assets (Continued)

AT ()

Buy GBP and Sell USD
EHEEHRETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBTThETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
EARBEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBTThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBITTAEETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SE

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBITTAEETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SE

Buy AUD and Sell USD
EBITTAEETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SE

Maturity date
FI#AR

21st July 2017
—Z—tHFtAZ+—H

21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—+H+tAZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“E—+HtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“E—+H+tAZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“E—+HtAZ+—H

21stjuly 2017
—E—t&tAZ+—H

Notional value

BXE

GBP 35758
US$ %7967

AUD 875 1,214,549
US$ %£7925,466

CNH AKf5,726,040
US$ %71838,266

AUD 273 560,264
US$ £75425,742

AUD 875151
US$ %5115

CNH AK™ 6,532,530
US$ %7t 955,360

AUD 275 606,080
US$ %75459,620

CNH AK™ 1,876,261
US$ %£75274,311

AUD i875736,122
US$ 3£75555,741

CNH AT 3,260,163
US$ %£75476,686

Fair value

A EN

HK$
BT

137

44,888

40,239

29,842

53,507

39,601

16,038

67,596

27,495
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE_T—tF/A=+H &)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEEMIA (8)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY (48)
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Fair value
AN
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHINC ALY FUHAR BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
ERET ()
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AKf 2,336,063
PYNSE “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ £75341,467 20,495
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #731,577,407
FBTTEETT “2—tHtAZ+—H US$ %751,188,943 159,939
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD i875469,412
KBITIEETT “E—+HtAZ+—H US$ %71.355,293 36,024
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AK™ 4,275,290
PYNSE “2—tHtAZ+—H US$ %7t.625,061 36,469
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AKf 3,954,245
EARMAEET “E—+H+tAZ+—H US$ £71576,846 43,713
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #75420,313
FRTTEETT “2—tHtAZ+—H US$ %£75318,890 26,322
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #751,180,532
KBITIEETT “E—+H+tAZ+—H US$ %71.896,051 70,917
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AK™ 2,217,806
PYNSE “2—tHtAZ+—H US$ %75324,751 15,007
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #75968,052
KBITIEETT “E—+H+tAZ+—H US$ £71.736,679 43,274
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AEK™ 1,641,121
PYNSE “2—tHtAZ+—H US$ %71.240,708 7,976
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BET—tF/A=+H &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
mHEASNCEY ElLETS
Financial assets (Continued)
ERAET (8)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2017
EARMEET —Z—t&tAZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017
FBTEETT “2—tHtAZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017
TRTTERTT —2—t&tA-+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017
EBTEETT “Z—+HtAZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017
EBTTRETT “E—+tHtBZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stJuly 2017
KRTTAETT “E—+HtAZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017
LBTThETT “E—tHtBZ+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017
FRTTEETT “2—+tHtBZ+—H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017
PYNSE “E—+tHtAZ+—H

Buy CNH and Sell USD

IARTEET “E—+&+tAZ+—H

U EEE e A bt

FTEERMTIR (4)

(b) IERRSIMNC ALY (48)

Notional value

BXE

CNH AR 1,283,147
US$ 5£71.188,541

AUD #7t7,515,337
US$ %71.5,661,071

AUD 8714,437,165
US$ %7t.3,342,379

AUD 753,084,536
US$ 3772,323,485

AUD #752,919,411
US$ 752,199,102

AUD #753,611,530
US$ %752,720,453

AUD 27T 1,620,402
US$ %751,220,598

AUD 875 637,097,198
US$ £71.479,905,569

CNH AR 3,243,603
US$ %£75476,282

21st July 2017 CNH A 3,547,789,880

US$ £71520,947,711

Fair value

A EN

HK$
BT

3,594

789,216

465,965

323,920

306,579

379,261

170,165

66,904,187

11,592

12,679,327

83,418,045
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERITIA (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tFRA=+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
mHERINC AL LTS
Financial liabilities &Rbf {5 -

Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stJuly 2017

LRTTHRT “Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell AUD
EERTTHRT

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell SGD
EERTTEHIIKTT

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell SGD
EERTTEHIITT

21stJuly 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBTTEETT

21stJuly 2017
“Z—tHFtAZ+—H

Buy CNH and Sell USD
EARMEET

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy CNH and Sell USD
IARMEET

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

25th October 2017
“ZT—tH&+AZ+HH

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

Notional value

BXE

US$ %75297,794
AUD 3#75402,000

US$ %£71263,573,264
AUD %7t 356,042,000

US$ %£71214,847,387

SGD i3 7t 300,000,000

US$ %75117,661,928

SGD #rhNiK T 164,309,000

AUD #751,618,695
US$ 751,242,829

CNH AR73,920,832
US$ %7510,889,635

CNH AR 523
US$ ET77

US$ %7.23,690,558
CNH A 165,000,000

Fair value

QA

HK$

BT

(82,364)

(74,317,664)

(23,730,791)

(13,069,634)

(13,670)

(11,759)

(0)

(3,485,620)

(114,711,502)
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(c)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

At 30th June 2018 and 2017, the Fund
held the outstanding credit default swaps
contract as shown below:

At 30th June 2018
BEZZT-/N\F/RA=1+H

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(c) {SEHELYIEHA

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued)

U EEE e A bt

5. fTEERIA (8)

(c) {E5EHLEHR (4)

ERENERRANZH > HhERRFH
WX ZARPEZSLYZIER AL o IR
BNBEMRRZNES - ZAFARIKRS
ARE=ZF—ERERINRARTHEZES
% o

EE-N\R-E—tHFA=1+H EF
FAENARERESOEHTT

Credit default swaps Maturity date Notional value Fair value
E5EL 1A ZUERH BXI{E ARE
HK$
BT
Financial liabilities &&hfafx :
SCH CDS USD BNP 201220 21st December 2020
- 35M_11389822 “EZFE+"B°+—H  US$3%7T35,000,000 (4,281,498)
SCH CDS USD BARC 200623 20th June 2023
- 42M_12269178A ZZTT=HFAZ+HH US$%Et42,000,000 (1,156,770)
(5,438,268)
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At 30th June 2017
BE_T—tHFXA=1+H

Credit default swaps (Continued) Maturity date Notional value Fair value
605NN (8) ES): 1S BXE RRE
HK$
BT
Financial assets &RM&~ :
CDS USD BNP 201221 20th December 2021
-20M_11752408A “EZ—H+ZHZ+H US$3%5t20,000,000 367,457
CDS USD BNP 220620 20th June 2022
- 6M_11857420A —E-FXAZ+H US$3£7t6,000,000 446,690
814,147
Credit default swaps (Continued) Maturity date Notional value Fair value
605NN (8) EIHAR BXE RRE
HK$
BT
Financial liabilities & f&
CDS USD BNP 201220 20th December 2020
- 35M_11389822 “EIEF+TZHT+H  US$35t35,000,000 (4,952,401)
CDS USD JPM 201220 20th December 2020
-30M_11604316 “EEF+T"HT+H  US$35t30,000,000 (4,244,916)
(9,197,317)
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Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. $TEERIR (8)
(Continued)
(d) Options (d) HAMY
Options are contractual arrangements HANEERE BHATIEE R M » RFE
under which the seller grants the buyer the MIBA GAEAY) = GAHEAN) 45
right, but not the obligation, either to buy EHENIESFHE/M T RAMNNF > MIER
(a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by 1F o EANLURERE EEH o
a set date or during a set period, a specific
amount of securities or financial instruments
at a predetermined price. Options are settled
on a net basis.
At 30th June 2018, the Fund held the BE_ZE—/\EXB=1+8> Ee¥ERE
outstanding options contract as shown HZHNELWNT :
below:
At 30th June 2018
HE_E-N\FXA=1+H
Maturity date Notional Fair value
]S BXME NRME
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Options HAY
HONG KONG HANG SENG INDEX 30th August 2018
28000 PUT 30/08/2018 - N\FENB=+H 409,861,950 9,150,000
HANG SENG INDEX 30000 PUT 30th July 2018
30/07/2018 —E-N\&EtA=+H 1,461,131,010 77,200,500

There was no outstanding options contract
as at 30th June 2017.

86,350,500

BE_Z—tHFRA=+H B2RFAXK
HHEZINEL -
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6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2018, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$165,782,985 (2017:
HK$38,564,078), of which HK$165,782,985
(2017: HK$16,891,596) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee
are charged by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited and
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A and
Class M and 0.625% per annum for Class C
with an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund.
No management fee is charged to Class I.

The Trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee and trustee fee payable
as at year end amounted to HK$40,466,192
(2017: HK$37,221,703) and HK$2,331,484
(2017: HK$2,142,886) respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$479,982,088
(2017: HK$434,150,642) and HK$27,648,460
(2017: HK$24,872,536 ) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each valuation
date and payable monthly or quarterly in
arrears.

U EEE e A bt

6. RIEFRO

RIEEFOFEARFEEZEHENRZZRIE
£ -HEZE—N\EARA=1H > sEEHF
165,782,985 B TR IEE (ZT—+F :
38,564,078 % 7t) » HH1165,782,985 & T
HNZREER (ZZ—t4E 16,891,596 8
7T) °©

EETARZRAZA

MEERAEE (§8) BRABRCENMN
EFERRSS (M) AIRAR DRI ENE RS
ES TN

NNEEREB D ALENEFENESER
St AR KRMEFNBRZ—R_H >
CEIINNBRNZERA_L > UBELES
RAFERAEENZTHR - FESRHERI
KR EIRLE o

TESMWNZRAZRBASERESH™
BENEDZEREL  EREWRENSE
156,00087t » UBEFESHE~ENED
ZERARAR -

HEFL NIEEBEBESTEABRBSIA
40,466,192 T (ZF—+t 4 : 37,221,703
BIT) R2331484 BT (ZE—t &
2,142,886 #7T) ©

FRAZEBBEERSAEAZRAS A
479,982,088 7T (ZE—+4F : 434,150,642
HIT) K27,648460 BT (ZE—t & :
24,872,536 #T) ©

BRATESMLERSHARIT  HTERARE
HBFFRZM ©
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8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month's
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

U EEE e A bt

8. k2
(a) R

ESEEAFRHERATE TIFTIREE
A FREIKE o ERRROMAIEANZE
RN T URIRIRENELR -

(b) W SHE

RBEMTNS > BEEEEARTEREN
BRZEEMERNIRERE - AT > £F
BEANKEERZMEHFIE o RIFEEX
HiaEEERABARSMAIRABXKE O]
LHNNBRATBUZNEERNIRE » BE
EEATRBERENEZEPIZAIRS

E2BEEA TR IR MG TR BT
B EOIMZIKEEER o EFIREREB
B FARAXGEFAEARE—TAEL
BA - MEEEEANMTEREFES MR
SRR BRI 2 7 RIRBIWA 2 TR E B
REM > ZEBERIRIESR S E R ERR
BXOTHRAEARL—TBELEN -
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

The following tables show the distributions

of the Fund during the year:

HKD Class A
BITAESRE

Record date
#FH

018-F-\&
26thJuly 2017 ZE—tELBZ+AH
30th August 2017 ZE—+£/\B=+A

27th September 2017 ZE—tEABAZ+tH

25th October 2017 ZE—t&+B-+%R

29th November 2017 ZE—t£+—B-+#8
27th December 2017 ZE—t4£+-B-+tH

24th January 2018 Z5—/\5—B=+MH
21st February 2018 ZE—\E-A-+—H
28th March 2018 Z2—)\E=A_+/\RA
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB-+%H
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+H

29th June 2018 ZE—\ERBZ+1H

2017 25—t&
27th July 2016 “E—"FtA-+tH
24th August 2016 ZE—~ENBZ+0H

28th September 2016 ZE—~EABZ+HNR

26th October 2016 ZE—~E+BZ+7<H

23rd November 2016 ZE—E+—B-+=H
28th December 2016 Z5—~E+-B-+/\B

25th January 2017 Z§—t#—B=+%H
22nd February 2017 ZE—t£-F-+Z-H
29th March 2017 Z2—tEZR=+hA
26th April 2017 ZE—t&£RAZ+7H
24th May 2017 ZE—+£RR-+MA

30th June 2017 ZE—t&B=+A

U EEE e A bt

8. kS (48)

(b) WS (48)

TREVERNRKELR !

No. of units

entitled

distributions

Payment date BRUERE
kER &
4th August 2017 ZE—tE/\AMA 100,286,711.43
8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANR 100,125,6883.65
10th October 2017 ZE—t&+A+H 100,477,305.23
6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—B7H 100,922,778.91
8th December 2017 ZE—t+&+-F/\H 100,620,080.25
8th January 2018 ~E—\E—A/N\A 98,794,829.85
5th February 2018 ZE—\EZR%H 102,563,140.20
5th March 2018 Z2—/\¥=B %A 104,126,234.05
11th Apri 2018 ZE—\EEWA+-H 110,240,758.45
8th May 2018 ZE—/\ERA/\R 113,308,596.95
11th June 2018 ZE—\E/RB+—H 115,219,549.79
11th July 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 112,970,964.16

8th August 2016 ZZ—7"E/\B/\H

6th September 2016 ZE—EAAAA
11th October 2016 ZE—7&+A+—H
7th November 2016 “E—7&+—B+R
2nd December 2016 ZF—7&+-A=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHH

7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+H
3rd March 2017 ZE—t&£=A=H

11th April 2017 ZE—+£NA+-A

9th May 2017 ~E—+EERAA

6th June 2017 ZE—t&7xA7H

11th July 2017 ZE—tE+A+-A

81,696,848.04
87,323,328.24
92,356,479.41
96,270,259.89
99,912,354.37
101,607,968.12
104,554,179.52
106,261,063.06
104,326,334.00
101,706,615.43
100,130,134.72
98,633,716.78

Distribution
per unit
sHE
REH

HK$

R

0.428820
0.430567
0424199
0.427507
0429399
0431268
0.439922
0.425710
0.420488
0.416563
0.414847
0.407353

0.445702
0.446911
0.420423
0.412607
0.396893
0.395894
0.403248
0.409916
0.414465
0416758
0.418663
0.422789

Total
distribution
amount
BREH
HK$

BT

43,004,947.60
43,110,817.38
42,622,372.40
43,145,194.44
43,206,161.84
42,607,048.68
45,119,781.76
44,327,579.10
46,354,916.04
47,200,169.07
47,798 484.57
46,019,061.16

36,412,448.57
39,025,755.95
38,828,788.14
39,721,783.12
39,654,514.06
40,225,984.93
42,161,263.78
43,558,109.93
43,239,614.02
42,387,045.63
41,920,782.59
41,701,250.48
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RS (48)
(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued)

HKD Class C USD Class A

HBITCERN BT EITARFHRER
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled  EHE amount entiled  BHF amount
distributions RS & BIREH distributions KB BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE HK$ HK$ Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
#2RA kSR ZhE T B £2RA kER ZhE e e

2018 “F—)\% 2018 ZF—)\£
26th uly 2017 ZE—tEEAZ+AH 4th August 2017 ZE—+£\BMA 351617.62 0448120 157,566.89 26th July 2017 ZE—tEEBZ+75A 4th August 2017 ZE—t£/\BMA 182,441,282.71  0.042749  7,799,182.39
30th August 2017 ZE—t£N\B=+H 8th September 2017 “E—+£ENBN\R 348,830.55 0450259  157,064.09 30th August 2017 ZE—tE£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—tEAANA 184,769,351.98  0.042842  7,915,888.58
27th September 2017 ZE—tEAAZ+EHE  10th October 2017 23—t E+A+H 348,836.78 0443846 154,829.81 27th September 2017 ZE—t&EABZ+EH  10th October 2017 25—t &+A+H 186,765,609.46  0.042302  7,900,558.81
25th October 2017 ZE—t&£+B-+1A 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—F7H 348,843.01 044755 156,126.78 25th October 2017 ZE—+£+B-+EA 6th November 2017 ZE—t%£+—B7A 185,177,956.59  0.042665  7,900,617.52
29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—HAZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—tF+ZANA 34884929 0449850  156,929.85 29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—AZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—tF+ZANA 185,087,158.65  0.042822  7,925,802.31
27th December 2017 ZE—t%+ZBZ++tH 8thjanuary 2018 ZZ—\E—ANA 347,555.61 0452059 157,115.64 27th December 2017 ZE—t#+ZBZ++H  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—ANR 179,121,97941  0.042990  7,700,453.89
24th January 2018 Z5—/\£—B=+1A Sth February 2018 “E—)\E-B%A 347,561.86 0461386 160,360.18 24th January 2018 ZE—)\E—BZ+A Sth February 2018 ~E—\E-B%A 184,906,541.17  0.043824  8,103,344.26
21st February 2018 “E—\E-F=+-A 5th March 2018 ZE—/\#=B %A 41470103 0446729  185258.98 21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—-H 5th March 2018 Z2—/\= B 1A 189,238,964.37  0.042362  8,016,541.01
28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=AZ-+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\EMA+—H 412,986.12 0441557 182,356.91 28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\FMA+—H 191,210,091.49 0041722 7977,667.44
25th April 2018 “E—\EMA=+EA 8th May 2018 ZE—/\FRA/\B 41389074 0437678 181,150.87 25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMA=+1H 8th May 2018 Z2—\EEA/\H 194131,949.13  0.041338  8,025,026.51
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\FxA+-H 47955474 0436178 209,171.23 30th May 2018 ZE—\E5B=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\FA+-H 19334896491  0.041167  7,959,596.84
29th June 2018 ZE—\EXB-+NA 11th July 2018 ZE—\EtB+-H 47956473 0428554 20551938 29th June 2018 ZE—\EXB-+NA 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtE+-H 185,734,129.28  0.040433  7,509,788.05
2017 25—tF 2017 Z5—t%

27thJuly 2016 ZE—7~ELBZ+tR 8th August 2016 ZZ—7AE/\B/\H 20366637 0462412 94177.77 27th July 2016 “E—XELBZ+tA 8th August 2016 ZE—7<E/\B/\B 146,957,14534  0.044754  6,576,920.08
24th August 2016 ZF—NENBZ+HEH 6th September 2016 “E—~ENA7 A 203670.67 0463923 9448751 24th August 2016 ZF—NENBZ+HEH 6th September 2016 ZE—AENR7 A 159,297,39430  0.044882  7,149,585.65
28th September 2016 ZE—~EABZFAR  11th October 2016 ZZE—7"E+A+—H 20367501 0436729 88,950.78 28th September 2016 ZE—~EABZFAR  11th October 2016 ZF—~E+A+—H 17154412534 0.042220  7,242,592.97
26th October 2016 “E—~E+B+AA 7th November 2016 ~E—74#+—B+H 20414284 0428847 87,546.04 26th October 2016 “E—~E+B-+AA 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—F+R 177920,147.62  0.041424  7,370,164.20
23rd November 2016 ZE—7~%F+—F-+=H 2nd December 2016 E—~F+-A_H 204,148.89 0412743 84,261.03 23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7~&E+-AZH 179,124,04068  0.039846  7,137,376.52
28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-BZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—ARA 20415490 0411991 84,109.98 28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-AZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—ARA 178,443,368.00  0.039735  7,090,447.23
25th January 2017 25—t %—B-+%H 7th February 2017 ZE—+£-B+A 204160.83 0419876 8572223 25th January 2017 Z5—t#—B-+% A 7th February 2017 ZE—t£_AtH 186,798,572.28  0.040478  7,561,232.61
22nd February 2017 ZE—tFZAZ+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 Z5—t£=A=H 24400087 0427058 104,240.96 22nd February 2017 Z2—t#£-A-+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 ZE—+£=F=H 188,729,081.23  0.041134  7,763,182.03
29th March 2017 ZE—+£=A-+AA 11th April 2017 25—t FMA+—H 280175.62 0432097 121,063.04 29th March 2017 ZE—+t£=A-+AA 11th April 2017 Z5—t#MA+—H 189,243,16839  0.041542  7,861,539.70
26th April 2017 ZE—t&£MA=+7H 9th May 2017 ~E—t+£RBNE 31600526 0434729  137376.65 26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A 9th May 2017 —E—tE£EANH 187,711,045.08  0.041717  7,830,741.67
24th May 2017 ZE—tEERZ+EH 6th June 2017 ZE—t+&7xA/H 351,605.28 0436959  153,637.09 24th May 2017 ZE—+£RB-+MA 6th June 2017 ZE—+t&EABAA 18557549131  0.041861  7,768,375.64
30th June 2017 ZE—t&AA=+H 11thjuly 2017 ZE—tE+A+-H 351,611.40 0441590  155268.08 30th June 2017 ZF—tEXA=+H 1thjuly 2017 ZE—tF+B+-H 181,721,72931  0.042174  7,663,932.21
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RS (48)
(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued)

USD Class C USD Class I

=T CERRE E e
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entiled  BHE amount entiled  BHF amount
distributions RS & BIREH distributions ~ KEH BREH
Record date Payment date BIRUKEURE uss uss Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
#2RA KSR 28 R e £RA KSR Al R e

2018 “F—)\% 2018 ZF—)\£
26th july 2017 ZE—tELAZ+7/H 4th August 2017 ZE—tE\ANA 511.87  0.043044 203 26th July 2017 ZE—tELBZ+7\H 4th August 2017 ZE—tE\ANA 436027101 0.051209  223,285.12
30th August 2017 ZE—t£/\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANR 962,271.58 0043167  41,538.38 30th August 2017 ZE—tENB=+H 8th September 2017 ZE—t£EAANA 4359,863.98 0051391 224,057.77
27th September 2017 ZE—t&ABZ+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—tE+A+H 985,868.46  0.042647  42,044.33 27th September 2017 ZE—t&ABZ+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—t&+A+H 4359,863.98  0.050799  221476.73
25th October 2017 ZE—+£+B-+EA 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—F7H 990,466.60 0043036  42,625.72 25th October 2017 Z8—t%+B-+%H 6th November 2017 ZE—t#+—B~H 4352,898.89 0051291  223,264.54
29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—AZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—tF+-ANA 990,468.66 0043225  42,813.01 29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—AZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—tF+ZANA 4351,501.61 0051550  224319.91
27th December 2017 ZE—t#+ZBZ++H  8thjanuary 2018 ZZ—\E—ANR 990470.73 0043418 43,004.26 27th December 2017 ZE—t#+ZBZ++H  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—ANR 435150161 0051809  225446.95
24th January 2018 Z5—/\$—B=+0H 5th February 2018 Z5—/\EZA % H 51,759.76  0.044286 2,292.23 24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B-+MA 5th February 2018 Z$—\EZ A% H 4343217.16 0052873 229,638.92
21st February 2018 ZE—\E-B=+-H 5th March 2018 Z2—/\(=B 1A 5176188  0.042833 221712 21st February 2018 ZE—\E-B=+-A 5th March 2018 Z2—/\¥=B 1A 434321716 0051165  222,220.71
28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\FMA+—H 74,869.14  0.042215 3,160.60 28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\FMA+—H 4,768,856.61  0.050461  240,641.27
25th April 2018 ZE—)\EMA=+%A 8th May 2018 ZE—/\¥RA/\H 146,434.99  0.041849 6,128.16 25th April 2018 ZE—\EMA=+%A 8th May 2018 Z2—\EXA\B 4,768,856.61 0050051  238,686.04
30th May 2018 ZE—\EEA=+H 11thJune 2018 ZE—N\ERA+—H 24,772.07  0.041705 9,374.12 30th May 2018 ZE—\EEA=1H 11thJune 2018 ZE—N\ERA+—H 511569844 0049913 255339.86
29th June 2018 ZE—\EXB-+NA 11th July 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 205,811.49  0.040985 8,435.18 29th June 2018 ZE—\EABZ+HA 11th July 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 5115698.44 0049080  251,078.48

2017 28—t# 2017 25—t#
27th july 2016 ZE—"ELAZ+tH 8th August 2016 ZZ—7E/\A/\A 48791 0.044795 21.86 27th july 2016 ZE—"ELBZ+tH 8th August 2016 ZZ—7E/\A/\A 3,606,077.89  0.052838  190,537.94
24th August 2016 ZF—AENBZHEH 6th September 2016 ZE—~EAA7 A 489.94  0.044939 202 24th August 2016 ZE—EN\BZ 1A 6th September 2016 “E—~ENAE 3,606,077.89 0053061  191,342.10
28th September 2016 ZF—7EAAZH/\B  11th October 2016 ZE—7~E+A+—H 491.99  0.042300 2081 28th September 2016 ZF—7EAAZH/\B  11th October 2016 ZE—7~E+A+—H 3926399.99 0049982  196,249.32
26th October 2016 ZE—\E+B=+7\H 7th November 2016 ~E—7/&+—B+A 49397 0041521 2051 26th October 2016 ZE—\E+B=+7\H 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—F+R 3926399.99 0049094  192,762.68
23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7~&E+-A=H 49595 0.039959 19.82 23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7~&E+-AZH 391543298 0047276 185,106.01
28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-BZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—ARA 497.92  0.039870 19.85 28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-BZ+/\B  9th January 2017 ZZ—tE—AARA 391543298 0047208  184:839.76
25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH 7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH 499.86  0.040634 2031 25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH 7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH 391543298 0048144 188,504.61
22nd February 2017 Z5—t£ZAZ+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 ZE3—t£=F=H 50182 0.041312 20.73 22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZAZ+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 ZF—t£=A=H 3,905,009.32 0048978 191,259.55
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=RAZ+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—tEMA+—H 503.82  0.041746 21.03 29th March 2017 ZE—t&=AZ+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—tEMA+—H 392606178  0.049531  194,461.77
26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A 9th May 2017 ZE—t£RBAA 50582 0.041941 1.2 26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A 9th May 2017 ZE—t£RBAA 3,926,061.78 0049795  195,498.25
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ1MH 6th June 2017 ZE—tEAB7 A 507.83  0.042107 2138 24th May 2017 ZE—+E£RR-+M1A 6th June 2017 ZE—tEAB7A 392522584 0.050022  196,347.65
30th June 2017 ZE—t&EXA=+H 1thJuly 2017 ZE—tE+A+-A 509.83  0.042448 21.64 30th June 2017 ZE—tEXA=+H 11thJuly 2017 ZE—tE+A+-A 438251873 0050469  221,181.34
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4%)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) K2R (4%)

AUD Hedged Class A AUD Hedged Class C

TRFTIT RAL R ER TRy C KFRER

Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled S amount entitled = amount
distributions RS & BIREH distributions  JREH SIREH
Record date Payment date BRUERKE AU$ AU$ Record date Payment date BRUEKE AU$ AU$
23R kSR ZhE A b 4%H kSR ZhE 2w b

2018 ZF—)\% 2018 ZF—)\%
26th July 2017 ZE—tFtB=+~H 4th August 2017 ZE—+%/\BMAB 64,883,889.45  0.044163  2,865,467.21 26th July 2017 —E—tELB-+/H 4th August 2017 ZE—t£/\AMA 74322 0.044557 33.12
30th August 2017 ZE—t£/\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANA 60,721,278.62  0.044262  2,687,645.23 30th August 2017 Z5—t&£\B=1H 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANA 74648 0.044684 3336
27th September 2017 ZE—tEABZ+tA  10th October 2017 Z5—t&+A+H 50,468,159.01  0.043687  2,597,985.46 27th September 2017 ZF—t&AAZ+tHE  10th October 2017 ZF—+&+A+H 749.75  0.044126 33.08
25th October 2017 ZE—+£+B-+EA 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—B7A 60,897,706.95  0.044052  2,682,665.79 25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+%A 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—B7A 75302 0.044525 353
29th November 2017 ZE—tE+—B-+NH  8th December 2017 Z2—tF+_5A/\H 62,797,376.29  0.044215  2,776,585.99 29th November 2017 ZE—tE+—B-+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—t%F+-5A/\H 75633 0.044724 3383
27th December 2017 ZE—t%F+ZBZ++tH 8thjanuary 2018 ZZ—\E—ANA 62,867,688.49  0.042258  2,656,662.78 27th December 2017 ZE—t#+ZBZ++H  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—ANR 759.66  0.042754 3248
24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B=+1A Sth February 2018 ~E—\E-BA 61,737,959.09  0.040887  2,524,279.93 24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B=+1A Sth February 2018 “E—\E-B%A 76280  0.041392 3157
21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—-H 5th March 2018 Z5—/\$= B4 H 60,618,674.30  0.039514  2,395,286.30 21st February 2018 Z5—\EZA=+-H 5th March 2018 ZE—/\¥=B 1A 76589 0.040032 3066
28th March 2018 ZE—\F=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 Z%—/\fMA+—H 65,993,797.08  0.036863  2,432,729.34 28th March 2018 Z2—\E=E=+)\A 11th April 2018 Z8—\EMB+—H 76896 0037370 28.74
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 ZF—/\¥RA/\H 71,268,969.87  0.036516  2,602,457.70 25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMA=+7H 8th May 2018 ZE—/\ERA/\A 77183 0.037038 2859
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—/\&7B+-H 7471678841  0.036371  2,717,52431 30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 12thJune 2018 ZE—N\EARB+ZH 77473 0.036913 28.60
29th June 2018 ZE—\ERBZ+NH 1thJuly 2018 ZZ—\ELA+-H 75242,159.73  0.035706  2,686,596.56 29th June 2018 ZF—\EARAZHNH 1thjuly 2018 ZE—\EtE+-H 77764 0.036258 2820

2017 28—t# 2017 25—t#
27thJuly 2016 “E—~EXBZ+tA 8th August 2016 ~5—~E/\B/\B 63,607,462.79  0.050300 3,199,455.38 27thJuly 2016 ZE—~ELBZ+tR 8th August 2016 ~Z—~E/\B/\B 702,68 0.050400 3542
24th August 2016 S~ EN\BZ 1A 6th September 2016 ~E—AEAAKA 642810917.94  0.050455  3,270,034.86 24th August 2016 ZS—EN\BZ 1A 6th September 2016 —E—AEAARA 706.19  0.050582 3572
28th September 2016 ZE—"EAB-F+\H  11th October 2016 ZF—E+B+—H 68,265915.90  0.047874  3,268,162.46 28th September 2016 ZE—"EAB-F+/\H  11th October 2016 ZF—7E+B+—H 70974 0048045 34.10
26th October 2016 “E—~E+B-+AR 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—B+A 68,114,270.95 0.046954  3,198,237.48 26th October 2016 ZE—E+BZ+AR 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—F+A 71321 0.047153 3363
23rd November 2016 Z5—7&+—B-+=H 2nd December 2016 E—7\5+-A_H 69,577,283.39  0.045146  3,141,136.04 23rd November 2016 Z5—7&+—B-+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7"5+-A_H 716,67 0.045330 3249
28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+ZBZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—ARA 71949,817.32  0.045019  3,239,108.83 28th December 2016 ZF—E+ZAZ+\BE  9thJanuary 2017 ZE—tE—FAH 72011 0.045237 3258
25th January 2017 ZE—t&—-B_+1H 7th February 2017 ZE—+£-A+AR 7407136581  0.045838  3,395,283.27 25th January 2017 ZE—+£—B-+%A 7th February 2017 ZE—+£-F+R 72351 0.046095 335
22nd February 2017 Z2—+£-F-+ZH 3rd March 2017 ZZ—t%£=A=H 70,785,810.64  0.044539  3,152,729.22 22nd February 2017 Z2—+£=A=+=H 3rd March 2017 —S—+&=A=H 72695  0.044808 3257
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=B_+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—t&£MB+—H 68,687,653.79  0.042930  2,948,760.98 29th March 2017 ZZ—t&=B_+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—t&£MAB+—H 73031 0.043221 31.56
26th April 2017 Z2—tEMAZ+7<H 9th May 2017 _E—tF2BNH 68,358,192.05 0.043126  2,948,015.39 26th April 2017 ZE—tEMA=+H 9th May 2017 ZE—t+£ERAAR 73352 0043423 3185
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ1MH 6th June 2017 ZB—+ 475 A%<A 7132832960  0.043275 3,086,733.46 24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ1+MA 6th June 2017 ZB—t4&75A7%<A 73674 0043595 3212
30th june 2017 ZE—t &/ B=1H 11thJuly 2017 ZE—t £t A+—H 67,981,330.12  0.043592  2,963442.14 30th June 2017 25—t %£AB=+A 1thjuly 2017 ~E—tE+B+—R 73995 0043939 3251
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

RMB Hedged Class A
ARTIHAERNBE

Record date
£3H

018 =F-N\E
26th july 2017 ZE—tELRZ+7/H
30th August 2017 ZE—tEN\B=18H

27th September 2017 ZE—t&£nAZ+tH

25th October 2017 ZE—t&+AZ+ER

29th November 2017 ZE—t#+—B-+hA
27th December 2017 ZE—t&+-F=++AH

24th January 2018 Z5—/\5—B=+0H
21st February 2018 ~E—\#-A-+—H
28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+/\H
25th April 2018 ZE—)\EMA=+%A
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A

29th June 2018 ZE—\ERB-+H8

2017 -5—t#
27th july 2016 ZE—"ELAZ+tH
24th August 2016 ZE—~ENBZ+0EH

28th September 2016 “E—~EABZ+N\R

26th October 2016 ZE—7"E+B=+7<B

23rd November 2016 ZE—~&E+—B-+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—~E+-B-+/\B

25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZB-+ZH
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=AZ+hH
26th April 2017 ZE—+£EMB=+%A
24th May 2017 Z5—\FEA-+EH
30thJune 2017 ZE—N\E/B=+H

U EEE e A bt

8. kS (48)

(b) WS (48)

Payment date
S

4th August 2017 ZZ—t&/\AEH

8th September 2017 ZE—t&AA/\R
10th October 2017 ZF—t%£+5+A
6th November 2017 ZE—t4£+—B7A
8th December 2017 ZE—t%£+-AN\A
8th January 2018 “E—/\&—A/\A

Sth February 2018 ~E—\E-B%A
5th March 2018 ZE—\E=BAH

11th April 2018 ZF—/\FWA+—H

8th May 2018 ~B—/\EHA/\R
11thJune 2018 ZF—/\ERB+—H
11thJuly 2018 ZF—\EtB+—H

8th August 2016 ZZ—7E/\A/\A

6th September 2016 “E—\EAAAA
11th October 2016 ZE—7E+E+—H
7th November 2016 ZE—7\E+—BA+tH
2nd December 2016 ZE—7\5+-H=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHAH

7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH
3rd March 2017 Z5—t&£=A=H

11th April 2017 Z5—tFMA+—H

9th May 2017 ~E—+EEANA

6th June 2017 ZE—\E7xBH
11thJuly 2017 ZF—\EtB+-H

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRUKEURE
208

36,747,359.78
37,798,193.88
37,250,585.48
37,930,385.80
39,099,815.53
38,598,551.37
38,084,018.13
37,490,981.21
38,679,986.85
38,776,836.29
39,445,528.05
39,607,249.52

41,510,633.74
41,931,122.13
41,991,307.80
41,761,457.80
40,491,099.04
39,215,513.22
36,872,931.33
36,523,517.38
35,621,466.04
35,853,311.13
35,852,113.98
35,958,145.85

Distribution
per unit
L
RER
RMB

AR

0.579003
0.579763
0.572050
0.576762
0579143
0.581481
0.592122
0.572297
0522192
0.517000
0.514859
0.505845

0.593333
0.552276
0.653983
0.599397
0.576462
0.693421
0.709988
0.638402
0.603654
0.585329
0.607944
0.613417

Total
distribution
amount
BIREH
RMB
AR

21,276,831.55
21,913,994.28
21,309,197.42
21,876,805.17
22,644,384.47
22,444.324.25
22,550,384.98
21,455,976.07
20,198,379.69
20,047,624.36
20,308,885.13
20,035,129.13

24,629,628.85
23,157,552.41
27,461,601.45
25,031,692.52
23,341,579.93
27,192,860.39
26,179,338.77
23,316,686.54
21,503,040.46
20,985,982.75
21,796,077.58
22,057,337.95
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

GBP Hedged Class A
BEEERT P AZERIRER

Record date
£3H

2018 Z&—\E

26th july 2017 ZE—tELBZ+7/H

30th August 2017 ZE—tEN\B=18H

27th September 2017 ZE—tEABZ+tH
25th October 2017 ZE—t&+B=1+%A
29th November 2017 ZE—t&+-A-+NH
27th December 2017 ZE—tE+ZAZ++tH
24th January 2018 ZE—)\E—B=+M1A
21st February 2018 ZE—\#-A-+—H
28th March 2018 Z3—/\E=A=+)\R

25th April 2018 Z2—\EMB-+%H

30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A

29th June 2018 ZE—\ERBZ+H8

2017 28—t#

23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&+—AZ+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—~E+-B-+/\B
25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZB-+ZH
29th March 2017 ZE—t&E=AZ+hH

26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A

24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ+MA
30thJune 2017 ZE—t+ &, B=+H

U EEE e A bt

8. kS (48)

(b) WS (48)

Payment date
gits=

4th August 2017 ZZ3—t &£ /\AEH

8th September 2017 ZE—t&AA/\H
10th October 2017 ZE—t£+A+H
6th November 2017 ZE—t+&£+—F7<H
8th December 2017 ZE—+£+-B/\R
8th January 2018 “E—/\&—A/\A

Sth February 2018 ~E—\E-B A
5th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A %R

11th April 2018 ZF—/\FMA+—H

8th May 2018 ZE—\EEF\R

11th June 2018 ZE—\FRA+-H
11thJuly 2018 ZF—\EtB+—H

2nd December 2016 ZE—7\5+-HB=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHH

7th February 2017 ZE—t&-A+tH

3rd March 2017 Z5—t%£=A=H

11th April 2017 Z5—tFMA+—H

9th May 2017 ~E—+EEANA

6th June 2017 ZE—t£7xA7 A
11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRUKEURE
208

110,109.29
115,738.55
105,735.06
116,753.42
184,549.81
187,862.69
265,712.09
367,518.89
367,519.20
382,119.32
382,119.58
382,119.84

100.00
20,124.64
107,490.44
106,731.13
106,731.47
111,277.02
111,277.34
110,108.99

Distribution
per unit
D
RER

GBP

55

0.030382
0.030451
0.032197
0.032463
0.032579
0.030508
0.031068
0.030026
0.027426
0.025084
0.024983
0.024526

0.021239
0.030193
0.030832
0.033427
0.031645
0.031771
0.031883
0.029971

Total
distribution
amount
BIREH
GBP

HE

3,345.34
3,524.35
3,404.35
3,790.17
6,012.45
573131
8,255.14
11,035.12
10,079.58
9,585.08
9,546.49
9,371.87

212
607.62
331415
3,567.70
3,377.52
3,535.38
3,547.86
3,300.08

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Units was launched

on 3rd November 2016.
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9.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee and
trustee fee disclosed in note 7 to the
financial statements, the Fund had the
following transactions with related parties
and connected persons. Connected persons
of the Manager are those as defined in
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the SFC.

(i) As at 30th June 2018, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted to
HK$996,995,702 (2017: HK$823,279,788)
with the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, a related
company of the Trustee and Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$2,411,188 (2017: HK$556,771) has
been earned by the Fund.

(i) As at 30th June 2018, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$37,644,430,585 (2017: HK$
36,167,685,217) with the Trustee and
Registrar.

(iii

=

During the year, transaction handling
fees on purchases and sales of
investments, amounting to HK$116,531
(2017: HK$154,336) were charged by
the Trustee.

U EEE e A bt

9. SERARREALZZS

PBRETMSHRRIGE7ZEEBEARZIREA
BRS  BEESHERARREALZRS
WF - ETEBRANKEALTERESBIL
SFREEREZRAMMGNEMUERER
EEESTN (NESSTN) REEX

() BEZZ—N\EXA=+H BS$EK
K {996,995, 702 BT (ZE—t & :
823,279,788 B 7T) RITERTESZHA
BEMBEIRNME XEZ EBLCFRIT
BRAT o AERHWEBURTTH EWA
BE2411188FB R (ZE—t &
556,771 #7T) °

(i) BEZZE—N\FXB=1H > E£EK
X {8 37,644,430,585 T (Z & — +
£ :36,167,68521787T) RETZIE
ABSEMRBEH o

(i FFEXRIEFHNREFELER
116,531 7T (ZF—+t 4 : 154,336 38
70) o BB G FZIEA—CENME
RS (W) BIRAT o
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(iv) During the year, the net registrar’s
cost amounting to HK$76,440,781
(2017: HK$69,194,050) was paid to
Schroder Investment Management
(Europe) S.A. (formerly known as
Schroder Investment Management
(Luxembourg) S.A.), the registrar’s
service provider of the fund.

(v) As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the
Fund held investments in unit trusts/
mutual funds which are managed
by the Manager or other companies
under the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$2,371,842,576 (2017:
HK$2,215,919,063).

All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in the
ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms.

U EEE e A bt

55 ARXEALTZES (8)

(iv) AEEEMEICHAIEERE 776,440,781
BIt(Z E — + £F:69,194,050 &
o) o EBEALZ A FAEMBLENMEZ
RS IRMENM —Schroder Investment
Management (Europe) S.A. ( A #%
Schroder Investment Management
(Luxembourg) S.A.) °

V) EZE—/N\MN-ZE—tEXB=+
B 2SR ESEEASZES
EEAFBEHAETEMATDER
MENER, EEESHEERER
2371842576 B t(Z FE —t F:
2,215,919,063 #7T) °

FRESHERARKEATZRZZTHEE L
SEETT 0 HAN—REBEMLS -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund is exempt from
Hong Kong profits tax under Section 26A of
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

(b) The People’s Republic of China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") listed
on overseas stock exchanges including
the H-shares listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange (“H-shares”). Under the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, the
Fund may be liable to pay PRC tax on
the capital gains realized in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that the
enforcement of PRC tax on capital gains is
not probable.
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10. TAXATION (Continued)

(c) Australian Tax

The Fund invests in securities listed on
the stock exchange in Australia. Gains
generated from disposals of Australian
investments may be exposed to Australian
tax at the rate of 30%.

In September 2012, the Australian
Government introduced legislation
exempting gains realised by a foreign
fund on or before 30th June 2011, provided
that certain ownership conditions and
other criteria are met. In June 2015, the
Australian Government further introduced
legislation (“Legislation”) which exempts
gains realised by a foreign fund on or after
1 July 2011 given that certain ownership
conditions and other criteria can be met.

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the
Trustee and the Manager of the Fund (the
“Management”) consider that the charge for
Australian tax on Australian investments is
unlikely as at the date of approval of these
financial statements. Management is of
the view that the Fund should meet the
criteria under the Legislation and should
be eligible for the exemption of tax. No
provision for such tax was made as at
30th June 2018 and 2017 accordingly. This
assessment represents the best estimate
of the Trustee and the Manager and the
amount ultimately payable could differ
significantly.

(d) Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received during the year.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund's capital is represented by the
units in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to invest its capital in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund's Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a liability in the statement
of financial position, carried at the
redemption amount that would be payable
at the year end date if the unitholder
exercised the right to redeem the units
in the Fund.
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June

2018 and 2017:

HKD Class A Accumulation &7t A Z 5 E1R{R &

U EEE e A bt

M. BERTHEHRBRATFHREFEASHT

BEE (8)

F-E-N\ERZE—tHF/RA=1THEX
TZinE

2018 2017
—E-N\EF Bt
Units Units

& &

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEHERITHREEHE
Units issued Z1T15 80
Units redeemed TE[EI1{5 5

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FEREBERITHETHE

HKD Class A Distribution &7t A 25U 23 &

2,641,893.61 2,560,478.08
632,904.85  1,437,952.61
(1,016,897.17)  (1,356,537.08)

2,257,901.29  2,641,893.61

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

ENMBRTNEEE
Units issued Z{T1A%R
Units redeemed E[E1{A %R

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBERITREHE

HKD Class C Accumulation #7t C &3 2720 F

98,633,716.78 77,955,228.06
83,105,285.53  90,198,668.93
(68,768,038.15) (69,520,180.21)

112,970,964.16  98,633,716.78

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FERTHEERE 199,227.64 156,848.82
Units issued &1THER 54,749.64 42,378.82
Units redeemed TEE1{A 50 (5,798.22) -
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FRBEITHRTHE 248,179.06 199,227.64
HKD Class C Distribution 7T C 231U 2155
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FHERITHREEE 351,611.40 168,155.95
Units issued &1T1H&R 139,150.84 183,599.81
Units redeemed ME[E1{5 N (11,197.51) (144.36)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBRITHREEE 479,564.73 351,611.40
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Statements

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

M. BERXTHEHBERATFHREFEASHT
BEE (5)

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

M. ERXTHEHBRATFHREFEASHT
BEE (5)

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

2018 2017 2018 2017
ZZE-N\EF —E—tHF —2—N\F “ZT—tHF
Units Units Units Units
5% 7E 125 155
; = p 8|S0
USD Class A Accumulation %mA;w:']SiJﬁﬁ USD Class I Accumulation 35t I 251 253 %
Number O\fIE’j'\tf In Issue at the beginning of the year Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FABRATINEESE 12,093,181.86  12,079,513.84 FENBRITOTRE 1,302,037.64  878,373.83
Units issued &1T1H&1 3,741,119.85  8,973,519.30 Units issued Z1T{RER 267,051.33 597,542.14
Units redeemed TE[EI15 50 (5,402,107.90) (8,959,851.28) Units redeemed ME[E]{AER (12,787.18) (173,878.33)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FEREBRITATHE 10,432,193.81 12,093,181.86 FERERTHRGHE 1,556,301.79  1,302,037.64
USD Class A Distribution %55 A 251l 8 (3% USD Class I Distribution T 1 2511 S438
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNBRTHERE 181,721,729.31 132,186,225.21 & Ekgg,ﬁiﬁ?&; 438251873 3,606.077.89
Units issued £4T5% 135,770,136.79 188,394,996.07 LNt 1ssue ;Tni}é}ﬁ»ﬁ ooase BT
Units redeemed IEEI5 (131,757,736.82)(138,859,491.97) nits redeemed JXIEl7 R (48,320.63) _ (37,736.65)
P Number of units in issue at the end of the year
Number of units in issue at the end of the year i
FEREETRGHRE 185,734,129.28 181,721,729.31 FRBERTIAGNE 511569844 _ 4,382,518.73

USD Class C Accumulation 35t C 5 250438

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEHE

Units issued Z1T15 &R

Units redeemed JEEI{3ER

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

7,399,456.34  3,333,269.95
4,761,793.86  8,698,030.39
(4,922,811.03) (4,631,844.00)

FROETHTNE 7.238,439.17  7,399,456.34 75,242,159.73  67,981,330.12
USD Class C Distribution 37t C 23Uk 5% AUD Hedged Class C Distribution (Rt C 31U R{3%
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year Number o\f/gmtﬁs In issue at the beginning of the year

ENERITHTRE 509.83 485.91 FNERTNTHE 739.95 699.09
Units issued 4T3 1,164,873.11 23.92 S e 37.69 40.86
Units redeemed IEEHA %R (959,571.45) - nits redeemed X eN - -
s Number of units in issue at the end of the year

Number of units in issue at the end of the year i
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AUD Hedged Class A Distribution #R5t34 4 A Z514 2155

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEEE

Units issued Z1T13 5

Units redeemed IE[E{AER

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBRTRTHE

67,981,330.12
46,886,470.67
(39,625,641.06)

63,663,690.71
55,814,589.35
(51,496,949.94)




Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

Not

B3

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

U EEE e A bt

M. BERXTHEHBERATFHREFEASHT
BEE (5)

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—t5F
Units Units
(L LK

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A Rm¥ih A RIS 55
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEHERITHREEHE
Units issued Z1T15 80
Units redeemed ME[EI{5 R

35,958,145.85 42,750,061.02
18,801,168.21 18,467,206.53
(15,152,064.54) (25,259,121.70)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FRBERITREHE

RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
AR M 25 RIRMBE

39,607,249.52  35,958,145.85

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEHMERITHREEHE
Units issued Z1T15 80
Units redeemed IE[E{A %R

213.11 213.11
8,568,515.87 -
(534,845.30) -

Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period

FHRBRITRETHRE

GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation (Note)
BN AERIRTRRE (MEE)

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

T BIBRTHEEHE
Units issued Z1T15 80
Units redeemed IE[E{A %R

Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period

FHBRBRITRETHRE

GBP Hedged Class A Distribution ZE§533 % A 35U 258
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

F /U E R TH 5 E
Units issued 2171580
Units redeemed IE[E1{A %R

Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period

F/BRBRITIREHE

8,033,883.68 213.11
100.00 -
36,989.07 9,998.05
- (9,898.05)

37,089.07 100.00
110,108.99 -
282,614.80 127,281.72
(10,603.95) (17,172.73)
382,119.84 110,108.99

e: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation Units were launched

on 3rd November 2016.

FE EINS SRS R AR RRATTF _E—A"E+—B=AMI °
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit
PPIFHREEE N FEEEHEIT

HKD Class A Accumulation 77t A 5 225 ER
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A 253 Ug S 1957
HKD Class C Accumulation 77t C £3I 255
HKD Class C Distribution #7t C 23U B 45 5
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 255 RFUH &R
USD Class A Distribution 375 A 3 EDER
USD Class C Accumulation 37t C £ RIR2FA 8
USD Class C Distribution 37t CZE RIS 1550
USD Class I Accumulation 7515 RFHER
USD Class I Distribution 751 255U B 580

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JRIT3$h A K5 EHER
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution JR7t3 % C 23U S5
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A R4 A K5I 2557
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A Rm3$ 4 M ERIRFRHE RMBART  116.7020
GBP Hedged A Accumulation 8RS % A 285 R ER
GBP Hedged A Distribution 282335 A 285Ut S350

12. SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2018
and 2017, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.
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M. BRITHREHRBERATFHEREASHH

BEE (5)

2018 2017
“T-N\F ZE—tF

HK$ BT 147.2493  145.6691
HK$#7t  102.5489  106.3916
HK$ B 154.8634  152.0950
HK$ B 107.8884  111.1226
US$E7T 146154 14.5308
US$ZEm 101787 10.6129
US$EJT  13.7465 13.5682
US$%=st 103180 10.6816
US$ZEL  14.0525 13.7728
US$ET 123561 12.7002

AUS$ 7T 9.4895 9.9198
AUS BT 9.6361 9.9987

RMBAERM  96.6580  100.9079
114.4701

GBPZE®E  10.4026 10.5501
GBP g 9.7897 10.2441

12. JFEHM R ZEHE

BE_E-N\FER-_ZF—tHFA=+HL
FER > BEEEEBEARXEATHESEL
ITISRBEEA XA S ZIEE KR
ZHk o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

13.

14.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

During the year ended 30th June 2017, the
Fund had arranged uncommitted overdraft
facilities (“Facility 1") with the Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
(“HSBC"). The overdraft facility amount of
Facility 1 is the lesser of US$25,000,000
or 25% of the net asset value of the Fund.
The overdraft balance shall bear interest
at 0.6% above HSBC's best lending rate for
United States dollars and 1.625% below
HSBC's best lending rate for Hong Kong
dollars. As at 30th June 2017, there was
no outstanding payable under the Facility
1 overdraft facility.

During the year ended 30th June 2018,
the Fund had arranged uncommitted
overdraft facilities (“Facility 2") to replace
Facility 1 with the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC"). The
overdraft facility amount of Facility 2 is
the lesser of US$12,500,000 or 10% of the
net asset value of the Fund. The overdraft
balance shall bear interest at 0.6% above
HSBC's best lending rate for USD and
CNY; 2% over HSBC's best lending rate for
CAD, GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD;
1.625% below HSBC's best lending rate
for HKD. As at 30th June 2018, there was
no outstanding payable under the Facility
2 overdraft facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 15th October 2018.
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)

BERANS (REHEK)

As at 30th June 2018
E_E—)\FNA=1+H
Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
ER X & AIE BUHE HK$ BT =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES
LHRE
AUSTRALIA JRAFITE 4,915,604,832 12.50
AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv 3,130,784 407,965,602 1.04
ASX Ltd Ord Npv 830,965 310,152,504 0.79
AusNet Services Ord Npv (Stapled) 70,200,480 653,114,390 1.66
Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd
Ord Npv 3,356,303 549,414,336 1.40
National Australia Bank Ltd Ord Npv 3,738,904 594,056,133 1.51
Shopping Centres Australasia Property
Group REIT Npv 15,670,214 222,543,619 0.57
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv
(Partly Paid) 30,064,580 397,341,679 1.01
Stockland Npv (Stapled) 22,819,659 525,138,418 1.33
Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv 13,626,042 206,940,335 0.53
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 2,862,243 198,597,962 0.50
Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv 21,205,065 318,356,342 0.81
Westpac Banking Corp Ltd Ord Npv 3,132,250 531,983,512 1.35
HONG KONG &Fi# 6,702,266,533 17.04
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd Ord HKD5 9,188,500 339,515,075 0.86
China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 71,322,000 517,084,500 1.31
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 9,723,500 677,727,950 1.72
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp
H Shr Ord CNY1 40,400,000 283,204,000 0.72
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd Ord CNY1 8,210,693 156,867,068 0.40
Fortune Real Estate Investment
Trust REIT Npv 70,684,000 651,706,480 1.66
HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 107,266,677 802,354,744 2.04
HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit 43,395,060 434,818,501 1.1
HSBC Holdings Plc Ord USDO.5 (HKSE) 6,096,400 448,695,040 1.14
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 86,220,000 506,111,400 1.29
Link REIT 10,859,500 778,083,175 1.98
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 6,274,500 344,156,325 0.88
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 9,012,400 378,070,180 0.96
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Ord Npv 2,596,000 307,366,400 0.78
VTech Holdings Ltd Ord USD0.05 844,900 76,505,695 0.19
INDIA ENEE 290,719,041 0.74
India Grid Trust Ord Inr Npv 14,334,327 159,148,340 0.41
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 12,625,000 114,394,396 0.29
National Hydroelectric Power Corp Ltd
Ord INR10 (Demat) 6,396,681 17,176,305 0.04
INDONESIA EfE 360,551,871 0.92
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Thk
Pt Ord IDR50 (Demat) 175,616,300 360,551,871 0.92
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

EEIRAMT CREHK) (48)
As at 30th June 2018
[ E_E—\FENB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BRAME BUHE HK$ BT =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
JAPAN B7s 800,730,743 2.04
Advance Residence Investment REIT 1,820 36,584,665 0.09
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 7,141 64,589,993 0.17
Daiwa Office Investment Corp (REIT) 794 35,767,857 0.09
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) 1,230 38,768,628 0.10
Fukuoka REIT Corp 2,271 28,246,000 0.07
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv 8,183 68,160,879 0.17
Invesco Office J-REIT Inc Ord Npv 40,036 43,500,210 0.11
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT 4,351 43,977,280 0.11
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) 5,900 34,685,297 0.09
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord
Npv (REIT) 8,413 53,093,811 0.14
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv (REIT) 1,395 67,979,498 0.17
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 6,017 46,794,807 0.12
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 10,966 64,389,949 0.16
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) 843 30,093,550 0.08
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc
REIT Npv 6,024 66,689,775 0.17
Premier Investment Co REIT Ord Npv 6,544 52,098,463 0.13
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 4,922 25,310,081 0.07
NEW ZEALAND #ifg= 261,682,508 0.67
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv
(New Zealand) 13,207,702 261,682,508 0.67
SINGAPORE ¥ 5,399,073,243 13.73
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 49,269,000 748,411,422 1.90
CapitaCommercial Trust Ord Npv 62,463,463 596,618,723 1.52
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 50,971,000 607,094,407 1.54
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 1,475,400 225,900,601 0.58
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 35,311,100 449,020,587 1.14
Mapletree Commercial Trust Ord
Npv (REIT) 77,258,556 697,925,348 1.78
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 61,203,400 679,666,071 1.73
Mapletree Logistics Trust Ord Npv 14,560,900 103,051,914 0.26
Mapletree North Asia Commercial
Trust REIT 110,792,700 726,739,440 1.85
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ord Npv 1,628,200 109,049,446 0.28
Soilbuild Business Space REIT Npv 31,976,230 119,592,336 0.30
Suntec REIT 33,754,700 336,002,948 0.85
SOUTH KOREA Fi# 465,012,150 1.18
ING Life Insurance Korea Ltd
Ord KOW1000 485,923 143,153,082 0.36
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 196,233 321,859,068 0.82
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

HEEIRAMES CREHEK) ()
As at 30th June 2018
[ E_E—/\FENB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
ER X BREWA BIHKE HK$ 7T =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LEHRE ()
TAIWAN & 418,844,849 1.06
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord
TWD10 2,110,500 38,884,828 0.10
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 7,796,000 275,839,421 0.70
Quanta Computer Inc Ord TWD10 2,571,000 35,394,653 0.09
Taiwan Mobile Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,417,000 68,725,947 0.17
THAILAND ZE 1,603,476,728 4.08
Bangkok Bank Pcl NVDR THB10 2,016,000 93,332,675 0.24
BTS Rail Mass Transit Growth
Infrastructure Fund (Fr) Ord 88,482,900 249,346,187 0.63
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 9,983,600 529,580,046 1.35
Intouch Holdings Public Company Limited
Ord THB1 33,465,800 422,004,659 1.07
Land & Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 115,553,500 309,213,161 0.79
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHREES
FRANCE ;% 748,896,650 1.90
Lyxor China Enterprise HSCEI UCITS ETF 5,899,640 748,896,650 1.90
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEETRAES
HONG KONG Fi# 1,156,910,608 2.94
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder
China Asset Income Fund USD Class I
Acc 11,985,907 1,156,910,608 2.94
LUXEMBOURG FA#x{# 1,214,931,968 3.09
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Emerging Multi Asset Income USD
Class I Acc 1,467,375 1,189,135,707 3.02
Schroder International Selection Fund -
Dynamic Indian Income Fund USD Class
I Acc (formerly known as Schroder
International Selection Fund - Indian
Bond USD Class I Acc) 35,270 25,796,261 0.07
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EEIRAMT CREHK) (48)
As at 30th June 2018
[ E_E—\FENB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
L EEEGSIES
HONG KONG DOLLAR
BT 207,306,225 0.53
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) Conv
4.25% 14/02/2023 40,000,000 35,443,400 0.09
Future Land Development (Reg) (Reg S)
2.25% 10/02/2019 60,000,000 58,890,000 0.15
Powerlong Real Estate Ser 1238 (Reg S)
Conv 0% 11/02/2019 55,000,000 54,154,375 0.14
Smart Insight International Ltd (Reg) (Reg
S) Conv 0% 27/01/2019 60,000,000 58,818,450 0.15
INDIAN RUPEE ENE S EE 166,965,633 0.42
Export-Import Bank of India Ser Q20 9.7%
21/11/2018 250,000,000 28,758,229 0.07
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd
Ser N002 8.75% 13/01/2020 332,000,000 38,082,867 0.10
India Government Bond 6.79%
15/05/2027 80,000,000 8,428,708 0.02
International Finance Corp Ser Gmtn
6.45% 30/10/2018 320,000,000 36,660,721 0.09
Power Grid Corp of India Ser 41C 8.85%
19/10/2018 480,000,000 55,035,108 0.14
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
ERE 54,550,092 0.14
European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development Ser Emtn (Reg) 6.45%
13/12/2022 50,000,000,000 25,980,457 0.06
Inter-American Development Bank (Reg)
Ser GDP 7.875% 14/03/2023 40,000,000,000 22,067,887 0.06
Jasa Marga (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) 12,000,000,000 6,501,748 0.02
PHILIPPINE PESO
SERRER 6,168,822 0.01
Philippines (Republic of) (Reg) 3.9%
26/11/2022 44,000,000 6,168,822 0.01
RENMINBI AR 77,414,669 0.20
Bank of China Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 60,000,000 72,773,830 0.19
China Development Bank (Reg S) 4.3%
02/08/2032 4,000,000 4,640,839 0.01
THAI BAHT &= 53,519,138 0.14
Thailand Government Bond Ser ILB (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 12/03/2028 230,000,000 53,519,138 0.14
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EEIRAMES CREHK) (42)
As at 30th June 2018
[ E_E—/\FENB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ 7T =l =Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEEHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
£ 12,500,234,975 31.79
ABJA Investment Co (Reg S) (Reg) 5.95%
31/07/2024 5,000,000 38,050,432 0.10
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 4.45%
24/07/2023 4,200,000 30,132,291 0.08
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 5.45%
24/01/2028 3,050,000 20,399,151 0.05
ABM Investama Tbk Pt Ser Regs (Reg)
7.125% 01/08/2022 9,800,000 68,428,015 0.17
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg)
4.375% 23/04/2025 8,000,000 62,184,825 0.16
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg)
4.875% 23/04/2030 4,400,000 34,545,335 0.09
AEGEA Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) 5.75%
10/10/2024 2,534,000 18,439,043 0.05
AIA Group Ltd (Reg) Ser Reg S 3.9%
06/04/2028 2,000,000 15,698,902 0.04
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
16/03/2046 2,500,000 20,640,104 0.05
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625%
24/04/2022 8,600,000 54,567,066 0.14
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 3.6%
28/11/2024 16,000,000 124,117,781 0.32
APT Pipelines Ltd (Reg S) 3.875%
11/10/2022 10,000,000 78,677,938 0.20
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2%
23/03/2025 7,000,000 54,658,662 0.14
AYC Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% 1,800,000 13,627,547 0.03
Azure Orbit IV International Finance Ser
(Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5% 25/01/2021 13,000,000 100,943,914 0.26
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs
03/11/2022 8,700,000 62,624,343 0.16
Baoxin Auto Finance I Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 1,200,000 8,378,373 0.02
BBVA Banco Continental (Reg S) (Var)
22/09/2019 8,000,000 64,486,775 0.16
Beijing Capital Polaris (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/03/2021 4,984,000 39,019,023 0.10
Beijing State-Owned Asset Management
HK (Reg S) 4.125% 26/05/2025 11,000,000 84,466,076 0.21
Bharti Airtel International (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 11/03/2023 12,000,000 93,203,946 0.24
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
Var 19/10/2075 8,000,000 65,744,871 0.17
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ T = = Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L ERGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) Var
19/10/2075 12,800,000 109,459,718 0.28
Bluestar Finance Holdings (Reg S) 3.125%
30/09/2019 5,000,000 38,943,049 0.10
BOC Aviation Ltd (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.875%
27/04/2026 14,000,000 105,677,348 0.27
BPRL International Singapore Ser Emtn
(Reg S) 4.375% 18/01/2027 806,000 6,016,145 0.01
Brambles USA Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.125%
23/10/2025 8,000,000 62,846,762 0.16
Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 25/07/2026 2,000,000 14,466,931 0.04
Castle Peak Power Finance Co (Reg) (Reg S)
Ser Emtn 3.25% 25/07/2027 4,200,000 31,308,947 0.08
CCCI Treasure Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 9,000,000 69,653,710 0.18
CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625%
08/08/2022 10,400,000 78,181,698 0.20
CDB Leasing Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.25% 02/12/2024 18,000,000 140,512,009 0.36
Central China Real Estate (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
16/07/2018 8,100,000 63,484,597 0.16
Central Plaza Development Ltd (Reg) (Reg
S) 3.875% 30/01/2021 16,000,000 123,801,201 0.31
CGNPC International Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
4% 19/05/2025 4,600,000 35,586,530 0.09
Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
4.875% 01/06/2021 1,845,000 14,470,658 0.04
Chalieco Hong Kong Corp (Reg) Reg S (Reg
S) Frn Perp 900,000 7,042,900 0.02
Chengdu Communications Investment
Group (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75% 13/12/2027 1,300,000 9,822,433 0.02
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg) (Reg
S) 6.35% 11/01/2020 3,900,000 30,253,036 0.08
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S)
4.1% 09/03/2024 15,000,000 115,031,557 0.29
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.875% 08/02/2023 4,000,000 31,056,371 0.08
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.375% 08/02/2025 252,000 1,949,365 -
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg)
4% 05/11/2025 6,600,000 50,399,257 0.13
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ 7T =l =Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EREERSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
13/05/2025 14,000,000 109,055,364 0.28
China Construction Bank Asia Ser Emtn
(Reg S) Var 20/08/2024 4,000,000 31,489,675 0.08
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br)
8.75% 28/06/2025 1,200,000 8,320,100 0.02
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg)
6.25% 28/06/2021 4,500,000 33,274,515 0.08
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 28/06/2023 1,800,000 12,691,977 0.03
China Great Wall International III Ser
Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875% 31/08/2027 3,600,000 25,762,277 0.07
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
6.85% 22/04/2019 6,711,000 52,672,665 0.13
China Jinjiang Environment (Reg) (Reg S)
6% 27/07/2020 4,000,000 28,675,120 0.07
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var
03/07/2075 16,500,000 126,119,178 0.32
China Merchants Finance (Reg S) 4.75%
03/08/2025 9,550,000 76,259,943 0.19
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var 9,000,000 64,872,065 0.16
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 20/04/2022 900,000 6,516,262 0.02
China Oil & Gas Group Ltd (Reg S) 5%
07/05/2020 5,000,000 39,178,216 0.10
China Overseas Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
5.95% 08/05/2024 4,000,000 33,774,662 0.09
China Overseas Finance Ky III (Regs) (Reg)
5.375% 29/10/2023 2,000,000 16,481,094 0.04
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.45% 17/04/2021 5,000,000 38,922,258 0.10
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg) (Reg S)
10% 02/07/2020 2,000,000 16,416,604 0.04
China State Construction Finance II (Reg S)
3.375% 29/11/2022 3,400,000 25,624,220 0.06
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 23,742,293 0.06
Chouzhou International Investment Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) 4% 05/12/2020 6,019,000 46,361,619 0.12
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020 2,000,000 15,965,491 0.04
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LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) Var Perp 10,000,000 70,412,914 0.18
Cimpor Financial Operations (Reg S) 5.75%
17/07/2024 2,000,000 12,827,311 0.03
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.7%
14/06/2026 7,500,000 54,926,486 0.14
CITIC Ltd Var Perp 7,000,000 56,085,161 0.14
CK Hutchison Capital 17 (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 800,000 6,031,864 0.02
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser
Regs (Reg) 3.5% 05/04/2027 15,000,000 113,255,739 0.29
CLP Power HK Financing Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
Var Perpetual 5,000,000 39,373,568 0.10
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
14/03/2021 3,000,000 23,607,194 0.06
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
19/07/2027 4,000,000 28,986,113 0.07
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 19/07/2020 800,000 6,153,720 0.02
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 19/07/2022 1,200,000 9,095,340 0.02
CNOOC Curtis Funding No.1 Pty Ltd (Reg
S) 4.5% 03/10/2023 3,500,000 28,424,179 0.07
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5%
05/05/2025 22,000,000 166,970,036 0.42
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9%
02/06/2022 3,000,000 22,300,692 0.06
Compania Minera Milpo Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
4.625% 28/03/2023 2,000,000 15,553,605 0.04
COSCO Pacific Finance Co (Reg S) 4.375%
31/01/2023 16,560,000 128,865,696 0.33
COSL Finance BVI Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
06/09/2022 5,000,000 38,069,575 0.10
Country Garden Holdings Company (Reg
S) (Reg) 7.5% 09/03/2020 15,000,000 119,446,976 0.30
CRCC Yupeng Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 7,000,000 54,986,249 0.14
Dianjian Haixing (Reg S) (Reg) Frn
Perpetual 14,000,000 110,248,186 0.28
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 5,000,000 45,157,626 0.11
DP World Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 1.75% Conv
19/06/2024 1,000,000 8,128,357 0.02
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LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEEHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Empresa De Transporte Me (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Regs 5% 25/01/2047 1,832,000 14,226,261 0.04
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
24/07/2022 2,200,000 16,676,171 0.04
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg)
2.625% 14/03/2022 4,000,000 30,431,873 0.08
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 14/03/2027 5,350,000 39,814,058 0.10
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 3%
01/11/2022 10,000,000 76,311,868 0.19
Fermaca Enterprises S RL (Reg S) 6.375%
30/03/2038 1,885,000 15,232,333 0.04
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC (Reg S) (Reg)
Var Perp 2,086,000 16,229,283 0.04
Formosa Group Cayman Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 22/04/2025 16,300,000 122,925,453 0.31
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3% 23/09/2026 1,500,000 10,838,430 0.03
Future Land Development (Reg S) (Reg)
5% 16/02/2020 5,600,000 42,901,400 0.11
FWD Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25% Perp 600,000 4,624,893 0.01
GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.1% 30/01/2021 12,200,000 84,228,751 0.21
GMR Hyderabad International Ser Regs
4.25% 27/10/2027 6,000,000 40,135,832 0.10
GNL Quintero (Reg S) (Reg) 4.634%
31/07/2029 3,900,000 29,889,525 0.08
Gohl Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027 14,000,000 104,131,952 0.26
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.875% 27/03/2024 3,000,000 21,123,874 0.05
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
8.25% 07/06/2021 6,500,000 50,463,084 0.13
Goodman HK Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.375% 19/06/2024 9,000,000 71,094,487 0.18
Greenko Dutch BV (Reg) Ser (Regs) 4.875%
24/07/2022 457,000 3,338,876 0.01
Greenko Investment Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.875% 16/08/2023 2,400,000 16,992,435 0.04
Grupo Kuo S.A.B. de C.V. (Reg) Ser Regs
5.75% 07/07/2027 1,400,000 10,104,940 0.03
Hana Bank Ser Regs 4.375% 30/09/2024 10,500,000 81,976,748 0.21
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L EREGRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
Hankook Tire Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
30/01/2023 2,600,000 19,980,008 0.05
Health and Happiness H&H International
Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 7.25% 21/06/2021 3,000,000 23,595,191 0.06
Hidrovias International Finance SARL Ser
(Regs) (Reg) 5.95% 24/01/2025 4,000,000 28,361,302 0.07
Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
22/06/2020 10,200,000 77,022,705 0.20
Hindustan Petroleum Corp (Reg) (Reg S)
4% 12/07/2027 1,200,000 8,683,642 0.02
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
02/04/2025 11,000,000 84,142,451 0.21
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
14/07/2026 11,500,000 83,412,667 0.21
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
4.45% 16/04/2021 3,800,000 30,371,698 0.08
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) 4.75%
25/06/2022 9,000,000 72,700,137 0.18
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
5.25% 28/04/2027 3,991,000 28,728,018 0.07
Huaneng HK Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 3,300,000 23,550,048 0.06
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.95% 07/11/2047 5,600,000 39,922,420 0.10
Huarong Finance Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
17/07/2019 4,000,000 31,430,442 0.08
Huarong Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 5% 19/11/2025 3,500,000 27,351,985 0.07
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Regs)
(Reg) 5.5% 16/01/2025 1,900,000 15,306,293 0.04
Hutchison Whampoa International 14 Ltd
Ser Regs (Br) 3.625% 31/10/2024 10,000,000 77,411,840 0.20
ICTSI Treasury Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
5.875% 17/09/2025 8,000,000 66,329,200 0.17
Indian Oil Corp Ltd Emtn (Reg S) 5.75%
01/08/2023 16,600,000 137,399,319 0.35
Indian Railway Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
3.835% 13/12/2027 3,600,000 26,304,131 0.07
Indika Energy Capital II Pte Ser Regs (Reg)
6.875% 10/04/2022 2,000,000 15,533,991 0.04
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Indika Energy III Pte Ser Regs (Reg)
5.875% 09/11/2024 3,000,000 21,065,033 0.05
Indonesia Eximbank Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 06/04/2024 600,000 4,537,691 0.01
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Reg S) (Reg) Var 10/09/2024 7,000,000 54,723,740 0.14
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Reg) (Reg S) 2.875% 21/02/2022 3,600,000 27,453,505 0.07
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China/
SG Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) Frn
16/04/2021 20,000,000 156,799,164 0.40
Industrial Bank of Korea (Reg) Ser Regs
Var Perp 7,000,000 50,494,768 0.13
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
09/11/2027 2,804,000 20,623,727 0.05
Jababeka International Ser Regs 6.5%
05/10/2023 1,400,000 9,391,004 0.02
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Regs) Conv
1% 02/04/2021 1,500,000 12,577,237 0.03
Joyous Glory Group (Reg) (Reg S) Gmtn
5.7% 07/03/2020 15,300,000 121,636,657 0.31
JSL Europe (Reg) Ser Regs 7.75%
26/07/2024 5,226,000 37,412,794 0.09
KEB Hana Bank (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
14/10/2024 16,000,000 123,927,356 0.31
Kia Motors Corp Ser Regs 3% 25/04/2023 4,500,000 33,691,108 0.09
Kookmin Bank Ser Reg S 2.875%
25/03/2023 5,000,000 37,695,230 0.10
Korea Development Bank (Reg) 2.75%
19/03/2023 4,000,000 30,092,526 0.08
Korea Development Bank 3.75%
22/01/2024 2,000,000 15,676,810 0.04
Korea Gas Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
20/07/2022 2,500,000 18,916,066 0.05
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
3% 31/10/2022 7,000,000 53,749,217 0.14
KT Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 2.625% 07/08/2022 4,000,000 30,220,987 0.08
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) 8.975%
14/01/2019 1,500,000 12,007,834 0.03
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% 9,500,000 59,625,420 0.15
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EdE))
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd Ser Regs
(Reg) (Reg S) 5.875% 05/07/2034 899,000 7,176,488 0.02
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg
S) (Reg) 3.6% 03/09/2024 6,000,000 46,346,580 0.12
Listrindo Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.95%
14/09/2026 6,000,000 42,365,430 0.11
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 6.375%
07/03/2021 5,000,000 38,142,435 0.10
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 3.9%
16/04/2023 2,200,000 16,526,440 0.04
Longfor Properties (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
13/07/2022 8,000,000 60,683,928 0.15
Maoye International Holdings Ser Emtn
(Reg) (Reg S) 7% 23/10/2018 3,000,000 22,665,505 0.06
MCC Holding HK Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
2.95% 31/05/2020 3,000,000 23,109,636 0.06
Medco Straits Services Ptd Ltd Regs (Reg)
8.5% 17/08/2022 5,603,000 43,903,109 0.11
Megaworld Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
17/04/2023 4,300,000 33,433,840 0.08
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 12,400,000 92,784,214 0.24
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S)
5.5% 06/12/2032 300,000 2,006,339 -
Millicom International Cellular Ser Regs
(Reg) 6% 15/03/2025 3,000,000 23,830,554 0.06
Minerva Luxembourg SA Ser Regs (Reg)
5.875% 19/01/2028 6,100,000 41,994,732 0.11
Minerva Luxembourg (Ser Reg S) Var
Perpetual 1,950,000 15,489,860 0.04
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd
(Reg S) (Req) 4.75% 30/07/2025 3,200,000 25,230,967 0.06
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser
Regs (Req) 4.2% 27/07/2026 10,000,000 75,007,994 0.19
Mirvac Group Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.625% 18/03/2027 17,000,000 123,730,474 0.31
NagaCorp Ltd Ser Regs 9.375%
21/05/2021 3,000,000 24,213,020 0.06
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
11/02/2019 3,158,000 24,651,569 0.06
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BERIGHAAE CREEHZ) ()
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[ E_E—/\FENB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings DRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ 7T =l =Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEEHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
New World Development Company (Reg S)
5.25% 26/02/2021 7,300,000 58,719,329 0.15
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.2%
01/10/2022 14,000,000 110,256,863 0.28
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.75% 15/11/2041 6,863,000 56,586,210 0.14
NongHyup Bank (Reg S) 2.875%
17/07/2022 4,500,000 34,048,213 0.09
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.75%
Perp 11,600,000 83,103,698 0.21
Oil India International (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
21/04/2027 4,000,000 28,471,766 0.07
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.375%
17/04/2024 5,400,000 43,528,785 0.11
ONGC Videsh Ltd Ser Regs 4.625%
15/07/2024 5,000,000 39,330,614 0.10
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ser (Regs)
4.25% 19/06/2024 12,000,000 94,124,311 0.24
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 11,500,000 86,952,103 0.22
Pampa Energia Sa (Reg) Ser Regs 7.5%
24/01/2027 1,184,000 8,360,112 0.02
PB International BV (Reg) (Reg S) 7.625%
26/01/2022 4,000,000 29,743,199 0.08
PCCW HKT Capital No4 Ltd (Reg S) 5.75%
17/04/2022 8,000,000 66,363,406 0.17
Pertamina (Reg S) 4.875% 03/05/2022 1,100,000 8,802,595 0.02
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S)
30/05/2044 6,500,000 53,863,918 0.14
Pertamina Persero Pt 5.625% 20/05/2043 4,500,000 33,627,560 0.09
Perusahaan Gas Negara Reg S 5.125%
16/05/2024 17,500,000 139,268,996 0.35
Perusahaan Listrik Negar (Reg S) 5.5%
22/11/2021 6,000,000 49,144,370 0.12
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
24/10/2042 14,100,000 101,662,769 0.26
Petroleos Del Peru Sa Ser Regs (Reg)
5.625% 19/06/2047 6,970,000 53,526,984 0.14
PETRONAS Capital Ltd Ser Regs 4.5%
18/03/2045 8,000,000 62,993,315 0.16
Phoenix Lead Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp 1,000,000 6,707,860 0.02
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BUHE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EREGRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 5.95%
19/07/2020 7,222,000 54,159,724 0.14
Powerlong Real Estate Holdings Ltd (Reg
S) (Req) 4.875% 15/09/2021 3,000,000 20,616,239 0.05
Press Metal Labuan Ltd (Reg S) 4.8%
30/10/2022 6,500,000 47,587,401 0.12
Provincia De Buenos Aire (Reg) Ser Reg S
6.5% 15/02/2023 880,000 6,338,835 0.02
Provincia De Buenos Aire Ser Reg S (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.875% 15/06/2027 3,740,000 25,894,300 0.07
Provincia De Cordoba (Reg) Ser Regs
7.125% 10/06/2021 3,750,000 28,574,600 0.07
PT Pelabuhan Indo II (Reg S) 4.25%
05/05/2025 7,000,000 52,566,967 0.13
QBE Insurance Group Limited (Reg) (Reg S)
Ser Emtn 3% 21/10/2022 1,640,000 12,379,990 0.03
Rede D'Or Finance SARL Ser Regs (Reg)
4.95% 17/01/2028 3,000,000 20,976,772 0.05
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875%
10/02/2045 7,000,000 54,261,878 0.14
Republic of Argentina (Reg) 5.875%
11/01/2028 6,000,000 38,599,614 0.10
Republic of Indonesia (Regs) 3.375%
15/04/2023 5,000,000 37,952,364 0.10
Republic of Indonesia Ser (Reg S) (Reg S)
5.95% 08/01/2046 2,000,000 17,299,217 0.04
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3%
01/02/2028 17,000,000 122,729,312 0.31
Royal Capital BV (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 22,476,979 0.06
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp 12,800,000 100,683,861 0.26
Rumo Luxembourg Sarl (Reg) Ser Regs
7.375% 09/02/2024 3,000,000 23,801,134 0.06
Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Regs 4.45% 05/05/2024 1,000,000 7,413,950 0.02
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br)
4.125% 14/09/2027 13,500,000 99,293,977 0.25
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg)
4% 17/04/2025 6,000,000 46,923,691 0.12
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg)
4.5% 17/04/2030 17,000,000 133,570,775 0.34
Shinhan Bank (Reg S) 3.875% 24/03/2026 16,000,000 120,265,727 0.31
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LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Shinhan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
07/12/2026 4,200,000 32,607,047 0.08
Sigma Alimentos Ser Regs (Reg) 4.125%
02/05/2026 4,500,000 32,944,594 0.08
Sino Ocean Land Treasure Finance III
(Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 5,600,000 34,818,107 0.09
Sinochem Corp (Regs) Var Perp 4,500,000 35,473,387 0.09
Sinochem International Development Pte
Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125% 25/07/2022 3,200,000 24,248,717 0.06
Sinochem Offshore Capital (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Emtn 3.124% 24/05/2022 1,500,000 11,418,072 0.03
Sinopec Capital 2013 (Reg S) 3.125%
24/04/2023 2,600,000 19,768,764 0.05
Sinopec Group Overseas 2012 (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.9% 17/05/2022 8,000,000 63,224,065 0.16
Sinopec Group Overseas 2013 (Reg S)
4.375% 17/10/2023 5,000,000 40,121,180 0.10
Sinopec Group Overseas 2014 Ser Regs
4.375% 10/04/2024 3,000,000 24,032,708 0.06
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
(Reg) (Ser Regs) 2.75% 03/05/2021 3,000,000 23,023,611 0.06
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2016 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.25%
03/05/2046 4,000,000 30,017,006 0.08
Sinopec Group Overseas Development Ser
Regs (Reg) 4% 13/09/2047 2,000,000 14,455,712 0.04
SK Telecom Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.75%
16/04/2023 737,000 5,751,480 0.01
SmarTone Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.875% 08/04/2023 11,000,000 85,157,252 0.22
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.25%
08/11/2042 1,000,000 7,756,494 0.02
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.875%
23/04/2045 1,000,000 8,366,400 0.02
State Grid Overseas Investment (Reg S)
4.125% 07/05/2024 4,000,000 31,821,773 0.08
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 15,800,000 128,761,487 0.33
Sunny Optical Technology (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 23/01/2023 10,000,000 76,386,832 0.19
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LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
Swire Pacific Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 21/09/2025 10,000,000 78,313,674 0.20
Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.625% 13/01/2026 5,000,000 38,246,373 0.10
Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.5% 10/01/2028 4,000,000 30,087,301 0.08
Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 30/04/2025 5,000,000 37,780,941 0.10
Sydney Airport Finance Co Pty Ltd Ser
Regs 3.625% 28/04/2026 6,000,000 45,425,626 0.12
TBG Global Pte Ltd (Reg S) 5.25%
10/02/2022 3,200,000 24,320,895 0.06
TBLA International Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7%
24/01/2023 1,500,000 10,439,343 0.03
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.8%
11/02/2025 2,000,000 15,643,984 0.04
Three Gorges Finance I Cayman Ser Regs
2.3% 02/06/2021 1,100,000 8,367,686 0.02
Tiangi Finco Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75%
28/11/2022 4,751,000 34,663,453 0.09
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020 (formerly known as “Times
Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020") 2,900,000 22,529,975 0.06
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 17/01/2021 2,200,000 16,402,895 0.04
TNB Global Ventures Cap (Reg S) (Reg)
3.244% 19/10/2026 5,600,000 40,686,441 0.10
Transport De Gas Peru (Reg S) 4.25%
30/04/2028 4,300,000 32,735,078 0.08
Treasury Bill UCP 20/09/2018 10,000,000 78,129,330 0.20
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
31/01/2021 18,900,000 144,049,346 0.37
Vanke Real Estate HK (Reg S) (Reg) Ser
Emtn Frn 25/05/2023 9,303,000 73,351,152 0.19
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (Emtn) (Reg) (Reg
S) 3.975% 09/11/2027 10,800,000 79,725,808 0.20
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 7.125%
31/05/2023 7,000,000 52,652,776 0.13
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25%
07/06/2021 8,000,000 65,509,508 0.17
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Vedanta Resources Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg
S) 6.375% 30/07/2022 4,500,000 33,715,821 0.09
VM Holding SA (Reg S) Ser Regs 5.375%
04/05/2027 8,000,000 61,281,124 0.16
Voyage Bonds Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
28/09/2022 1,700,000 12,878,997 0.03
Weichai International HK Energy (Reg S)
(Reg) Var Perp 10,000,000 72,472,344 0.18
Weichai International Hong Kong Energy
(Reg S) (Req) 4.125% 30/09/2020 6,000,000 47,190,382 0.12
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 7,500,000 58,914,426 0.15
Wisdom Glory Group Ltd (Reg S) 5.25%
Var Perp 5,000,000 37,511,058 0.10
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
15/09/2026 4,000,000 30,126,214 0.08
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.65%
05/03/2025 7,000,000 53,641,303 0.14
Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7%
15/03/2028 6,000,000 44,802,619 0.11
WTT Investment Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
21/11/2022 6,600,000 49,868,228 0.13
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.5%
01/10/2027 7,323,000 55,154,141 0.14
Xian Construction Investment Ser Emtn
(Reg S) (Reg) 2.8% 13/09/2019 3,000,000 23,190,601 0.06
Yancoal International Resource
Development (Reg S) Stp Perpetual 700,000 5,416,303 0.01
Yingde Gases Investment Ltd Ser (Regs)
(Reg S) 6.25% 19/01/2023 972,000 7,168,231 0.02
YPF Sociedad Anonima Ser Regs (Reg) 7%
15/12/2047 5,000,000 30,008,846 0.08
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 06/03/2021 7,000,000 53,201,958 0.14
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BERIGHA G CREHZ) () BRAEETnh CREHZ)

As at 30th June 2018 For the year ended 30th June 2018
E_E—\FENAB=+H ZE-NFEXB=FHIEEFE
Fair value % of Holdings
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value BAHE
5 BHEME BKE HK$ BT HAAFEEDL Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES ER K RAGE = A 4B R
FEEH SIS LISTED EQUITIES
AUSTRALIAN DOLLAR LR
BT 35,716,727 0.09 AUSTRALIA J2XFTE
Ausgrid Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg) AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv - (490,363) -
(Reg S) 3.75% 30/10/2024 5,800,000 33,588,235 0.08 ASX Ltd Ord Npv - (130,530) -
DBCT Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn Frn Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd Ord Npv 2,175,297 - -
09/06/2021 400,000 2,128,492 0.01 Commonwealth Bank of Australia Ord Npv - (298,532) -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv (Partly Paid) - (321,254) -
ES 203,852,580 0.52 Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv - (8,504,797) -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 5.375% Tra{néurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 2,229,644 - -
03/12/2018 2,400,000 18,850,451 0.05 Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv - (2,802,214) -
Newcastle Coal Infrastructure Ser Regs HONG KONG &#
(Reg) 4.4% 29/09/2027 18,600,000 136,257,814 0.34 BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd Ord HKD5 3,463,000 (3,887,000) -
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 (Reg S) (Reg) China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 19,507,000 (16,187,000) -
3.25% 28/10/2025 3,000,000 22,314,955 0.06 China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 4,521,000 - -
Scentre Management Ltd RE1 Ser (Reg S) China Petroleum & Chemical Corp H Shr Ord
(Reg) 3.75% 23/03/2027 3,500,000 26,429,360 0.07 CNY1 40,400,000 - -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE China Yangtze Power Co Ltd Ord CNY1 8,210,693 - -
BERBHE 37,644,430,585 95.73 Fortune Real Estate Investment Trust REIT Npv 2,334,000 - -
OTHER NET ASSETS HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 6,138,000 (3,060,500) -
Hithasr 1,679,486,913 427 HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit - (13,551,000) -
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2018 HSBC Holdings Plc Ord USD0.5 (HKSE) - (4,253,200) -
BE_E— \EAH=+BEE 39,323,917,498 100.00 Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 3,256,000 - -
TOT/:\L INYESTM_ENTS AND QERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, AT COST Link REIT _ (3,377,500) _
BRARITERMTRUMAIT 36,887,742,707 Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord Npv - (288,000) -
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 7,086,400 - -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Ord Npv 2,596,000 - -
Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis. INDIA I
E I RADURBEARE ~ —
India Grid Trust Ord Inr Npv 15,344,721 (11,328,660) -
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 50,500,000 (50,500,000) -
National Hydroelectric Power Corp Ltd Ord INR10
(Demat) 6,396,681 - -
INDONESIA ENIfE
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Tbk Pt Ord IDR50
(Demat) 9,431,300 (39,920,600) -
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RHEAETE (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFERB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
B%E
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER /X BEWA HEhn A IR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
JAPAN H7s
Advance Residence Investment REIT 1,453 (90) -
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 5,697 (352) -
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 24 (566) -
Daiwa Office Investment Corp (REIT) 636 (85) -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) 1,043 61) -
Fukuoka REIT Corp 1,811 (112) -
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv 6,718 (403) -
Invesco Office J-REIT Inc Ord Npv 42,009 (1,973) -
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT 3,470 (214) -
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) 4,706 (291) -
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord Npv
(REIT) 6,711 (414) -
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv (REIT) 1,113 (69) -
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 4,800 (296) -
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 9,024 (682) 2,008
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) 672 (41) -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc REIT Npv 5,177 (297) -
Premier Investment Co REIT Ord Npv 6,866 (322) -
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 5,217 (1,457) -
Sekisui House Residential Investment
Corporation REIT Npv 44 (1,021) -
NEW ZEALAND $ifa=
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv (New Zealand) - (19,593,865) -
SINGAPORE #fifili
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 98,538,000 (97,057,400) -
CapitaCommercial Trust Ord Npv 9,495,963 (4,237,100) -
CapitaCommercial Trust Rights Nil Paid Rts
31/12/2017 - (9,495,963) 9,495,963
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 - (4,532,700) -
CDL Hospitality Trusts 55,558,940 (80,883,340) -
CDL Hospitality Trusts Rights Nil Paid Rts
25/07/2017 - (5,064,880) 5,064,880
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 178,300 - -
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 183,610,200 (183,610,200) -
Mapletree Logistics Trust Ord Npv 19,325,000 (4,764,100) -
Mapletree North Asia Commercial Trust REIT 227,019,800 (225,737,000) -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv - (8,781,100) -
Suntec REIT 142,107,400 (145,651,700) -
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RFEAETR (REFZ) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFEXB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
L]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BEWA i A IR F
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
SOUTH KOREA s
ING Life Insurance Korea Ltd Ord KOW1000 485,923 - -
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 - (119,045) -
TAIWAN &1
Advanced Semiconductor Engineering Ord
TWD10 4,221,000 (4,221,000) -
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,110,500 - -
Mega Financial Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 3,509,000 (10,614,000) -
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 - (582,000) -
Pegatron Corp Ord TWD10 - (6,105,000) -
Quanta Computer Inc Ord TWD10 1,270,000 - -
Taiwan Mobile Co Ltd Ord TWD10 10,154,000 (17,891,000) -
THAILAND %E
BTS Rail Mass Transit Growth Infrastructure Fund
(Fr) Ord - (25,157,800) -
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 - (2,111,700) -
Land & Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 45,192,400 - -
UNLISTED EQUITIES
FELHRRE
AUSTRALIA JBXFIE
Transurban Group Ord Npv 74,610 (74,610) -
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Placement) 74,610 (74,610) -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELmREES
FRANCE ;£E
Lyxor China Enterprise HSCEI UCITS ETF 5,899,640 - -
HONGKONG &t
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder China Asset
Income Fund USD Class I Acc 264,246 (785,920) -
LUXEMBOURG A#{E
Schroder International Selection Fund - Emerging
Multi Asset Income Fund USD Class I Acc 1,467,375 - -
Schroder International Selection Fund - Global
Multi Asset Income Fund USD Class I Acc - (1,131,058) -
Schroder International Selection Fund - Dynamic
Indian Income Fund USD Class I Acc (formerly
known as Schroder International Selection
Fund - Indian Bond USD Class I Acc) 35,270 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RFEAET o (CREEZ) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NEANB=FTHIEFE

Holdings
BAHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
) BEWA i A 88
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
L EEGHSIES
HONG KONG DOLLARS
T
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) Conv 4.25%
14/02/2023 40,000,000 - -
Future Land Development (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
10/02/2019 60,000,000 - -
Powerlong Real Estate Ser 1238 (Reg S) Conv 0%
11/02/2019 55,000,000 - -
Smart Insight International Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv
0% 27/01/2019 60,000,000 - -
INDIAN RUPEE
ENEALE
India Government Bond 6.79% 15/05/2027 80,000,000 - -
Rural Electrification Corp Ltd 9.25% 25/08/2017 - (200,000,000) -
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
EEE
European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development Ser Emtn (Reg) 6.45% 13/12/2022  50,000,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 8.375% 15/03/2034 - (172,000,000,000) -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 8.375% 15/03/2024 - (377,000,000,000) -
Indonesia (Republic of) Ser Fr61 (Reg) 7%
15/05/2022 - (40,000,000,000) -
Indonesia Government Ser Fr74 7.5% 15/08/2032 - (17,000,000,000) -
Inter-American Development Bank (Reg) Ser GDP
7.875% 14/03/2023 40,000,000,000 - -
Inter-American Development Bank Ser Emtn (Reg)
7.25% 17/07/2017 - (50,000,000,000) -
Jasa Marga (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) 12,000,000,000 - -
RENMINBI AR
Bank of China Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 60,000,000 - -
China New Town Finance I (Reg S) (Reg) 5.5%
06/05/2018 - (20,000,000) -
Jinchuan Group (Reg S) 4.75% 17/07/2017 - (32,000,000) -
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 6.75% 28/05/2018 - (10,000,000) -
New World China Land Ltd 5.5% 06/02/2018 - (42,000,000) -
Vast Expand Ltd (Regs) 5.2% 11/09/2017 - (24,000,000) -
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LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
361 Degrees International (Reg S) (Reg) 7.25%
03/06/2021 4,000,000 (4,900,000) -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 4.45%
24/07/2023 4,200,000 - -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 5.45%
24/01/2028 3,050,000 - -
ABM Investama Tbk Pt Ser Regs (Reg) 7.125%
01/08/2022 9,800,000 - -
Abu Dhabi Government International (Reg S)
3.125% 11/10/2027 2,600,000 (2,600,000) -
Abu Dhabi Government International Ser Regs
4.125% 11/10/2047 2,400,000 (2,400,000) -
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg) 4.375%
23/04/2025 8,000,000 - -
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg) 4.875%
23/04/2030 4,400,000 - -
ACWA Power Management Investment Ser Regs
5.95% 15/12/2039 - (4,500,000) -
Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd Ser
Regs 3.95% 19/01/2022 - (2,000,000) -
AEGEA Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) 5.75%
10/10/2024 4,534,000 (2,000,000) -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 11/03/2044 - (4,500,000) -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg) Ser Reg S 3.9% 06/04/2028 2,000,000 - -
Akbank Tas (Reg S) 5% 24/10/2022 2,500,000 (2,500,000) -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.4% 06/12/2057 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 3.6% 28/11/2024 - (5,800,000) -
Arcelik (Reg S) 5% 03/04/2023 - (1,500,000) -
Asciano Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 5% 07/04/2018 - (2,500,000) -
Atento Luxco 1 SA Ser Regs 6.125% 10/08/2022 705,000 (705,000) -
AYC Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% 1,800,000 - -
Azure Nova International Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3%
21/03/2020 - (1,800,000) -
Azure Orbit IV International Finance Ser (Emtn)
(Reg S) (Reg) 3.5% 25/01/2021 13,000,000 - -
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs 03/11/2022 8,700,000 - -
Banco Do Brasil (Cayman) (Regs) (Reg) 6%
22/01/2020 - (2,000,000) -
Bank of China/Hong Kong Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Frn 14/02/2020 - (5,600,000) -
HEEILNS BREEE 150



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAETE (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFERB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
BAHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA i b 88
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L ERGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAE))
Bank of Communications (Reg S) (Reg) Var
03/10/2024 - (4,000,000) -
Baoxin Auto Finance I Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 1,200,000 - -
BBVA Bancomer SA Texas (Reg S) 6.75%
30/09/2022 - (4,600,000) -
Beijing Capital Polaris (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/03/2021 4,984,000 - -
Beijing Gas Sg Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
31/05/2022 - (2,600,000) -
Beijing State-Owned Asset Management HK (Reg S)
4.125% 26/05/2025 5,600,000 - -
Bharat Petroleum Corp Ltd (Reg S) 4.625%
25/10/2022 - (6,000,000) -
Bharat Petroleum Corp Ltd Mtn (Reg S) 4%
08/05/2025 - (4,200,000) -
Bharti Airtel International (Regs) (Reg) 5.35%
20/05/2024 - (5,000,000) -
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) Var
19/10/2075 - (4,000,000) -
BPRL International Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.375% 18/01/2027 - (4,194,000) -
Brazil (Republic of) 5% 27/01/2045 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
BRF (Reg S) 3.95% 22/05/2023 - (3,500,000) -
Castle Peak Power Finance Co (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Emtn 3.25% 25/07/2027 4,200,000 - -
CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 08/08/2022 10,400,000 - -
CDBL Funding 1 (Reg S) 3.25% 02/12/2019 - (3,000,000) -
Cencosud (Regs) 4.875% 20/01/2023 - (2,500,000) -
Central China Real Estate (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
16/07/2018 8,100,000 - -
Central China Real Estate Emtn 6.5% 04/06/2018 - (1,000,000) -
Central Plaza Development Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 30/01/2021 16,000,000 - -
Century Master Investment (Regs) (Reg) 4.75%
19/09/2018 - (4,000,000) -
CGNPC International Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
19/05/2025 - (4,000,000) -
Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 4.875%
01/06/2021 1,845,000 - -
Charming Light Investment Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 03/09/2019 - (3,000,000) -
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Chengdu Communications Investment Group (Reg
S) (Req) 4.75% 13/12/2027 1,300,000 - -
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg S) 10.875%
26/05/2018 - (4,000,000) -
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 08/02/2023 4,000,000 - -
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.375% 08/02/2025 252,000 - -
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
05/11/2025 4,000,000 - -
China Development Bank Hong Kong Branch (Reg)
(Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.375% 24/01/2027 - (4,000,000) -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br) 8.75%
28/06/2025 - (1,800,000) -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25%
28/06/2021 2,000,000 - -
China Great Wall International II Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 31/08/2027 3,600,000 - -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.85%
22/04/2019 6,711,000 - -
China Jinjiang Environment (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
27/07/2020 4,000,000 - -
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var 9,000,000 - -
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.625%
20/04/2022 900,000 - -
China Overseas Finance Investment Cayman V (Reg
S) (Reg) Conv 0% 05/01/2023 - (1,000,000) -
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.45%
17/04/2021 5,000,000 - -
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg S) 10%
02/07/2020 2,000,000 - -
China Singyes Solar Technologies (Reg) (Reg S)
7.95% 15/02/2019 - (3,000,000) -
China Southern Power Grid (Reg) Ser Regs 3.5%
08/05/2027 - (6,100,000) -
China State Construction Finance II (Reg S) 3.375%
29/11/2022 3,400,000 - -
Chinalco Capital Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 4.25%
21/04/2022 - (700,000) -
Chouzhou International Investment Ltd (Reg S)
(Reg) 4% 05/12/2020 6,419,000 (400,000) -
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CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) Var Perp 10,000,000 - -
Cimpor Financial Operations (Reg S) 5.75%
17/07/2024 2,000,000 - -
CITIC Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.875%
28/02/2027 - (1,800,000) -
CK Bond Sec 03 Ltd (Regs) (Reg) 5.375% Perp - (15,000,000) -
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.5% 05/04/2027 14,000,000 (1,200,000) -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
14/03/2021 3,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
19/07/2027 10,200,000 (6,200,000) -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
19/07/2020 800,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
19/07/2022 1,200,000 - -
CNPC General Capital (Reg S) 3.4% 16/04/2023 - (2,000,000) -
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9% 02/06/2022 2,000,000 - -
Columbus Intl Inc Ser Reg S (Reg) 7.375%
30/03/2021 - (2,000,000) -
Country Garden Holdings Company (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 09/03/2020 2,000,000 - -
CSCEC Finance Cayman II (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5%
05/07/2027 - (1,500,000) -
Dianjian Haiyu Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perpetual - (600,000) -
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 3,000,000 (2,000,000) -
DP World Crescent Ltd Ser Regs 3.908%
31/05/2023 - (4,300,000) -
DP World Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 1.75% Conv 19/06/2024 2,200,000 (2,200,000) -
Dr Peng Holding Hongkong (Reg S) (Reg) 5.05%
01/06/2020 - (2,500,000) -
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg S) 7.5% 08/12/2018 - (4,500,000) -
Emirates NBD 2014 Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - (1,860,000) -
Emirates NBD Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - (2,300,000) -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
24/07/2022 2,200,000 - -
Export Import Bank of Korea (Reg) 2.875%
21/01/2025 - (4,000,000) -
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
14/03/2027 5,350,000 - -
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Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 3% 01/11/2022

Fermaca Enterprises S RL (Reg S) 6.375%
30/03/2038

Finansbank Ser Regs (Reg) 5.15% 01/11/2017

First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp

Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 2.25%
23/09/2021

Franshion Brilliant Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.6%
03/03/2022

Future Land Development Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
6.25% 12/11/2017

Gajah Tunggal Tbk Pt Ser Emtn (Reg S) 8.375%
10/08/2022

GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.1%
30/01/2021

Geo Coal International Ser Regs (Reg) 8%
04/10/2022

GMR Hyderabad International Ser Regs 4.25%
27/10/2027

Gohl Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027

Greenko Dutch BV (Reg) Ser (Regs) 4.875%
24/07/2022

Greenko Dutch BV (Reg) Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
24/07/2024

Greentown China Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 8%
24/03/2019

Grupo Bimbo Ser Regs 4.875% 27/06/2044

GTL Trade Finance Inc (Reg) Ser Regs 5.893%
29/04/2024

Hankook Tire Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5% 30/01/2023

Hidrovias International Finance SARL Ser (Regs)
(Reg) 5.95% 24/01/2025

Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25% 22/06/2020

Hindustan Petroleum Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
12/07/2027

Hongkong Electric Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
2.875% 03/05/2026

HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.25%
28/04/2027

Huaneng HK Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp

Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
4.95% 07/11/2047

10,000,000
7,000,000

5,000,000
12,200,000
500,000

6,000,000
7,600,000

1,800,000

2,300,000

3,000,000
2,600,000

4,000,000
10,200,000

1,200,000

2,491,000
3,300,000

5,600,000

(8,615,000)

(500,000)
(1,414,000)
(4,000,000)
(2,300,000)

(300,000)

(5,000,000)

(500,000)

(1,343,000)

(2,300,000)

(2,200,000)
(3,800,000)

(3,000,000)

(3,000,000)

(3,500,000)
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Huarong Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
19/11/2025 3,500,000 - -
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Regs) (Reg)
5.5% 16/01/2025 1,900,000 - -
Indian Oil Corp Ltd Emtn (Reg S) 5.75% 01/08/2023 - (2,000,000) -
Indian Railway Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 3.835%
13/12/2027 3,600,000 - -
Indika Energy Capital II Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
10/04/2022 1,200,000 - -
Indika Energy III Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
09/11/2024 5,800,000 (2,800,000) -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 4.75% 08/01/2026 - (6,000,000) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Ser Emtn
(Reg S) (Reg) Frn 16/04/2021 20,000,000 - -
Industrial Bank of Korea (Reg) Ser Regs Var Perp 7,000,000 - -
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875% 09/11/2027 2,804,000 - -
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Regs) Conv 1%
02/04/2021 1,500,000 (3,750,000) -
JSL Europe (Reg) Ser Regs 7.75% 26/07/2024 5,226,000 - -
JSW Steel Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% 13/04/2022 - (3,000,000) -
Kazmunaigaz Finance Sub (Reg S) 6.375%
09/04/2021 - (2,000,000) -
Kia Motors Corp Ser Regs 3% 25/04/2023 4,500,000 - -
Kookmin Bank Ser Reg S 2.875% 25/03/2023 5,000,000 - -
Korea Development Bank (Reg) 2.75% 19/03/2023 4,000,000 - -
Korea Development Bank 3.75% 22/01/2024 - (10,000,000) -
Korea Gas Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% 20/07/2022 2,500,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) 3%
31/10/2022 7,000,000 - -
KT Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 2.625% 07/08/2022 4,000,000 - -
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.25%
05/08/2019 2,000,000 (4,000,000) -
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg S) Var Perp - (4,600,000) -
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg
S) 5.875% 05/07/2034 - (4,101,000) -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 9.75%
08/12/2017 - (2,800,000) -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 6.375%
07/03/2021 5,000,000 - -
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 3.9% 16/04/2023 2,200,000 - -
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 6.75% 29/01/2023 - (4,100,000) -
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Longfor Properties (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
13/07/2022 8,000,000 - -
MAF Global Securities (Regs) Var Perp - (3,000,000) -
MAF Sukuk Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.5% 03/11/2025 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Maoye International Holdings Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg
S) 7% 23/10/2018 3,000,000 - -
Marfrig Holding Europe B (Reg S) 6.875%
24/06/2019 - (1,500,000) -
MCC Holding HK Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 2.95%
31/05/2020 4,200,000 (1,200,000) -
Medco Straits Services Ptd Ltd Regs (Reg) 8.5%
17/08/2022 5,603,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 10,000,000 - -
Mexico City Airport Trust Ser Regs (Reg) 3.875%
30/04/2028 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Mexico City Airport Trust Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
31/07/2047 3,870,000 (3,870,000) -
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S) 5.5%
06/12/2032 600,000 (600,000) -
Millicom International Cellular Ser Regs (Reg)
5.125% 15/01/2028 995,000 (995,000) -
Millicom International Cellular Ser Regs (Reg) 6%
15/03/2025 6,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Minerva Luxembourg SA Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
19/01/2028 6,100,000 - -
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser Regs
(Reg) 4.2% 27/07/2026 - (4,000,000) -
Mirvac Group Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.625%
18/03/2027 17,000,000 - -
Mitsui Fudosan Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.65%
20/07/2027 800,000 (800,000) -
Mongolia Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75% 09/03/2024 - (4,500,000) -
NagaCorp Ltd Ser Regs 9.375% 21/05/2021 3,000,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
11/02/2019 3,158,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 08/08/2022 1,200,000 (1,200,000) -
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg)
5.75% 15/11/2041 3,000,000 - -
NongHyup Bank (Reg S) 2.875% 17/07/2022 4,500,000 - -
NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25% 26/02/2026 - (4,500,000) -
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NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 4.375%
26/11/2024 - (6,000,000) -
NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn 5.625% 14/07/2021 - (3,900,000) -
Oman Government International Bond Ser Regs
5.625% 17/01/2028 7,000,000 (7,000,000) -
ONGC Videsh Ltd Ser Regs 4.625% 15/07/2024 - (6,000,000) -
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft (Reg S) (Reg) 2.875%
27/01/2022 - (4,200,000) -
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.75%
22/06/2026 - (2,920,000) -
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 11,500,000 - -
Pakuwon Prima (Reg S) 5% 14/02/2024 - (4,000,000) -
Pampa Energia Sa (Reg) Ser Regs 7.5% 24/01/2027 1,500,000 (1,916,000) -
PB International BV (Reg) (Reg S) 7.625%
26/01/2022 4,000,000 - -
Pertamina (Reg S) 5.25% 23/05/2021 - (1,000,000) -
Perusahaan Listrik Negar (Reg S) 5.5% 22/11/2021 - (4,500,000) -
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S) (Reg) 4.325%
28/05/2025 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S) (Ser Regs)
4.55% 29/03/2026 - (7,000,000) -
Petkim Petrokimya Holdings Ser Regs (Reg)
5.875% 26/01/2023 3,970,000 (3,970,000) -
Petrobras Global Finance (Reg) 7.375% 17/01/2027 4,000,000 (4,000,000) -
Petrobras Global Finance (Reg) 8.75% 23/05/2026 - (6,000,000) -
Petrobras Global Finance Ser Regs 5.999%
27/01/2028 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Petroleos Del Peru Sa Ser Regs (Reg) 5.625%
19/06/2047 6,500,000 - -
Petroleos Mexicanos (Reg S) (Reg) 6.35%
12/02/2048 1,423,000 (1,423,000) -
Petroleos Mexicanos (Reg) 6.75% 21/09/2047 W/I - (3,000,000) -
Petroleos Mexicanos Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
13/03/2027 3,500,000 (3,500,000) -
Petron Corp Var (Reg S) Perp - (12,165,000) -
PETRONAS Capital Ltd Ser Regs 4.5% 18/03/2045 8,000,000 - -
Philippines (Govt of) (Reg) 5.5% 30/03/2026 - (5,000,000) -
Phoenix Lead Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp 1,000,000 - -
Power Grid Corp of India (Reg S) 3.875%
17/01/2023 - (5,900,000) -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 5.95% 19/07/2020 8,000,000 (778,000) -
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Powerlong Real Estate Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
4.875% 15/09/2021 3,000,000 - -
Pratama Agung Ser Regs 6.25% 24/02/2020 - (15,000,000) -
Press Metal Labuan Ltd (Reg S) 4.8% 30/10/2022 6,500,000 - -
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Emtn
3.25% 21/02/2022 1,500,000 (4,900,000) -
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 4%
21/02/2027 - (900,000) -
Proven Honour Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.125%
06/05/2026 - (5,700,000) -
Proven Honour Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.125%
19/05/2025 - (12,800,000) -
Provincia De Buenos Aire Ser Reg S (Reg) (Reg S)
7.875% 15/06/2027 3,000,000 - -
PTT Global Chemical Pcl (Reg S) 4.25% 19/09/2022 - (3,000,000) -
Qatar (State of) (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.25% 02/06/2026 - (1,000,000) -
Qatar Reinsurance Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp - (3,000,000) -
QBE Insurance Group Limited (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Emtn 3% 21/10/2022 2,000,000 (360,000) -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 17/06/2046 - (8,800,000) -
Rede D'Or Finance SARL Ser Regs (Reg) 4.95%
17/01/2028 3,000,000 - -
Reliance Holdings USA Inc (Reg S) 5.4% 14/02/2022 - (9,000,000) -
Reliance Holdings USA Inc (Regs) (Reg) 6.25%
19/10/2040 - (1,500,000) -
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 10/02/2045 - (8,000,000) -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) 5.875% 11/01/2028 6,000,000 - -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) 6.875% 11/01/2048 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 5.625%
26/01/2022 WAI - (1,200,000) -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 6.875%
26/01/2027 WAI - (1,100,000) -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs 3.7%
08/01/2022 - (1,200,000) -
Republic of Kenya (Reg) Ser Regs 8.25%
28/02/2048 1,724,000 (1,724,000) -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3% 01/02/2028 17,000,000 - -
Republic of Sri Lanka Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg) 6.2%
11/05/2027 - (3,000,000) -
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp 10,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAETE (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFERB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
B%E

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Additions Disposals
i boad

Bonus/Splits
AR DI

LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L HERREGSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Rumo Luxembourg Sarl (Reg) Ser Regs 7.375%
09/02/2024

Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs
4.45% 05/05/2024

Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br) 4.125%
14/09/2027

Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
17/04/2025

Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
17/04/2030

Sino Ocean Land Treasure Finance III (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp

Sinochem International Development Pte Ltd (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.125% 25/07/2022

Sinopec Group Overseas Development Ser Regs
(Reg) 4% 13/09/2047

SK Telecom Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.75%
16/04/2023

Southern Copper Corp 3.875% 23/04/2025

SPIC 2016 US Dollar Bond (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
06/12/2026

State Bank India/London (Reg S) (Reg) 4.875%
17/04/2024

State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
04/05/2047

State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs (Reg)(Reg
S) 3.5% 04/05/2027

Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
30/11/2019

Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021

Sunny Optical Technology (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
23/01/2023

Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 13/01/2026

Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 10/01/2028

Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) 3.9% 22/03/2023

TBLA International Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7% 24/01/2023

Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 6.75% 31/10/2026

Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7% 11/04/2022

1,000,000 - -
- (2,500,000) -
13,500,000 - -
6,000,000 - -
17,000,000 - -
5,600,000 - -
3,200,000 - -
2,000,000 - -

737,000 - -
- (2,000,000) -

- (1,200,000) -

- (4,000,000) -

- (2,000,000) -

- (10,000,000) -

- (8,000,000) -
3,000,000 - -
10,000,000 - -
5,000,000 - -
4,000,000 - -
- (3,000,000) -
1,500,000 - -

(4,000,000) -
- (3,000,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHRES T (REFZ) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFEXB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
BAHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5h BEWA i b IR
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
L EEGHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
Three Gorges Finance I Cayman (Ser Regs) 3.15%
02/06/2026 - (5,700,000) -
Tiangi Finco Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75% 28/11/2022 5,000,000 (249,000) -
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
17/01/2021 4,200,000 (2,000,000) -
Top Wise Excellence Enterprise (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
16/03/2020 - (2,300,000) -
Travel Int Hotel Group Inc Emtn (Br) 6.9%
03/11/2017 - (16,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 0% 26/04/2018 8,000,000 (8,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 0% 28/06/2018 9,000,000 (9,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 20/09/2018 10,000,000 - -
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75% 31/01/2021 18,900,000 - -
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi (Reg S) 6.125% 24/05/2027 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
United Overseas Bank Ltd Emtn (Reg S) Var
19/09/2024 - (20,000,000) -
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 4.375% 11/01/2022 - (6,000,000) -
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 6.25% 10/08/2026 2,500,000 (2,500,000) -
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 6.875% 21/11/2036 - (4,000,000) -
Vanke Real Estate HK (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Emtn Frn
25/05/2023 9,303,000 - -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (Emtn) (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09/11/2027 10,800,000 - -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 6% 31/01/2019 3,000,000 (10,000,000) -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25% 07/06/2021 3,000,000 - -
VM Holding SA (Reg S) Ser Regs 5.375%
04/05/2027 5,000,000 - -
Voyage Bonds Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375% 28/09/2022 1,700,000 - -
Weichai International HK Energy (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 10,000,000 - -
Weichai International Hong Kong Energy (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.125% 30/09/2020 3,000,000 - -
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 3,000,000 - -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) 2.7% 19/08/2026 - (4,100,000) -
Wisdom Glory Group Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% Var Perp 5,000,000 - -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 15/09/2026 2,000,000 - -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.65% 05/03/2025 - (3,000,000) -
Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7% 15/03/2028 6,000,000 - -
WTT Investment Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
21/11/2022 6,600,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAETE (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFERB=FHIEEFE

Holdings
B%E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA i A IR
LISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
£ EEHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EdE))
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.5% 01/10/2027 11,010,000 (3,687,000) -
Yestar Healthcare Holding Co Ltd (Reg S) 6.9%
15/09/2021 815,000 (815,000) -
Yingde Gases Investment Ltd Ser (Regs) (Reg S)
6.25% 19/01/2023 972,000 - -
YPF Sociedad Anonima Ser Regs (Reg) 7%
15/12/2047 5,000,000 - -
Yuzhou Properties Co (Reg S) (Reg) 9% 08/12/2019 - (700,000) -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.375%
06/03/2021 8,000,000 (1,000,000) -
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FE LTRSS
AUSTRALIAN DOLLAR
BT
Ausgrid Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 30/10/2024 5,800,000 - -
DBCT Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn Frn 09/06/2021 400,000 - -
RENMINBI AR
Proven Honour Cap (Reg) (Regs) 4.55% 25/09/2017 - (35,000,000) -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
s
Commonwealth Bank Aust (Reg S) Var 20/10/2026 - (9,000,000) -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 5.375%
03/12/2018 2,400,000 - -
Newcastle Coal Infrastructure Ser Regs (Reg) 4.4%
29/09/2027 18,600,000 - -
Scentre Management Ltd RE1 Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 23/03/2027 3,500,000 - -
Tengizchevroil Finance Co International Ltd (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 15/08/2026 - (6,000,000) -
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Performance Table (Unaudited)

bR (REHEK)
For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-NFEXB=FHIEFE

2018 2017 2016

—Z)\E ZE—tF Z2RE
Net assets %% HK$ #7539,323,917,498  HK$ #7539,960,605,554 HK$ #7529,720,258,840
Net asset value per unit SAFIA SE
Class AA%5)
HKD Accumulation Units 7t &A% HK$ 877.147.2493 HK$ 77T 145.6691 HK$ 7T 135.62
HKD Distribution Units BTt B A% HK$ %77 102.5489 HK$ %75 106.3916 HK$ #75103.91
USD Accumulation Units E7c EFMA%R US$ %75 14.6154 US$ %77 14.5308 US$ %75 13.61
USD Distribution Units E7t 84480 US$£7510.1787 US$£7510.6129 US$ %£7510.43
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
pEvRap ST AU$ 877.9.4895 AU$#79.9198 AU$RTE9.77
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
ARTXHKERE RMBARM9.6580  RMB AR 100.9079 RMB AR 98.72
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units ZxHhE A% GBP32%:10.4026 GBP32%:10.5501 -
GBP Hedged Distribution Units E834 At S8 GBP %9.7897 GBP3i%10.2441 -
Class C C%5!
HKD Accumulation Units 7t 212A4R HK$ 877 154.8634 HK$ #35.152.0950 HK$ 75 140.58
HKD Distribution Units Bt 2% HK$ %75 107.8884 HK$ 275 111.1226 HK$ #7107.75
USD Accumulation Units E7t 238357 US$ %77 13.7465 US$ %77 13.5682 US$ %7512.62
USD Distribution Units £t B A8 US$%£75.10.3180 US$£75.10.6816 US$3£7510.43
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
EVRop ST AU$ 87%.9.6361 AU$ 875.9.9987 AU$H759.78
Class I T3]
USD Accumulation Units E7t 238357 US$ %77 14.0525 US$ %7 13.7728 US$E7512.72
USD Distribution Units £t B8 US$ E7.12.3561 US$ £7.12.7002 US$3£7512.30
Class M M5
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units
ARDIHEFRE RMB AR 116.7020 RMB AR 114.4701 RMB A 103.95
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
b4k (REFHZ) (£7)

For the year ended 30th June 2018
ZE-N\FENA=THLEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION

BRI AEZ I EHER
HKD Class A Bt AZE5I Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BHTRBLITN SHTREREEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RV W BIHER RO WEMHE
HK$ 7t HK$ A7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7t
2018 ZF—\F 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
2017 25—t % 146.2891 107.4700 132.1950 99.6590
2016 22— F 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
2015 -8—HE 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014 “F—Mm%F 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
2013°%—=F 127.38 114.19 104.65 98.52
2012°2F—ZF 103.92 101.75 87.48 86.13

HKD Class C #7t C 25 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit

ShEmEERIIN SHMRELEE N
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
YK W ERE RRMHE WEMHE

HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T
2018 ZF—\&F 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
2017 285 —t%F 152.7394 112.0368 137.4060 103.6227
2016 ZEF—RF 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
2015 -8—HEF 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
2014 —_E—MmF 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
2013 °F—=% 129.06 115.74 105.43 99.23
2012-F——%F 104.68 101.81 87.65 86.30
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
Wak (RE#HZ) (42)

For the year ended 30th June 2018

CE\EAASHALEE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI A Z L SHER (47)

USD Class A =t A5 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
Bh#isaRITN SHMREBEE N
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
EY K W EHE RRMHE WEHE
US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =TT
2018 Z&F—\&F 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 25 —t%F 14.5955 10.7803 13.2697 10.0038
2016 ZF—"F 13.61 10.57 1217 9.56
2015-&E—F1F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014 —ZE—mF 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
2013°2F—=% 12.78 11.46 10.51 9.89
2012°85——%F 10.43 10.17 8.75 8.61
USD Class C %7t C %5 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ShHEsERIN SHMRELEE N
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
b WEHE KRMHE W EMHER
US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =TT US$ =7t
2018 ZF—\%F 14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
2017 25 —t%F 13.6283 10.7939 12.3349 10.0307
2016 ZF—7RHF 12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
2015-&E—1%F 12.51 - 11.67 -
2014 " —MmFE 11.65 - 10.37 -
2013”25 —=% 11.58 - 10.00 -
USD Class I 51255 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BHORSRTN SHOREKEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
EROE W EHE KRHEH WEHE
US$ E7T US$ =TT US$ =TT US$ E7T
2018ZF—\fF 14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
2017 =5—tF 13.8336 12.8069 12.4662 11.8654
2016 ZE—RFE 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2015 °"F—H%F 12.51 - 12.01 -
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
Wak (RE#HZ) (4)

For the year ended 30th June 2018

CE\EAASHALEE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI A Z L SHER (47)

AUD Hedged Class A SBT3 h A5

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
Wak (RE#HZ) (42)

For the year ended 30th June 2018

CE\EAASHALEE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI A Z L SHER (47)

SHMERRLITN BHTREREEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
asthEt WEMHE

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2018 & —)\F 10.3302 9.4942
2017 25 —t%F 10.1000 9.3597
2016 ZF—7"F 9.93 8.98
2015-&8—F1F 10.43 9.88
2014 -&—mFE 10.17 9.40
2013°"5—=%F 10.77 9.59

AUD Hedged Class C 7t h C K31

Highest issue price per unit
BHTESRITN
Distribution Units

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHTREKEN
Distribution Units

WEMRE WEMHE
AU$ BT AU$ BT
2018 =F—\&F 10.8572 9.6408
2017 ZB—t%F 10.1247 9.4026
2016 ZZ—"E 9.79 9.58

RMB Hedged Class A AR HA K3

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHARSLTN BSHOREREN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WEMHE WEMHE

RMB AR RMB AR
2018 “&E—\&F 105.2661 96.8289
2017 28—t %F 102.0421 96.6458
2016 “E—RF 100.05 90.46
2015-&—HEF 105.00 99.46
2014=F—MEF 102.25 94.45
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RMB Hedged Class M ARM%$HM 5|

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

SHMERRLITN SHIAREREN
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
3K RRMHE
RMB ARM RMB AR
2018 ZF—\F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 85—t &F 114.9862 102.1875
2016 ZE—F 103.95 91.79

GBP Hedged Class A

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

HEEENT AR BHORSRITN SHOREREN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ERMmE WERE ERMHEm WEMHE
GBP g GBP GBP #$: GBP g
2018 _&E—\%F 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 28—t %F 10.5971 10.3198 9.6548 9.6315
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